Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

sir ddinbych %
de"bigﬁg!ll[s -

At:  Aelodau’r Cabinet Dyddiad: 17 Tachwedd 2021

Rhif Union: 01824712568

ebost: democrataidd@sirddinbych.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y CABINET, DYDD MAWRTH, 23 TACHWEDD
2021 am 10.00 am TRWY CYFRWNG FIDEO.

Yn gywir iawn

G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Yr Aelodau i ddatgan unrhyw gysylltiad personol neu gysylitiad sy'n rhagfarnu
mewn unrhyw fater a nodwyd i'w ystyried yn y cyfarfod hwn.

3 MATERION BRYS

Hysbysiad o eitemau y dylid, ym marn y Cadeirydd, eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod
fel materion brys yn unol ag Adran 100B(4) Deddf LIywodraeth Leol 1972.

4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 7 - 12)

Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd ar 19 Hydref 2021 (copi
ynghlwm).

5 Y WYBODAETH DDIWEDDARAF AM FEIFOD (Tudalennau 13 - 18)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley, Aelod Arweiniol Lles ac
Annibyniaeth (copi ynghlwm) ar ddyfodol Meifod yn dilyn ystyriaeth o’r
opsiynau gan fudd-ddeiliaid perthnasol, Grnwp Tasg a Gorffen y Pwyligor
Craffu Perfformiad a’r Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad.



10

11

12

PONT LLANNERCH (Tudalennau 19 - 22)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, Aelod Arweiniol
Gwastraff, Cludiant a'r Amgylchedd (copi ynghlwm) yn ceisio cefnogaeth y
Cabinet i ddisodli’r bont yn amodol ar sicrhau’r cyllid angenrheidiol.

CYMERADWYO CAIS CRONFA CODI'R GWASTAD LLYWODRAETH Y
DU - ETHOLAETH GORLLEWIN CLWYD (Tudalennau 23 - 32)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans, Arweinydd ac Aelod
Arweiniol yr Economi a Llywodraethu Corfforaethol (copi ynghlwm) yn ceisio
awdurdod dirprwyedig it swyddogion a enwir ar Arweinydd i gytuno i
gyflwyno cais i Lywodraeth y DU gan Gyngor Sir Ddinbych mewn
partneriaeth & Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy ar gyfer etholaeth Gorllewin

Clwyd.

GWAHODDIAD | DENDRO'R GWASANAETH ASESU COF
RHANBARTHOL (Tudalennau 33 - 58)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley, Aelod Arweiniol Lles ac
Annibyniaeth (copi ynghlwm) yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i Gyngor Sir
Ddinbych weithredu fel Comisiynydd Arweiniol ar Wahoddiad i Dendro'r
Gwasanaeth Asesu Cof Rhanbarthol.

TENDR CERBYDAU FFLYD NEWYDD AR GYFER Y MODEL
GWASTRAFF NEWYDD (Tudalennau 59 - 92)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, Aelod Arweiniol
Gwastraff, Cludiant a'r Amgylchedd (copi ynghlwm) yn ceisio cymeradwyaeth
y Cabinet ar gyfer yr ymarfer tendro arfaethedig i gaffael fflyd cerbydau
newydd ar gyfer y model gwastraff newydd.

DIWEDDARIAD AR Y CYNLLUN CORFFORAETHOL, CHWARTER 2,
2021-2022 (Tudalennau 93 - 164)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, Aelod Arweiniol
Cyllid, Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol (copi ynghlwm) yn rhoi diweddariad
ar gyflawni Cynllun Corfforaethol 2021-2022 ar ddiwedd chwarter 2
(Gorffennaf — Medi 2021).

ADRODDIAD CYLLID (Tudalennau 165 - 206)

Ystyried adroddiad gan y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, Aelod Arweiniol
Cyllid, Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol (copi ynghlwm) ynglyn a'r sefylifa
ariannol ddiweddaraf a’r cynnydd a wnaed o ran y strategaeth y cytunwyd
arni ar gyfer y gyllideb.

RHAGLEN GWAITH I’'R DYFODOL Y CABINET (Tudalennau 207 - 212)

Derbyn Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet sydd ynghlwm a nodir
cynnwys.



MEMBERSHIP

Y Cynghorwyr

Hugh Evans Tony Thomas

Bobby Feeley Julian Thompson-Hill
Huw Hilditch-Roberts Brian Jones

Richard Mainon Mark Young

COPIAU I’'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth
Y Wasg a’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 2
sir ddinbych t%
s

County Council

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL 2000

Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau

DATGELU A CHOFRESTRU BUDDIANNAU

Rwyf i,

(enw)

*Aelod /Aelod cyfetholedig o

(*dileuer un)

Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

YN CADARNHAU fy mod wedi datgan buddiant *personol / personol a
sy’n rhagfarnu nas datgelwyd eisoes yn 6l darpariaeth Rhan Ill cod
ymddygiad y Cyngor Sir i Aelodau am y canlynol:-

(*dileuer un)

Dyddiad Datgelu:
Pwyllgor (nodwch):
Agenda eitem
Pwnc:

Natur y Buddiant:

(Gweler y nodyn isod)*

Llofnod

Dyddiad

Noder: Rhowch ddigon o fanylion os gwelwch yn dda, e.e. 'Fi yw perchennog y tir sy'n gyfagos i'r cais
ar gyfer caniatad cynllunio a wnaed gan Mr Jones', neu 'Mae fy ngwr / ngwraig yn un o weithwyr y
cwmni sydd wedi gwneud cais am gymorth ariannol’

Tu%\'alen 5



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 4

CABINET

Cofnodion cyfarfod y Cabinet a gynhaliwyd drwy gyfleuster fideo-gynadledda ddydd
Mawrth 19 Hydref 2021 am 10am.

YN BRESENNOL

Bobby Feeley, Aelod Arweiniol Lles ac Annibyniaeth; Huw Hilditch-Roberts, Aelod
Arweiniol Addysg, Gwasanaethau Plant ac Ymgysylltu &'r Cyhoedd; Brian Jones, Aelod
Arweiniol Gwastraff, Cludiant a'r Amgylchedd; Tony Thomas, Aelod Arweiniol Tai a
Chymunedau; Julian Thompson-Hill, Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid,
Perfformiad ac Asedau Strategol; a Mark Young, Aelod Arweiniol Cynllunio, Diogelu'r
Cyhoedd a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel.

Sylwedyddion: Y Cynghorwyr Rhys Thomas ac Emrys Wynne

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Y Prif Weithredwr (GB); Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol: Cymunedau (NS); Penaethiaid
Gwasanaeth: Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd (GW), Cyllid ac Eiddo (SG),
Cymunedau a Gwasanaethau i Gwsmeriaid (LG) a Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd ac
Amgylcheddol (TW); Rheolwr Prosiect Swyddfa’r Rhaglenni Corfforaethol (PC) a
Gweinyddwyr Pwyllgor (KEJ a SLW [Gweddarlledwr])

PWYNT SYLW

Yn absenoldeb yr Arweinydd, y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans, cadeiriodd y Dirprwy
Arweinydd, y Cynghorydd Julian Thompson-Hill, y cyfarfod.

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans, Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol yr Economi a
Llywodraethu Corfforaethol.

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
Dim.
3 MATERION BRYS
Dim.
4 COFNODION
Cyflwynwyd cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Medi 2021.

PENDERFYNWYD derbyn a chadarnhau cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 21
Medi 2021 fel cofnod cywir.

Tudalen 7



SYSTEM BRYNU DDEINAMIG FFRAMWAITH DYLUNIO GRAFFEG AC
ARGRAFFU

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-Roberts yr adroddiad i geisio derbyn
cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet ar gyfer y cyflenwyr i'w cynnwys ar fframwaith y System
Brynu Ddeinamig newydd ar gyfer dylunio ac argraffu. Mae’r System Brynu
Ddeinamig yn system ar y cyd & Chyngor Sir y Fflint a gan fod y gwariant
amcangyfrifedig yn fwy na £4 miliwn mae angen cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet.

Ar 23 Mawrth 2021 rhoddodd y Cabinet gymeradwyaeth i hysbysebu’r fframwaith
newydd hwn ar gyfer dylunio graffeg, argraffu, baneri ac arwyddion, cynllun lliwiau
cerbydau ac argraffu arbenigol ar draws 5 ‘lot’ caffael dros gyfnod o chwe blynedd
ar y cyd a Sir y Fflint. Yn dilyn y broses werthuso ddilynol, gofynnir i'r Cabinet roi
cymeradwyaeth i ymrwymo i gontract gyda rhestr o gyflenwyr sydd i'w cynnwys yn
y fframwaith newydd sydd wedi'i manylu arni yn yr adroddiad dan y 5 ‘lot’ caffael.

Dywedwyd fod modd ychwanegu at y rhestr fel y bo’n briodol yn ystod y chwe
blynedd, yn dilyn proses ymgeisio a gwerthuso. Cadarnhawyd fod gwaith yn mynd
rhagddo gyda’r Tim Datblygu Busnes ac Economaidd, a’r tim cyfatebol yn Sir y
Fflint, i ymgysylltu gyda chwmniau lleol er mwyn eu cynnwys yn y fframwaith
newydd.

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo rhestr cyflenwyr fframwaith y
System Brynu Ddeinamig newydd, sydd wedi'u gwerthuso ac a fanylir arnynt yn yr
adroddiad.

DULL ARFAETHEDIG | DENDRO AR GYFER CONTRACT CAM 2 GORSAF
TROSGLWYDDO GWASTRAFF CYNGOR SIR DDINBYCH, YSTAD
DDIWYDIANNOL COLOMENDY, DINBYCH

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones yr adroddiad i geisio cymeradwyaeth y
Cabinet i'r ymarfer tendro arfaethedig i ddewis prif gontractwr i ddarparu Ail Gam
Gorsaf Trosglwyddo Gwastraff newydd CSDd yn Ystad Ddiwydiannol Colomendy,
Dinbych.

Mae angen Gorsaf Trosglwyddo Gwastraff i gefnogir newid arfaethedig i
gasgliadau gwastraff aelwydydd. Mae manylion yr ymarfer caffael wedi’'u nodi yn yr
adroddiad, ynghyd & gwerth amcangyfrifedig y contract o £5.2 miliwn sydd o fewn y
dyraniad cyllidebol presennol. Darparwyd manylion caniatdd blaenorol ar gyfer
agweddau gwahanol o’r newid cyffredinol i'r gwasanaeth casglu gwastraff a
manylion y broses dendro ac amlygwyd y dull cydweithio a roddwyd ar waith a
manteision y prosiect ehangach i fusnesau lleol ar y safle. Mae'r gymeradwyaeth a
geisir yn yr adroddiad yn gam arall yn y broses i hwyluso’r newid arfaethedig i'r
gwasanaeth. Byddai dyfarnu’r contract ei hun yn destun adroddiad arall i'r Cabinet
yn dilyn y broses dendro, a fyddai hefyd yn cadarnhau trefniadau rheoli contract,
costau'r tendr a manylion y contract. Cynghorwyd y Cabinet fod yr amserlenni yn yr
adroddiad yn ddynodol ar hyn o bryd ac o ystyried y gwaith sydd angen ei wneud fe
all yr amserlen lithro ychydig.

Tudalen 8



Gofynnwyd ynghylch lleddfu risgiau allweddol a nodwyd a’r posibilrwydd i ymweld
a’r safle ac amlygwyd yr angen am gynllun cyfathrebu cadarn ar gyfer trigolion ar yr
adeg gywir yn y broses. Ymatebodd yr Aelod Arweiniol a'r swyddogion i'r
cwestiynau gan wneud y sylwadau canlynol:

e Roeddynt yn hyderus y bydd cynigion yn cael eu cyflwyno o ystyried y
diddordeb sydd wedi'i ddangos eisoes yn y broses dendro

e Mae’r risgiau ariannol, oherwydd eu natur, wedi’'u categoreiddio yn risgiau
‘uchel’ ond mae diwydrwydd dyladwy a gwiriadau ariannol wedi’'u cynnal fel rhan
o’r broses i reoli’r risg honno

e Mae yna bwysau yn y farchnad o ran prisiau a deunyddiau, sydd y tu allan i
reolaeth y Cyngor, ac fe all hynny gael effaith ar bris tendrau — bydd y costau yn
cael eu hadolygu yn hynny o beth.
Nid oes modd gwybod beth fydd effaith y pwysau hynny ar y farchnad hyd nes
byddwn wedi derbyn tendrau ond rydym ni'n ffyddiog y bydd y gyllideb
ddyranedig yn gallu cwrdd ag unrhyw gynnydd yn y pris

e Mae’r trefniadau llywodraethu sydd yn eu lle a gwaith y Bwrdd Prosiect i
oruchwylio a monitro cynnydd a datblygiadau yn darparu sicrwydd

e O ran yr awgrym i drefnu ymweliad safle ar gyfer Aelodau, cynghorodd y
swyddogion y byddai gwanwyn/haf yn adeg dda ar 6l cwblhau cam cyntaf y
prosiect

e Er nad ywn rhan o’r adroddiad hwn, roedd y swyddogion yn cydnabod
pwysigrwydd cyfathrebu gyda thrigolion ar yr adeg briodol ynglyn & gweithredu’r
model gwastraff newydd, a darparwyd sicrwydd bod cynllun cyfathrebu manwil
yn cael ei ddatblygu ar gyfer hynny.
Dywedwyd y byddai'r Pwyligor Craffu Cymunedau yn derbyn yr wybodaeth
ddiweddaraf ar y Model Gwastraff newydd, a fyddai hefyd yn gyfle iddynt drafod
y mater ymhellach

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn —
(@) Cymeradwyo’r ymarfer tendro fel y nodir yn yr adroddiad;

(b) Cadarnhau eu bod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad o’r Effaith ar
Les (Atodiad 1) fel rhan o’'u hystyriaethau.

DYFARNU CONTRACT A NEWIDIADAU POLISI AR GYFER CONTRACT
NEWYDD | REOLI EIN CANOLFANNAU AILGYLCHU GWASTRAFF Y
CARTREF

[Eglurodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, AD a Democrataidd fod elfen
gwerthuso tendr yr adroddiad yn gyfrinachol oherwydd sensitifrwydd masnachol a
chynghorodd y Cabinet i gynnal sesiwn gaeedig os ydynt yn dymuno trafod yr elfen
honno o’r adroddiad.]

Cyflwynodd y Cynghorydd Brian Jones yr adroddiad i geisio derbyn cymeradwyaeth
y Cabinet i awdurdodi dyfarnu contract i reoli Canolfannau Ailgylchu Gwastraff y
Cartref yn dilyn proses gaffael ar y cyd & Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy (CBSC)
ac i fabwysiadu Polisi Canolfannau Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref ar y cyd & CBSC
ac atodlen brisiau 2022/23 er mwyn cyflawni’r arbedion mwyaf drwy’r broses

Tudalen 9



gaffael. Amlygwyd manteision y dull ar y cyd o safbwynt trigolion Sir Ddinbych a
Chonwy, yn cynnwys gallu defnyddio canolfannau ailgylchu dros y ffin a chael
dewis amgen i hurio sgip i waredu deunyddiau DIY a gwastraff adeiladu am bris
rhesymol, a pharhad y system archebu. Hefyd, amlygwyd yr arbedion yn sgil y
newidiadau.

Eglurodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd ac Amgylcheddol fod prif agweddau’r
adroddiad yn ymwneud a dyfarnu contract rheoli canolfannau ailgylchu gwastraff y
cartref ar draws dwy ardal awdurdod lleol a mabwysiadu cyfres newydd o bolisiau
ar ddefnyddio’r canolfannau hynny. Roedd y broses dendro yn seiliedig ar y
dybiaeth y byddai'r polisiau’n cael eu mabwysiadu ac y byddai incwm yn cael ei
gynhyrchu drwy’r polisiau hynny. Felly mae angen cymeradwyo’r ddwy elfen. Yn
dilyn pryderon blaenorol ynghylch y cyfyngiad i dri ymweliad y mis mae’r cyfyngiad
wedi’i godi i ganiatau i aelwydydd fynd & nwyddau i ganolfan ailgylchu hyd at chwe
gwaith bob deufis er mwyn rhoi mwy o hyblygrwydd i drigolion.

Ystyriodd yr Aelodau’r adroddiad cynhwysfawr ac roeddynt yn falch o nodi’r newid i
roi mwy o hyblygrwydd o ran nifer yr ymweliadau yn dilyn y pryderon a godwyd.
Mewn ymateb i gwestiynau, dywedodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaeth a’r Aelod Arweiniol
fod y system archebu arfaethedig wedi'i datblygu gan CBSC a'’r bwriad yw
defnyddio’r system honno yn y ddau awdurdod lleol a fyddai'n ddefnyddiol i
drigolion, yn cynnwys gallu archebu i fynd i unrhyw ganolfan yn y ddwy sir.
Rhoddwyd sicrwydd hefyd y byddai'r darparwr arfaethedig mewn sefyllifa i
weithredu’r contract yn llwyddiannus ar 1 Ebrill 2022.

Cafwyd trafodaeth ar bwysigrwydd cael cynllun cyfathrebu cadarn i weithredu’r
model gwastraff newydd a’r newidiadau cysylltiedig i sicrhau bod trigolion yn
ymwybodol ohonynt a’n bod ni'n cadw mewn cysylltiad & nhw er mwyn darparu
gwybodaeth, tawelu pryderon a chyfrannu at lwyddiant y prosiect i'r dyfodol. Roedd
gan y Cynghorydd Emrys Wynne beth amheuaeth ynghylch y cynigion i godi tal am
dderbyn gwastraff DIY ac adeiladu, a gofynnodd am eglurhad ynghylch y trefniadau
codi tal am eitemau penodol a sut mae modd cyfleu hynny’n briodol i drigolion. Gan
gydnabod nad oes yn rhaid i'r Cyngor dderbyn gwastraff nad yw’n wastraff cartref a
bod y cynnig hwn yn ehangu’r gwasanaeth, efallai na fyddai codi tal am rai elfennau
yn cael ei ystyried yn ffafriol gan drigolion, yn enwedig os ydynt yn gorfod talu i
waredu eitemau a oedd am ddim o'r blaen.

Ymatebodd y Pennaeth Gwasanaeth a darparodd sicrwydd pellach y byddai neges
glir yn cael ei chyfleu i drigolion. Eglurodd y broses archebu i fynd i ganolfan
ailgylchu, sy’n cynnwys categoriau gwastraff ac yn cadarnhau a oes angen talu —
mae’r gweithwyr ar y safle hefyd yn gallu helpu trigolion i wneud dewisiadau
gwybodus o ran gwaredu gwastraff a sut. Darparwyd sicrwydd hefyd y byddai staff
yn derbyn hyfforddiant priodol i ddelio gydag unrhyw broblem ar y safle. Mae’r
broses wedi gweithio’n dda yng Nghonwy heb fawr o broblemau na phryderon, sy’n
rhoi ffydd i ni yn y system ac yn darparu gwersi a ddysgwyd. Mae’r polisi newydd ar
gyfer Canolfannau Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref yn diffinio gwastraff cartref a
gwastraff nad yw'n wastraff cartref yn glir ac yn cynnwys disgrifiad o’r deunyddiau
a’r eitemau y codir tdl amdanynt. Pwysleisiwyd nad yw trigolion yn gorfod talu am
wasanaeth a oedd yn rhad ac am ddim yn y gorffennol. Mae’r polisi newydd yn
caniatau i drigolion Sir Ddinbych ddod a faint a fynnir o wastraff nad yw’'n wastraff

Tudalen 10



cartref i'r ganolfan am dal rhesymol. Nid yw’r gwasanaeth hwn ar gael ar hyn o bryd
felly rydym ni’n ehangu i gynnig mwy o ddewisiadau i drigolion.

Er gwaethaf y sicrwydd a ddarparwyd, pwysleisiodd yr Aelodau’r angen am
ddarparu eglurder i drigolion ac i godi eu hymwybyddiaeth o’r newidiadau sy'n cael
eu gwneud it gwasanaeth a sicrhau eu bod yn cael eu cynnwys yn y broses
newydd. Roedd yr Aelod Arweiniol a’r Pennaeth Gwasanaeth yn cydnabod y
materion a godwyd ac yn hyderus y byddai’r cynllun cyfathrebu yn sicrhau bod
neges glir yn cael ei chyfleu i drigolion ynglyn & gweithredu’r model gwastraff
newydd ac unrhyw newid cysylltiedig i wneud yn siwr eu bod yn deall popeth yn
iawn.

PENDERFYNWYD —

(@) Bod y Cabinet yn awdurdodi dyfarnu’r contract i’r cynigydd a ffafrir a nodwyd
yn yr Adroddiad Gwerthuso Tendrau ar y cyd (Atodiad 1), ar 6l dangos bod y
cynigydd wedi cyflwyno’r tendr mwyaf manteisiol yn economaidd, gan nodi y
bydd y contract yn cael ei ddyfarnu gan Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy fel
yr awdurdod arweiniol;

(b)  Cadarnhau eu bod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad o’r Effaith ar
Les (Atodiad 4) fel rhan o’u hystyriaethau ac yn nodi y bydd hwn yn cael ei
ddiweddaru ar 6l dyfarnu’r contract;

(c) Mabwysiadu’r Polisi Canolfannau Ailgylchu Gwastraff y Cartref ar y Cyd &
Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy (Atodiad 2) o ddyddiad cychwyn y contract;

(d)  Mabwysiadu Ffioedd Gwaredu Gwastraff DIY ac Adeiladu (Atodiad 3) yn
ffurfiol ar ddyddiad cychwyn y contract;

(e)  Mabwysiadu’r system archebu i fynd i Ganolfan Ailgylchu Gwastraff y
Cartref, sydd wedi’i datblygu’n fewnol gan Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy,
yn barhaol;

() Bod adroddiad yn cael ei gyflwyno ir Pwyllgor Craffu Partneriaethau i
adolygu blwyddyn gyntaf y contract newydd;

() Body Cabinet yn nodi bod yn rhaid cytuno ar Gytundeb Rhwng Awdurdodau
rhwng Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy a Chyngor Sir Ddinbych a bod gofyn
i’r gwasanaeth dderbyn cefnogaeth y Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol i baratoi
hwn.

ADRODDIAD CYLLID
Cyflwynodd y Cyng. Julian Thompson-Hill yr adroddiad sy’n manylu ar y sefyllfa
ariannol ddiweddaraf a’r cynnydd yn erbyn y strategaeth gyllidebol gytunedig fel yr

amlinellir isod —

e Mae’r gyllideb refeniw net ar gyfer 2021/22 yn £216.818 miliwn (£208.302 miliwn
yn 2020/21)

Tudalen 11



e Rhagwelir gorwariant o £0.656 miliwn yn vy cyllidebau gwasanaeth a
corfforaethol

e Ceir gwerth £4.448 miliwn o arbedion ac arbedion effeithlonrwydd cytunedig yn
ymwneud & ffioedd, arbedion gweithredol, newidiadau mewn darparu
gwasanaethau ac ysgolion

e Amlygir risgiau presennol a thybiaethau yn ymwneud & meysydd gwasanaeth
unigol, cyllidebau corfforaethol ac ysgolion, ynghyd ag effaith y coronafeirws a
sefyllfa’r hawliadau ariannol i Lywodraethu Cymru

e Diweddariad cyffredinol ar y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai a’r Cynllun Cyfalaf Tai, Rheoli
Trysorlys a’r Cynllun Cyfalaf, a diweddariad ar brosiectau mawr

Gofynnir hefyd i'r Cabinet gymeradwyo defnyddio’r Grant Cynhaliaeth Ysgolion, a
ddyfarnwyd i'r Cyngor gan Lywodraeth Cymru, yn unol ag argymhelliad y Grwp
Buddsoddi Strategol. Eglurodd y Pennaeth Cyllid y rhesymeg y tu Ol ir
gymeradwyaeth a geisir. Dywedodd fod Llywodraeth Cymru wedi dyrannu’r Grant
Cynhaliaeth Ysgolion ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn ariannol i'w wario yn ystod y flwyddyn
sy’n golygu bod modd i'r Cyngor gario arian sydd wedi’i glustnodi ar gyfer ysgolion
ymlaen fel tanwariant. Mae’r rhestr o waith wedi’i flaenoriaethu wedi’i chytuno arni
gyda'r Gwasanaeth Addysg, mewn ymgynghoriad ag ysgolion, a'r Gwasanaethau
Eiddo.

PENDERFYNWYD bod y Cabinet yn —

(@) Nodi'r cyllidebau a bennwyd ar gyfer 2021/22 a'r cynnydd yn erbyn y
strategaeth y cytunwyd arni;

(b)  Cymeradwyo defnyddio’r Grant Cynhaliaeth Ysgolion, a ddyfarnwyd ir
Cyngor gan Lywodraeth Cymru, yn unol ag argymhelliad y Gnvp Buddsoddi
Strategol (a nodir yn Adran 6.7 yr adroddiad ac Atodiadau 5, 6 a 5 yr
adroddiad).

RHAGLEN GWAITH 'R DYFODOL Y CABINET

Cyflwynwyd rhaglen gwaith i'r dyfodol y Cabinet i'w hystyried, a nododd yr aelodau’r
diwygiad canlynol -

e Dyfarnu Contract:
Ailddatblygu hen lyfrgell Ffordd Llys Nant, Prestatyn — symud yr eitem o fis
Tachwedd i fis lonawr

e Dyfarnu Contract:
Cymeradwyo Fflyd Gwastraff newydd i gefnogi model newydd ar gyfer
gwasanaethau — ychwanegu at raglen mis lonawr

e Cynigion Cyllideb 2022/23 — i'w ychwanegu at raglen fis lonawr
Dyfarnu Contract:
Cymeradwyo gwaith adeiladu cam 2 Gorsaf Trosglwyddo Gwastraff CSDd i
gefnogir Model Gwastraff newydd — i'w ychwanegu at raglen mis Chwefror

PENDERFYNWYD nodi rhaglen gwaith i'r dyfodol y Cabinet.

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 11.15am.

Tudalen 12



Eitem Agenda 5

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r Cabinet

Dyddiad y cyfarfod: 23 Tachwedd 2021

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog: Y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley / Phil Gilroy
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Phil Gilroy

Teitl Y Wybodaeth Ddiweddaraf am gyfleuster Meifod

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn dilyn yr argymhelliad gan y Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad ac yn
cynnig ailagor Meifod yn ddiogel cyn gynted & phosibl.

1.2. Mae Meifod yn wasanaeth cyfleodd gwaith uchel ei barch i oedolion ag anableddau
dysgu a gaiff ei reoli gan y Gwasanaethau Cymorth Cymunedol. Mae’r gwasanaeth
wedi’i leoli mewn uned ffatri a rentir yn Ninbych sy’n cynhyrchu ac yn gwerthu cynnyrch

coed.

1.3. Mae’r cyfleuster wedi bod ar gau ers mis Mawrth 2020 yn sgil y pandemig Covid-19 ac
o ganlyniad, mae’r Cyngor wedi cymryd y cyfle i ystyried dyfodol y cyfleuster.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1. Mae’r Aelod Arweiniol yn fodlon bod yr opsiynau mewn perthynas & dyfodol Meifod
wedi cael eu hystyried yn llawn gan fudd-ddeiliaid perthnasol, Grwp Tasg a Gorffen y
Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad a’r Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad. Mae bellach angen

penderfynu a ddylid ailagor y cyfleuster neu beidio.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

3.1. Ailagor Meifod fel gwasanaeth sy’n cael ei gynnal gan y Cyngor ar gyfer oedolion ag
anableddau dysgu cyn gynted ag y mae’n ddiogel, yn dilyn y buddsoddiad hanfodol i’r
adeilad/cyfleusterau presennol. Rhagwelir y byddai’r gwasanaeth yn gallu ailagor
erbyn mis Chwefror 2022, ond fe allai fod yn gynt os bydd y gwaith yn cael ei gwblhau’n
gyflym.

Tudalen 13



3.2.

Bod Swyddogion yn darparu opsiynau i Aelodau eu hystyried drwy’r broses wleidyddol
sefydledig mewn perthynas a:

3.2.1ffyrdd newydd o weithio ym Meifod i wella ddysgu a sgiliau ar draws ystod o

weithgareddau gan gynnwys gweithio gyda choed.

3.2.2dulliau darparu gwasanaeth amgen i'w gweithredu ym Meifod gyda’r bwriad o wella

3.3

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

cynaliadwyedd hirdymor y gwasanaeth pan ddaw prydles yr adeilad i ben mewn 4
blynedd.

Bod Swyddogion yn sefydlu grwp budd-ddeiliaid, gan gynnwys aelodau teulu
cynrychiadol ac unigolion sy’n mynychu Meifod neu eu heiriolwyr i sicrhau eu bod yn
ymgysylltu'n llawn gydag ailagor y gwasanaeth ac yn datblygu unrhyw opsiynau i'w

gweithredu yn y dyfodol.

Manylion yr Adroddiad

Mae Meifod yn gyfleuster gwerthfawr i gannoedd o oedolion ag anableddau dysgu, eu
teuluoedd a’u gofalwyr sydd wedi elwa o wasanaeth y Cyngor am bron i 50 mlynedd.

O’r herwydd, mae’r cyfleuster yn rhan allweddol o’r gymuned leol.

Bu'n rhaid cau’r cyfleuster ddiwedd mis Mawrth 2020 yn unol & chyfyngiadau Covid
Llywodraeth Cymru ac nid yw'’r cyfleuster wedi ailagor am nifer o resymau gan
gynnwys iechyd a diogelwch, cadw pellter cymdeithasol, staffio, a gwaith atgyweirio a

chynnal a chadw’r adeilad.

Cyn ystyried ailagor Meifod, mae’r Cyngor wedi ymgysylltu & budd-ddeiliaid perthnasol
gan gynnwys Yy rheiny sy’'n mynychu’r cyfleuster, eu teuluoedd a gofalwyr mewn

perthynas &’r opsiynau posibl amrywiol ar gyfer dyfodol y cyfleuster.

Rhoddodd swyddogion wybod am bob un o'r materion perthnasol, gan gynnwys yr
ymatebion i'r ymarfer ymgysylltu, i Grwp Tasg a Gorffen y Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad
a sefydiwyd yn wreiddiol ychydig o flynyddoedd yn &l i ystyried cynigion i foderneiddio

gwasanaethau gofal cymdeithasol mewnol.

Cyflwynodd y Grwp Tasg a Gorffen eu canfyddiadau a’u hargymhellion i'r Pwyllgor
Craffu Perfformiad ar 14 Hydref. Roedd y Pwyllgor Craffu, yn amodol ar rai diwygiadau,

yn cytuno a chasgliadau’r Grwp Tasg a Gorffen a daethpwyd i’r canlyniad y dylai’r

Tudalen 14



4.6.

4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

Cabinet ystyried eu hargymhellion (gweler argymhellion y Pwyligor Craffu isod yn yr
adran am ymgynghoriadau).

Amcangyfrifir y bydd y gost untro o ailagor y cyfleuster yn oddeutu £20,000-£25,000 a
bydd cais yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Gronfa Adfer Gofal Cymdeithasol. Rhagwelir y bydd
modd cwblhau’r gwaith yn y misoedd nesaf. Ar sail hynny, rhagwelir y bydd modd

ailagor Meifod erbyn mis Chwefror, neu’n gynt os caiff y gwaith ei gwblhau’n gynt.

Yn y tymor byr, rhagwelir y bydd y costau blynyddol y bydd y Cyngor yn eu hwynebu
er mwyn darparu’r cyfleuster yn cynyddu yn sgil cynyddiadau mewn costau gweithredu
(e.e. costau deunyddiau crai, gwres ac ati). Mae’'n annhebygol y bydd y cynnydd hwn

yn cael ei wrthbwyso gan gynnydd mewn gwerthiant.

Rhagwelir hefyd yn y tymor byr y bydd llai o oedolion ag anableddau dysgu’n
mynychu’r cyfleuster gan bod rhai unigolion yn ymgysylltu & gweithgareddau a
gwasanaethau mewn lleoliadau eraill ac mae’n well gan oedolion iau ddefnyddio
gweithgareddau cymunedol amgen sydd wedi cael eu datblygu ers i Ddeddf
Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Lles ddod i rym. Bydd swyddogion, fodd bynnag, yn
ystyried y ffordd orau i hyrwyddo’r defnydd o’r cyfleuster ar draws budd-ddeiliaid

perthnasol.

Bydd prydles Meifod yn dod i ben ym mis Medi 2025, sy’n rhoi amser i ni hyrwyddo’r
cyfleuster i fudd-ddeiliaid perthnasol eraill, ystyried cyflwyno gweithgareddau amgen
gan gynnwys prosiectau ailgylchu ac addasu (gan barhau &'r gwaith pren presennol),
ac ystyried dulliau darparu gwasanaeth newydd sy’n cydymffurfio & phob deddfwriaeth
berthnasol a pholisi iaith Gymraeg y Cyngor. Y nod yw gwella cynaliadwyedd hirdymor
y cyfleuster, yn ogystal & pharhau i ddarparu gweithgareddau cymorth o ansawdd

uchel a strwythuredig i oedolion ag anableddau dysgu.

4.10 Ystyrir bod cyflwyno gweithgareddau amgen yn bwysig o ran gwneud y cyfleuster yn

fwy deniadol a chynhwysol i ystod ehangach o’n preswylwyr diamddiffyn. 4.10 Gallai
amrywio’r cynnig hefyd gael effaith gadarnhaol ar ddyheadau amgylcheddol ehangach
y Cyngor, yn arbennig drwy gyflwyno gweithgareddau ailddefnyddio/uwchgylchu

eitemau i'w gwerthu ymlaen fel rhan o’r cynnig manwerthu/masnachu ehangach.

Tudalen 15



5.1.

6.1.

6.2.

7.1

8.1.

8.2.

Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol?

Mae cefnogi pobl sydd ag anableddau dysgu i ddysgu a datblygu sgiliau newydd yn

cefnogi’r flaenoriaeth gorfforaethol i ddatblygu gwytnwch ac annibyniaeth.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

Cyn y pandemig, roedd y costau gros blynyddol o gynnal Meifod yn oddeutu £240,000,
gyda gwerthiant cynnyrch coed o oddeutu £65,000, sy’n golygu cost flynyddol net o
oddeutu £170,000. Mae costau cynnal blynyddol Meifod yn debygol o fod wedi
cynyddu ers y pandemig, yn sgil materion megis costau cynyddol deunyddiau crai ar

gyfer cynnyrch coed, costau gwresogi cynyddol, rhent cynyddol.

Mae’n annhebygol y bydd y costau ychwanegol hyn yn cael eu gwrthbwyso gan yr
incwm cynyddol o werthu cynnyrch coed, fodd bynnag, gellir asesu’r effaith gyffredinol

fel rhan o’r adolygiad hirdymor fel yr amlinellir yn yr Argymhellion.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

Mae grwp budd-ddeiliaid yn cael ei sefydlu i weithio gyda dinasyddion unigol, eu
teuluoedd a gofalwyr i ddeall ‘beth sy’n bwysig’ iddyn nhw mewn perthynas & dysgu a
datblygu sgiliau. Bydd y griwp hwn hefyd yn cydweithio ar gwblhau’r Asesiad o Effaith
ar Les.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’'u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?

Cwblhawyd ymarfer ymgysylltu gyda budd-ddeiliaid allweddol, ac mae’r canlyniadau’n
dangos fod Meifod yn werthfawr i nifer o bobl. Fodd bynnag, nododd rhai unigolion nad
ydynt yn dymuno dychwelyd i Feifod, roedd eraill yn teimlo’n nerfus ac yn ansicr am
ddychwelyd gan bod Covid-19 yn dal i fodoli yn y gymuned. Bydd Gwasanaethau
Cymorth Cymunedol yn parhau i weithio gyda phob budd-ddeiliad, i ystyried opsiynau
ar gyfer bodloni eu hanghenion naill ai ym Meifod neu mewn lleoliad arall pe dymunent.

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Perfformiad, yn ei gyfarfod ar 14 Hydref, adroddiad gan y Gnip
Tasg a Gorffen a oedd wedi archwilio’r opsiynau gwasanaeth i'r dyfodol, a’r adborth
ymgysylltu gan fudd-ddeiliaid allweddol. Yn dilyn dadl drylwyr ar y materion a
gyflwynwyd, mae’r Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad yn argymell i’r Cabinet:

Tudalen 16



(i) bod Meifod yn cael ei ailagor cyn gynted a phosib fel gwasanaeth sy’n cael ei redeg
gan y Cyngor yn yr adeilad presennol, gyda buddsoddiad ychwanegol yn cael ei

wneud yn y gwasanaeth a ddarperir yno.

(i) bod gwaith yn cychwyn i archwilio pob cyfle am ffyrdd newydd o weithio i wella a
datblygu Meifod, yn cynnwys y posibilrwydd o ddod o hyd i sefydliad allanol/menter
gymdeithasol i ddarparu amrywiaeth o weithgareddau yn yr adeilad Meifod presennol
(nid oes angen i'r rhain o reidrwydd fod yn weithgareddau gwaith coed) gyda’r nod o

archwilio a sicrhau cynaladwyedd hirdymor Meifod, a

(i) bod darpariaeth gwasanaeth y dyfodol yn cydymffurfio &'r holl ddeddfwriaeth
bresennol a Pholisi laith Gymraeg y Cyngor.

9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

9.1. Mae’r adroddiad yn amlinellu’r problemau a’r opsiynau o ran y ffordd ymlaen. Mae nifer
o gyfyngiadau mewn perthynas a beth allai ddigwydd, megis hyd y brydles, sy’n golygu
bod cynnydd mewn costau tymor byr yn debygol. Fodd bynnag, mae opsiynau ar gael
a allai ostwng y faich ariannol yn y tymor canolig. Yn amlwg dylid cymryd canlyniadau’r
ymgynghoriadau i ystyriaeth hefyd mewn perthynas &’r opsiynau hyn a bydd yr adran
gyllid yn ceisio gweithio’n agos gyda’r gwasanaeth yn y dyfodol i gryfhau rhagolygon

ariannol yr opsiynau amrywiol i helpu i lywio’r penderfyniad terfynol.

10. Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w
llethau?

Cyn ailagor y cyfleuster, bydd asesiad risg drylwyr yn cael ei chwblhau gan sicrhau bod yr
holl ragofalon hanfodol yn cael eu cymryd er mwyn sicrhau bod Meifod yn cynnig
amgylchedd diogel i bawb sy’n mynychu. Bydd Gwasanaethau Cymorth Cymunedol
yn gweithio gyda phob unigolyn i ystyried ‘beth sy’n bwysig’ a’r ffordd orau i fodloni eu

hanghenion unigol wrth symud ymlaen.

11. Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Mae gan yr Awdurdod Lleol y pwer i benderfynu sut caiff anghenion gofal cymdeithasol eu
bodloni drwy Ddeddf Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Lles (Cymru) 2014.

Tudalen 17



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 6

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r Cabinet
Dyddiad y cyfarfod 23 Tachwedd 2021

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones, Aelod Arweiniol Gwastraff,
Cludiant a'r Amgylchedd / Tony Ward, Pennaeth Priffyrdd a

Gwasanaethau Amgylcheddol
Awdur yr adroddiad Tim Towers, Rheolwr Asedau Priffyrdd a Risg

Teitl Pont Llannerch

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn ymwneud & Phont Llannerch, sydd wedi ei lleoli rhwng
Trefnant a Thremeirchion ac a gollwyd ym mis lonawr 2021 yn ystod storm
Christoph.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1. 1 geisio cael cefnogaeth mewn egwyddor gan y Cabinet ar gyfer gosod pont newydd
yn ei lle, yn ddibynnol ar sicrhau’r cyllid angenrheidiol i wneud hynny. Fe fydd
cefnogaeth o’r fath mewn egwyddor yn galluogi Swyddogion i geisio cyllid i fynd

ymlaen &’r potensial o osod pont newydd.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

3.1. Fody Cabinet yn cadarnhau cefnogaeth i'r egwyddor o osod pont newydd yn lle’r
bont, yn ddibynnol ar sicrhau’r cyllid angenrheidiol i wneud hynny. Bydd hyn yn
cynnwys cysylltu & Llywodraeth Cymru i ofyn am gyllid allanol.

4. Manylion yr adroddiad
Cefndir

4.1. Cyn Storm Christoph roedd Pont Llannerch yn ffurfio rhan o lwybr a ddefnyddiwyd yn
helaeth. Mae dyfeisiau cyfrif traffig yn dangos ei bod wedi ei defnyddio gan tua 1,600

Tudalen 19



4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

o gerbydau ar gyfartaledd bob dydd. Mae’r ffigyrau defnydd uchel hyn yn rhannol o
ganlyniad i'r ffaith fod y bont yn cael ei defnyddio gan draffig lleol a oedd yn ceisio
osgoi Llanelwy ar y ffordd i / o'r A55.

Roedd y bont nid yn unig yn ffurfio cyswillt pwysig ar gyfer y cymunedau yn yr ardal,
ond roedd hefyd yn cael ei gwerthfawrogi gan nifer o bobl o ganlyniad i'w siap a oedd

bron yn unigryw, ei chyfluniad a’i gwaith carreg, a’i bod yn strwythur rhestredig.

Ers i'r bont ddymchwel mae swyddogion wedi bod yn gweithio gydag ymgynghorwyr i
ystyried beth allai fod yn bosibl yn nhermau gosod pont newydd yn ei lle a hefyd faint
fyddai hyn yn ei gostio. Yr arwyddion cynnar yw y byddai pont newydd yn lle’r bont
yn costio rhwng £6miliwn a £7miliwn. Mae’n debygol y byddai angen i elfen
sylweddol o hwn (hyd at £1miliwn) gael ei wario yn y cyfnod cyn adeiladu i gynnal

gwaith fel ymchwiliad tir, modelu afon, caffael tir a dyluniad manwil.

Mae hwn yn amlwg yn ymrwymiad sylweddol o ran cyfalaf i'r Cyngor ac ystyrir y dylid
cymryd camau i geisio cyllid allanol, yn arbennig cysylltu & Llywodraeth Cymru. Cyn
cysylltu fe allai fod werth i’r cyngor ymgymryd a pheth gwaith paratoi er mwyn
datblygu achos busnes mwy cadarn, ac felly cynyddu’r potensial o ddenu cyllid

allanol.

Er mwyn casglu tystiolaeth o ba mor bwysig yw'r bont/ffordd i'r gymuned, rydym yn
ddiweddar wedi cynnal ymarfer ymgysylltu cyhoeddus i geisio cael safbwyntiau
preswylwyr a defnyddwyr. Cynhaliwyd hwn dros gyfnod o bum wythnos a ddaeth i
ben ar 25 Hydref 2021. Roedd ffurf yr ymarfer wedi ei ddylunio i ganfod beth oedd
teimladau pobl am y bont a beth oedd bwysicaf iddynt yn nhermau cael un arall o
bosibl yn ei lle.

Cafwyd ymateb sylweddol i'r arolwg gyda 750 o bobl/sefydliadau yn ymateb, sy’n
dangos fod hwn yn fater pwysig iawn yn y gymuned leol. Fe ddaeth chwarter yr
ymatebion gan breswylwyr yn Nhremeirchion; roedd chwarter arall gan y rhai sy’n

byw yn Nhrefnant; ac roedd y gweddill o'r gymuned ehangach.

Er nad oedd yn gwestiwn penodol yn yr arolwg, fe wnaeth bron i 100 o bobl yr
ymdrech i ysgrifennu sylw i’'r perwyl y dylai pont newydd gael ei chodi yn lle’r bont
cyn gynted a phosibl, sy’n cefnogi’r safbwynt ei bod yn gyswlit lleol hanfodol i’r

gymuned.

Tudalen 20



4.8. Y brif neges a ddeuai yn 6l o’r arolwg yw bod y gymuned eisiau i ni osod pont
newydd yn lle’r bont a gwneud hynny cyn gynted & phosibl. Roedd naw deg pump y
cant o’r ymatebwyr eisiau i bont newydd gael ei gosod yn lle’r bont, ond nid yw hyn
efallai yn syndod o ystyried fod 93% o ymatebwyr Tremeirchion yn defnyddio’r bont
yn wythnosol o leiaf ac roedd 65% o’r holl breswylwyr eraill hefyd yn ddefnyddwyr
rheolaidd o’r bont. Rydym yn parhau i ddadansoddi’r data yn nhermau safbwyntiau

pobl ar sut ddylai’r bont newydd edrych yn eu barn nhw.

4.9. Fe fydd gosod pont newydd yn ddibynnol ar sicrhau’r cyllid perthnasol, a fydd yn
cymryd amser. Os gellir sicrhau’r cyllid, fe fydd darparu’r bont newydd yn brosiect

cymhleth a fydd yn cymryd llawer o amser.

4.10. O ystyried fod y bont yn cael ei defnyddio’n helaeth a hynny yn ddyddiol, ac o
ystyried cyfanswm/natur yr ymatebion i'r arolwg a dderbyniwyd gan y gymuned, fe
fyddai’n ymddangos yn rhesymol i’r cyngor geisio cael y cyllid allanol angenrheidiol i

adfer y ffordd drwy ailadeiladu pont yn y lleoliad hwn.

5. Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol?

5.1. Byddai prosiect i osod pont newydd yn lle’r bont yn cefnogi Blaenoriaeth

Gorfforaethol bresennol y cyngor i wella cysylltedd rhwng cymunedau.

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

6.1. Fel y nodwyd yn gynharach, mae gosod pont newydd yn lle’'r bont yn debygol o
gostio rhwng £6miliwn a £7miliwn i gyd. Fe fydd felly yn bwysig i ddatblygu achos
busnes cadarn i gynorthwyo i geisio’r cyllid allanol angenrheidiol ar gyfer y prosiect.
Nid oes unrhyw effaith sylweddol ar wasanaethau eraill y cyngor, er y bydd angen
ychydig o gefnogaeth gan Cymunedau a Gwasanaethau i Gwsmeriaid i sicrhau fod

cyfathrebu gyda’n cymunedau yn briodol ac effeithiol.

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

7.1. Nid yw Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Les wedi ei gynnal eto, ond bydd yn ffurfio rhan o’r
gwaith pellach i ddatblygu’r achos busnes a fydd wedyn yn cael ei ddefnyddio i
gefnogi unrhyw gynigion am gyllid allanol.

Tudalen 21



8.1.

9.1.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

11.

11.1.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?

Yn ychwanegol at yr ymarfer ymgysylltu cyhoeddus, a drafodwyd yn adran 4 yr
adroddiad hwn, mae trafodaethau anffurfiol wedi eu cynnal gydag Aelodau Ward lleol
a budd-ddeiliaid statudol fel Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a Chadw. Mae’r mater ary
rhaglen ar gyfer Grwp Ardal Aelodau Elwy ar 2 Rhagfyr 2021.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Ar hyn o bryd amcangyfrifir y bydd y prosiect cyfan yn costio £6-7m. Fodd bynnag,
dylid nodi mai amcangyfrifon cychwynnol yw’r rhain wedi eu darparu gan ffynhonnell
allanol ac fe allant newid. Byddai tua £1m o’r gost hwnnw yn ymwneud &’r cyfnod cyn
adeiladu fel y nodwyd yn adran 4. Mae’n bwysig fod unrhyw ymrwymiad tuag at
wariant a’r dull caffael yn mynd trwy brosesau’r Cyngor fel y cytunwyd. Byddai angen
i'r Cabinet gymeradwyo unrhyw ymrwymiad yn ystod y flwyddyn o ran cronfeydd y
Cyngor.

Parisgiau sydd yna ac oes yna unrhyw beth y gallwn ei
wneud i'w lleihau?

Mae yna risg na fydd y cyngor yn gallu denu cyllid allanol ar gyfer y prosiect. Fe ellir
cynyddu’r siawns o ddenu cyllid allanol drwy wneud gwaith pellach (e.e. ymchwiliad

tir, modelu, dichonoldeb ayb) er mwyn datblygu achos busnes mwy cadarn.

Mae yna risg y bydd enw da y cyngor yn cael ei effeithio os yw’r ymdrechion i sicrhau
cyllid allanol yn estynedig neu os ydynt yn aflwyddiannus. Gellir lliniaru hyn drwy
gyfathrebu yn glir ac effeithiol gyda’n cymunedau i sicrhau fod y wybodaeth
ddiweddaraf yn cael ei rhoi i breswylwyr ynglyn &’r camau rydym yn eu cymryd i fynd

ymlaen &’r mater hwn.

Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Mae swyddogaethau awdurdod priffyrdd y Cyngor yn gyfrifoldeb ar y Cabinet yn unol
a Chyfansoddiad y Cyngor a Rheoliadau Trefniadau Gweithrediaeth Awdurdodau
Lleol (Swyddogaethau a Chyfrifoldebau) (Cymru) 2007.

Tudalen 22



Eitem Agenda 7

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r: Cabinet
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 23 Tachwedd, 2021

Aelod Arweiniol Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans, Aelod Arweiniol yr Economi a
Llywodraethu Corfforaethol

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Emlyn Jones, Pennaeth Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a

Gwasanaethau Cefn Gwlad

Teitl Cymeradwyo Cais Codi’r Gwastad Llywodraeth y DU —
Etholaeth Gorllewin Clwyd

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1. Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn ymwneud & Chronfa Codi'r Gwastad Llywodraeth y
Deyrnas Unedig. Diben y gronfa yw buddsoddi mewn isadeiledd a fydd yn
gwneud y gwelliant mwyaf i fywyd pob dydd, gan gynnwys hen ardaloedd
diwydiannol, trefi difreintiedig a chymunedau arfordirol.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1. Mae angen gwneud penderfyniad i roi awdurdod wedi’i ddirprwyo i’r Prif
Weithredwr a Phennaeth Gwasanaethau Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a
Chefn Gwlad mewn ymgynghoriad &'r Swyddog Adran 151, y Swyddog Monitro
a’r Arweinydd, i gytuno ar gais Codi'r Gwastad i Lywodraeth y DU, mewn

partneriaeth & Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy, ar gyfer etholaeth Gorllewin

Clwyd.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

3.1. Body Cabinet yn cefnogi thema'r cais, y prosiectau arfaethedig i’'w cynnwys yn
y cais a gwerth dangosol pob prosiect.

3.2. Body Cabinet yn rhoi awdurdod wedi’i ddirprwyo i'r Prif Weithredwr a
Phennaeth Gwasanaethau Cynllunio, Gwarchod y Cyhoedd a Chefn Gwlad
mewn ymgynghoriad &'r Swyddog Adran 151, Pennaeth y Gyfraith, AD a

Tudalen 23



Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a'r Arweinydd, i fireinio’r prosiectau a’r costau
cysylltiedig yn 6l yr angen a chytuno i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych gyflwyno cais i
Lywodraeth y DU, mewn partneriaeth & Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy, ar
gyfer etholaeth Gorllewin Clwyd.

4. Manylion yr adroddiad

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

Bydd Cronfa Codi’r Gwastad Llywodraeth y DU yn cael ei ddarparu drwy
awdurdodau lleol, sydd wedi’'u gosod yng nghategori 1, 2 neu 3, gyda chategori
1 yn cynrychioli’r llefydd gyda’r lefelau uchaf o angen. Mae Cyngor Sir
Ddinbych yng nghategori 1.

Bydd nifer y ceisiadau y gall awdurdod lleol (ALl) eu gwneud yn ymwneud a
nifer yr Aelodau Seneddol yn eu hardal. Gall ALI gyflwyno un cais ar gyfer pob
AS y mae eu hetholaeth gyfan wedi’i lleoli o fewn ffiniau’r sir. Os yw’r etholaeth
yn cynnwys mwy nag un ALI, bydd yr ALI hynny’n gweithio gyda’i gilydd, ond fe
ddylai un ALI gymryd cyfrifoldeb fel y prif gynigydd. O ran Gorllewin Clwyd, mae
CSDd yn datblygu cais ar y cyd gyda CBS Conwy, sy’n gweithredu fel y prif
gynigydd/awdurdod.

Gall pob ardal etholaeth wneud cais am hyd at £20 miliwn o gyllid cyfalaf. Gall y
ceisiadau ymwneud a phrosiect penodol neu gall fod yn gais am becyn o hyd at
dri prosiect, ond mae’n rhaid iddynt alinio gyda’i gilydd a chynrychioli cyfres

cydlynol o ymyraethau.

Bydd elfen Cyngor Sir Ddinbych o gais Gorllewin Clwyd (cais ar y cyd gyda
CBSC) yn oddeutu £10 miliwn. Nid yw’r achosion busnes manwl wedi cael eu
datblygu’'n llawn eto. Mae’r costau yn atodiad 1 yn cynnig ffigurau bras ac

yn ddarostyngedig i addasiadau.

Dylid ymgynghori ag Aelodau Seneddol, ac fe ddylen nhw gefnogi’r ceisiadau.
Anogir cyfranogiad gan fudd-ddeiliaid lleol eraill hefyd. Mae pob ALI wedi
derbyn £125,000 o gyllid galluogi i'w helpu i ddatblygu eu cynigion.

Dim ond un cais a ganiateir i'r Gronfa gan bob etholaeth, a bydd yn rhaid eu
cwblhau erbyn mis Mawrth 2024. Mae’n rhaid i bob cais gydymffurfio ag un neu
fwy o’r tair thema (i) buddsoddiadau cludiant, (ii) adfywio a buddsoddi yng
nghanol y dref a (iii) buddsoddiad diwylliannol. Roedd dyddiad cau y rownd

Tudalen 24



4.7.

4.8.

4.9.

gyntaf o geisiadau ar 18 Mehefin 2021. Nid yw Llywodraeth y DU wedi
cadarnhau dyddiad penodol ar gyfer yr ail rownd eto, fodd bynnag, nodwyd pan
lansiwyd y Gronfa y byddai’r dyddiad cau ar gyfer yr ail rownd o gwmpas mis
Rhagfyr 2021.

Mae tair etholaeth AS yng Nghyngor Sir Ddinbych:

Dyffryn Clwyd (James Davies AS);

Gorllewin Clwyd (David Jones AS);

De Clwyd (Simon Baynes AS).

Cyflwynwyd y cais ar gyfer De Clwyd yn y rownd gyntaf, ac roedd y cais yn
[lwyddiannus.

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn ymwneud & chais yr ail rownd ar gyfer etholaeth

Gorllewin Clwyd, a rannir gyda Chyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Conwy (CBSC)

Mae’r Arweinydd ac Uwch Swyddogion wedi cyfarfod sawl gwaith gyda’r AS
David Jones i drafod buddsoddiadau blaenoriaethol ar draws etholaeth
Gorllewin Clwyd.

4.10. Ymgynghorwyd hefyd gydag Aelodau Lleol ar draws pob Grnwp Ardal Aelodau.

4.11.

Mae pob prosiect a gyflwynwyd wedi cael eu hystyried yn erbyn meini prawf y
Gronfa Codi’r Gwastad a dyddiadau cau cyflawni. Ymgynghorwyd ag aelodau’n
unigol am brosiectau cymwys ac anghymwys. Cynhaliwyd cyfarfodydd Grwp
Ardal Aelodau pellach i roi gwybod i Aelodau am y prosiectau hynny sy’n
debygol o gael eu cynnwys yn y cais. Ymgysylltwyd & Chyngor Tref Rhuthun, fel
yr unig Gyngor Tref yn Sir Ddinbych ar gyfer etholaeth Gorllewin Clwyd.

Mae cais Gorllewin Clwyd yn rhan o dri phrosiect cydlynol ar draws ardaloedd
Cyngor Sir Ddinbych a Chonwy. Mae’r ddau brosiect sy’n ymwneud & Sir
Ddinbych yn targedu buddsoddiad diwylliannol a threftadol. Bydd diogelu llefydd
hanesyddol a gwella mannau gwyrdd yn sicrhau nifer o fuddion i gymunedau
lleol gan gynnwys gwella lles yn ogystal & datblygu twristiaeth a chryfhau
gweithgarwch economaidd ymhellach. Gweler Atodiad 1 am restr lawn o'r

prosiectau arfaethedig i'w cynnwys yn y cais.

Tudalen 25



5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol?

5.1. Mae’r prosiectau yn y cais yn ceisio cael effaith weledol mewn ardaloedd lleol,
yn arbennig yr ardaloedd sydd a&'r lefel uchaf o angen. Mae adfywio wrth wraidd
y cais, a lle bo modd, ymgorfforir teithio llesol, cysylltiad gwell gyda chanol y
dref a datblygu mannau gwyrdd i fod yn hygyrch i bawb yn y cais. Bydd y cynnig
felly’n cyfrannu at y polisiau corfforaethol yn ogystal & darparu buddion i'r

gymuned leol.

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

6.1. Darparwyd cyllid galluogi er mwyn galluogi ALI i ddatblygu ceisiadau. Bwriedir i
weithgareddau’r prosiect alluogi’r ALl i gyflymu rhai o’i gynlluniau arfaethedig ac o
ganlyniad, mae’n bosibl y bydd angen adnoddau ychwanegol yn gynt na’r disgwyl.

Disgwylir cyllid cyfatebol o 10% i gyd-fynd &’r cais.

7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

7.1. Mae Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb wedi ei gynnal. Y prif gasgliadau yw,
bod nifer o effeithiau cadarnhaol yn ddisgwyliedig, ond o ystyried bod y
datblygiad yn ei ddyddiau cynnar, mae cyfle i ymestyn y rhain a lleihau rhai o'r
effeithiau negyddol a amlinellwyd drwy gynllunio trylwyr a datrysiadau
arfaethedig gan yr arweinwyr prosiect amrywiol a monitro cyffredinol. Mae’n
bwysig nodi y bydd gwaith ymgynghori ac ymgysylltu &'r gymuned yn parhau
ac yn cael ei ddatblygu ymhellach wrth i'r prosiectau ddatblygu.

8. Paymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?

8.1. Mae ymgynghoriadau wedi cael eu cynnal gyda phob un o Grwpiau Ardal yr
Aelodau ddwywaith, y Cynghorau Tref, Aelodau unigol ac mae cyfarfodydd
wedi cael eu cynnal gyda’r AS, David Jones. Mae Arweinwyr, Prif Swyddogion
Gweithredol ac Uwch Reolwyr o CSDd a CBSC wedi cyfarfod i drafod a chytuno
ar ddull cydweithio. Mae cyfarfodydd rheolaidd hefyd wedi cael eu cynnal gyda
Swyddogion perthnasol o CSDd a CBS Conwy.

Tudalen 26



9.1

10.

11.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Mae’r Gronfa Codi’r Gwastad yn ffynhonnell gyllid bwysig i helpu i adfywio’r ardal.
Mae llawer o waith ymgynghori wedi cael ei gwblhau gan y tim er mwyn penderfynu
ar y tri chais sydd ar y rhestr bresennol ar gyfer Gorllewin Clwyd. Gallaf gadarnhau y
bydd y gofyniad arian cyfatebol ar gael drwy gydol rhaglen y Gronfa Codi’r Gwastad,
fodd bynnag, gobeithir y bydd modd cael mynediad at rywfaint ohono gan ffynonellau
allanol. Bydd y cynigion wedi cael eu rhannu &’r GBS erbyn i’r Cabinet gyfarfod a

bydd adborth yn cael ei ddarparu bryd hynny.
Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w
lleihau?

10.1. Bydd proses benderfynu gadarn yn ei lle i gymeradwyo’r cais, yn cynnwys

cytundeb uwch swyddogion allweddol a’r Arweinydd.

Pwer i wneud y penderfyniad

11.1.Adran 111, Deddf LIlywodraeth Leol 1972. Adran 2, Deddf LIlywodraeth Leol
2000. Y pwer i ymgymryd & gweithgareddau i hyrwyddo lles cymdeithasol,
economaidd neu amgylcheddol yr ardal.

Tudalen 27



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Atodiad 1

Gorllewin Clwyd

Gweithgaredd Disgrifiad Costau
Mannau Cymunedol
Diwylliannol/Treftadol a
Chymunedol Rhuthun
Sgwar Sant Pedr Gwaith traffig ar y gy.lchfan, gos:cegu traffig a gwaith parth
cyhoeddus cysylltiedig ar y Sgwar. 3,000,000
TWwr Cloc Rhuthun Adnewyddu nodweddion allanol twr y cloc. 200,000
Yr Hen Fynachlog Adfgr ac ailwampio’r hen FerachIog yn llwyr. Darparu
profiad gwledda masnachfraint cymunedol hefyd. 800,000
Gwelliannau i fynediad yr Eglwys a gwella’r profiad i
ymwelwyr (lefelu’r llawr, gosod system wresogi newydd,
Egl Sant Ped
glwys sant redr galluogi gweithgareddau dan do mawr). Arwyddion 700,000
dwyieithog.
Mynedfa newydd i’r Carchar o 46 Stryd Clwyd, siop
Carchar/ 46 Stryd Clwyd amgueddfa, caffi a gofod ar gyfer arddangosfeydd amrywiol | 300 oo
yn ogystal & dehongliad newydd o’r sied arfau.
Nantclwyd 'y Dre Ailwampio adain y gorllewin adfeiliedig rhestredig Gradd | i 500.000
lety gwyliau ac atgyweirio strwythur y gasebo deulawr. ’
Canolbwynt Cymunedol gyda defnydd ychwanegol
|
Gwyddelwern cynaliadwy i breswylwyr lleol. 1,400,000
. Liwybrau Newydd, parc chwarae modern, mynedfa well a
Cae Ddol )
chysylltiad gyda’r thema Treftadaeth. 500,000
Bryneglwys Canolbwynt Cymunedol gyda defnydd busnes cynaliadwy. 400,000
Twristiaeth/Ymwelwyr —
Loggerheads a Moel Famau
Cyfleusterau ymwelwyr sefydlog yn | Datblygu ciosg arlwyo a thoiledau sefydlog ym maes parcio
y Parc Gwledig Penbarras. Gosod arwyddion yn ymwneud & Rhuthun. 600,000
Addasu ac ymestyn adeilad Diweddaru’r cynllun presennol, ymestyn cyfleusterau arlwyo
Loggerheads a manwerthu a chynyddu capasiti’r adeilad. 400,000
Ailddatblygu man gwyrdd i Ailddatblygu’r man gwyrdd i ymwelwyr gan gynnwys
ymwelwyr mesurau perygl llifogydd naturiol. 400,000
Darpariaeth hamdden gynaliadwy (darpariaeth seiclo) a
Darpariaeth hamdden gynaliadwy gwelliannau i lwybrau (iechyd a diogelwch) i bob 100.000

defnyddiwr.

Cyfanswm Cost Dangosol | £9,300,000

Cyfanswm gan gynnwys Costau Rheoli Prosiectau (5%) | £9,765,000

Tudalen 29




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



THE RT HON DAVID JONES MP/AS

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWI1A 0AA

Cllr Hugh Evans OBE

Leader

Denbighshire County Council
RUTHIN

LL15 SAZ

12 November 2021

Dear ClIr Evans,
LEVELLING-UP FUND BID

I am writing to confirm my support for Denbighshire County Council’s element of the Clwyd
West Levelling-up Fund bid.

I have worked closely with Council members and officers over the last few months, as well as
with members of Ruthin Town Council and interested members of the public, to help produce
a proposal that has real merit and will, | trust, meet with Government approval.

Indeed, | believe that the proposal will be transformational for Ruthin, the villages of
Gwyddelwern and Bryneglwys and the Loggerheads and Moel Famau Country Parks. As well
as delivering very substantial improvements to the built environment of the historic town of
Ruthin, it will provide important, much-needed community facilities in two rural villages and
help support healthy, sustainable outdoor recreation.

In short, the bid will, if successful, make the already beautiful town of Ruthin and its
surrounding area an even pleasanter place to live and enjoy life. It will also significantly
enhance the important visitor economy.

I would like to record my personal thanks to you, your fellow councillors and council officers
for the tremendous work you have all put in to produce this excellent proposal. | hope it will
now meet with the formal approval of the Council and | look forward to continuing to work
with you to deliver it to fruition.

Kind regards,

_—c.

Pl

THE RT HON DAVID JONES MP/AS (Clwyd West/Gorllewin Clwyd)
T: 020 7219 8070 Mvkerhaig) o gmp.co.uk

To view our privacy notice, please go to www.davidjonesmp.co.uk/privacy-notice



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 8

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r Cabinet
Dyddiad y cyfarfod: 23 Tachwedd 2021

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog: Y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley / Catrin Roberts (Tim
Cydweithio Rhanbarthol)

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Catrin Perry / Siobhan Gothorp (Tim Cydweithio Rhanbarthol)

Teitl Gwahoddiad i Dendro'r Gwasanaeth Cymorth Asesu Cof
Rhanbarthol.

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1. Ceisir cymeradwyaeth y Cabinet i Gyngor Sir Ddinbych weithredu fel y
Comisiynydd Arweiniol ar ran y Tim Cydweithio Rhanbarthol (partneriaid y chwe
Awdurdod Lleol a Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr yng Ngogledd
Cymru] ar Wahoddiad i Dendro gyda gwerth contract posibl o hyd at £3.36
miliwn (dros gyfnod posibl o 5 mlynedd) ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth Asesu Cymorth
Cof Rhanbarthol.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1. Mae angen gwneud penderfyniad ynghylch a all Cyngor Sir Ddinbych weithredu
fel y Comisiynydd Arweiniol.

3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?
3.1. Bod Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn gweithredu fel y Comisiynydd Arweiniol ar gyfer y

Gwahoddiad i Dendro'r Gwasanaeth Asesu Cymorth Cof Rhanbarthol.

3.2. Bod ymarfer y Gwahoddiad i Dendro’n cael ei arwain gan dim caffael Cyngor
Sir Ddinbych er mwyn sicrhau bod y drefn briodol yn cael ei dilyn sy’n addas ar
gyfer gwerth posibl y contract.

3.3. Body Pwyllgor yn cadarnhau ei fod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad o’r
Effaith ar Les (Atodiad A) fel rhan o'i ystyriaethau.

Tudalen 33



Manylion yr Adroddiad

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

4.6.

4.7.

Mae Bwrdd Partneriaeth Ranbarthol Gogledd Cymru drwy’r Tim Cydweithio
Rhanbarthol, wedi sicrhau cyllid ychwanegol / newydd a chylchol gwerth
£672,000 / y flwyddyn gan Lywodraeth Cymru i ddatblygu dull rhanbarthol gwell
i gefnogi unigolion sydd & dementia neu broblemau / pryderon mewn perthynas

a’r cof yn ystod y camau cyn-asesu ac 6l-ddiagnosis.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo’r cyllid dan ei Raglen ‘Cyllid Gofal
Integredig’. Sefydlwyd y rhaglen Cyllid Gofal Integredig i hwyluso cydweithio
gwell rhwng gwasanaethau gofal cymdeithasol a gofal iechyd, a’i gwneud yn
haws i unigolion gael mynediad at wasanaethau o ansawdd uchel cyn gynted a

phosibl.

Dylid defnyddio’r cyllid i gefnogi gweithrediad ‘Strategaeth Ddementia Gogledd
Cymru (Mawrth 2020)'.

Bydd Grwp Arweinyddiaeth Gogledd Cymru, sy’n cynnwys Cyfarwyddwyr
Strategol Gofal Cymdeithasol Awdurdodau Lleol, yn llywodraethu a chraffu ar y

prosiect.

Bydd Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr yn rheoli dosbarthiad y cyllid ar

ran y prosiect. Mae’r Bwrdd lechyd wedi sefydlu cyfrif cadw at y diben hwn.

Pwrpas y Gwahoddiad i Dendro yw nodi partneriaid y gallai’r prosiect weithio
gyda hwy i ddatblygu a gweithredu lefel gyson o fynediad at wasanaethau a
fydd yn darparu cefnogaeth yn ystod y cam cyn-asesu (h.y. mynediad at
wybodaeth a chanllawiau) a’'r cam 6l-ddiagnosis (h.y. cefnogaeth hirdymor) i’'r

rheiny sy’n colli’r cof, yn pryderu am eu cof neu’n dioddef & dementia, a’u teulu /

gofalwyr.

Y weledigaeth yw y bydd y partneriaid a nodwyd yn sefydlu gwell lefel o
gefnogaeth, gan adeiladu ar yr arferion rhagorol sydd eisoes ar waith ar draws
y rhanbarth a darparu rhwydwaith gyson a hygyrch o gefnogaeth i’r rheiny sy’n
pryderu am golli’r cof. Bydd mynediad at gymorth yn cael ei ddatblygu drwy
weithredu rhwydwaith o ganolfannau / pwyntiau mynediad ar draws y rhanbarth
o fewn y cymunedau lle nad ydynt ar gael ar hyn o bryd. Bydd cefnogaeth

gyson yn cael ei darparu drwy ddatblygu llwybrau atgyfeirio a llwybrau cymorth

Tudalen 34



rhanbarthol. Yn ei hanfod, mae’r prosiect yn ceisio gweithredu dull ‘siop un
alwad’ a ‘thaith dementia’ yn rhanbarthol sy’'n ategu at yr arferion rhagorol sydd
eisoes ar waith yn lleol, i ddarparu lefelau cefnogaeth gwell i'r rheiny sy’n

pryderu am golli’r cof.

5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau
Corfforaethol?

5.1. Strategaeth Ddementia Gogledd Cymru (Mawrth 2020).

Mae cefnogaeth i bobl sy’n byw & dementia yn flaenoriaeth yng ‘Nghynllun
Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru (Cynllun Ardal)’ yn seiliedig ar y pethau y
dywedodd pobl a oedd yn bwysig iddyn nhw fel rhan o’r ‘Asesiad o Boblogaeth
Gogledd Cymru’.

Mae ‘Deddf Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Llesiant 2014’ yn gosod dyletswydd
gyfreithiol ar Fyrddau Partneriaeth Rhanbarthol i flaenoriaethu integreiddio
gwasanaethau mewn perthynas & phobl hyn ag anghenion cymhleth a chyflyrau

hirdymor, gan gynnwys dementia.

Mae ‘Strategaeth Ddementia Gogledd Cymru (Mawrth 2020)’ yn nodi sut y
byddwn yn gweithio tuag at wasanaethau dementia integredig yng Ngogledd
Cymru. Fe’i datblygwyd ar y cyd gan y chwe chyngor yng Ngogledd Cymru a
Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Betsi Cadwaladr (BIPBC) gyda chefnogaeth gan lechyd
Cyhoeddus Cymru, Prifysgol Bangor a phartneriaid eraill.

6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

6.1. Mae’r Tim Prosiect wedi dyrannu’r gyllideb ganlynol ar gyfer y gwasanaethau a

geisir o dan bob cyfran o’r Gwahoddiad i Dendro:

Cyfran 1: Darparu cefnogaeth cyn-asesu ac 6l-ddiagnosis rhanbarthol (h.y.
Gwybodaeth, cyngor, canllawiau + cefnogaeth drwy'r Liwybr Asesu’r Cof):
£360,000 y flwyddyn;

Cyfran 2: Dynodwyr Rhanbarthol (h.y. Dynodi a chefnogi’r rheiny sy’n derbyn
diagnosis mewn lleoliadau iechyd eraill): £112,000 y flwyddyn;

Tudalen 35



Cyfran 3: Darparu Canolfannau Dementia Rhanbarthol (h.y pwyntiau mynediad
corfforol at wasanaethau a gwybodaeth, cyngor a chanllawiau o fewn y
gymuned): £200,000 y flwyddyn.

6.2. Nid oes unrhyw gostau ychwanegol i’r Cyngor na’r Partneriaid am reoli’r
Gwahoddiad i Dendro. Bydd aelodau presennol o staff o'r Tim Cydweithio
Rhanbarthol yn darparu cymorth rheoli prosiect i'r Gwahoddiad i Dendro. Bydd
Adran Caffael Corfforaethol presennol Cyngor Sir Ddinbych / Cyngor Sir y Fflint
ac Adran Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol Cyngor Sir Ddinbych yn darparu cymorth ar
agweddau caffael a chyfreithiol y Gwahoddiad i Dendro.

6.3. Bydd y goblygiadau i wasanaethau eraill yn cynnwys gwella a chynyddu’r
ddarpariaeth bresennol drwy ddarparu llwybr i bartneriaid a gwasanaethau eraill
ei ddilyn ar draws y rhanbarth a chreu mynediad teg at wasanaethau i bobl &

phroblemau yn ymwneud &’r cof, Dementia a’u teulu / gofalwyr.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

7.1. Cwblhawyd ac adolygwyd yr Asesiad o Effaith ar Les gan y Tim Cydweithio

Rhanbarthol yn ystod camau cynllunio cychwynnol a pharhaus.

7.2. Byddy llwybr yn darparu gwasanaethau rhanbarthol effeithlon, effeithiol a theg
ar gyfer pobl sydd & dementia a’u gofalwyr.

7.3. Byddy llwybr yn gwaredu’r dyblygiad a nodwyd ac yn galluogi defnydd effeithiol

o gyllid a darpariaeth gwasanaeth.

7.4. Bydd y llwybr yn sicrhau bod unigolion yn derbyn cefnogaeth cyn ac ar 6l cael

diagnosis ar draws y rhanbarth.

7.5. Bydd vy llwybr yn cynnig darpariaeth gwasanaeth ychwanegol o ran cefnogaeth

cyn diagnosis i gefnogi gwelliannau a chanlyniadau iechyd.

7.6. Bydd y llwybr yn darparu prosesau cydweithio a gweithio integredig dan
gontract rhwng darparwyr.

7.7. Byddy llwybr yn cefnogi nodweddion a ddiogelir ac yn darparu cefnogaeth drwy

gyfrwng y Gymraeg a / neu iaith ddewisol.

Tudalen 36



10.

11.

7.8. Mae’r cyllid yn rheolaidd ac yn cael ei reoli’'n rhanbarthol, i sicrhau
cynaliadwyedd y prosiect.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?

8.1. Ymgynghorwyd ag aelodau o Fwrdd Partneriaeth Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru
pan gafodd y cais ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru er mwyn datblygu dull
rhanbarthol gwell ar gyfer cefnogi unigolion sy’n pryderu am golli'r cof yn ystod
y camau cyn-asesu ac 6l-ddiagnosis. Mae Grivp Arweinyddiaeth a Bwrdd
Partneriaeth Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru wedi cymeradwyo a chanmol y cais.

Bydd y Tim Prosiect yn adrodd ar gynnydd i'r Bwrdd Partneriaeth Rhanbarthol.

8.2. Bydd Gnwp Arweinyddiaeth Gogledd Cymru’n llywodraethu ac yn craffu ar y

prosiect.

8.3. Bydd y Tim Prosiect yn darparu adroddiadau chwarterol i'r Grwp
Arweinyddiaeth.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

9.1. Mae’r gwasanaeth wedi cadarnhau bod y cyllid allanol ar gyfer costau’r
gweithgarwch rhanbarthol hwn wedi cael ei gadarnhau. Mae gan Gyngor Sir
Ddinbych enw da am reoli cydweithrediad rhanbarthol a fydd yn helpu i sicrhau

bod y drefn briodol yn cael ei dilyn. Cefnogir yr argymhellion.

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i'w
lleihau?

10.1.Byddai ymarfer y Gwahoddiad i Dendro’n cael ei arwain gan dim caffael Cyngor
Sir Ddinbych er mwyn sicrhau bod y drefn briodol sy’'n addas ar gyfer y gwerth

contract posibl yn cael ei dilyn. Mae hyn yn lleihau’r perygl o heriau.

10.2. Rhennir y perygl o her gyfreithiol ymhlith y Partneriaid Cydweithio Rhanbarthol
yn unol & Bwrdd Partneriaeth Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru — Cytundeb
Cydweithio Bwrdd Comisiynu Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru 2019 — 2024.

Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

11.1.Mae’r Rheol Gweithdrefn Contract 2.7.2 ii yn ei gwneud yn ofynnol i gaffaeliad
sy’n werth dros £2,000,000.01 gael ei gymeradwyo gan y Cabinet.

Tudalen 37



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Cyngor

sir ddinbych
denbighshire

_ounty Council

Regional Memory Assessment
and Support Service.

Well-being Impact Assessment Report

This report summarises the likely impact of the proposal on the social, economic, environmental
and cultural well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world.

Assessment Number: 969

The commissioning of integrated advice and support services across the
North Wales region for people requiring pre-assessment and post-
assessment support for those with memory issues or concerns and
following diagnosis of dementia..

Brief description:

Date Completed: 28/10/2021 10:49:16 Version: 6
Completed by: Siobhan Gothorp
Responsible Service: Community Support Services

Localities affected by

the proposal: Whole County,

Who will be affected by | Those that have memory concerns, issues and those diagnosed with
the proposal? dementia and their families / carers.

Was this impact
assessment completed | Yes
as a group?

Tudalen 39




IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION

Before we look in detail at the contribution and impact of the proposal, it is important to consider
how the proposal is applying the sustainable development principle. This means that we must act "in
a manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs."

Score for the sustainability of the approach

* K N

( 3 out of 4 stars ) Actual score : 31/ 36.

Summary for each Sustainable Development principle

Long term

Prevention

Integration

Collaboration

Involvement

Summary of impact

Well-being Goals

This proposal is focussed on providing an integrated, equitable and
consistent quality of advice and support service across the region.
Requirements for improved joint working across the service pathway and
other services will be implemented via the contracted service. This may
lead to increased co-location of services and may possibly lead to
rationalisation of the buildings occupied by services, thereby reducing the
need for office capacity.

The proposal seeks to implement a new pathway of delivery for services
accessed by those with memory concerns or issues and those diagnosed
with dementia and their families / carers + create (where required) and
invest in the provision of accessible services across the region that will
ensure effective, efficient and equitable delivery across North Wales,
reducing waiting times / diagnosis time frames and providing education
and support at the pre assessment and post diagnosis stages.

A contractual accountability for developing integrated services and yearly
review, and a review and development of, and investment in, the Memory
Assessment Pathway, will ensure effective, efficient and equitable delivery
across North Wales, reducing waiting times and providing education and
support at the pre assessment and post diagnosis stages.

The project has the full support of the Regional Partnership Board and
supports the implementation of the 'North Wales Dementia Strategy'. The
Memory Assessment Pathway will be developed with partners and current
service providers across the region in a collaborative approach. To ensure
collaboration following awarding of the contract(s) the service specification
& contract will reinforce, and be monitored on, the collaborative outcomes
specified in the contract / service specification.

There will be consultation with members of the public & stakeholders at all
stages of the project. The aim of the project is to enable those with
concerns over memory loss to access support that will support them and
their families / carers through their diagnosis and continued journey with
dementia. The project aims to implement a uniform approach to providing
support and services across the region, whilst being mindful that local
needs are understood fully and catered for through consultation.

A prosperous Denbighshire Positive

A resilient Denbighshire
A healthier Denbighshire

Positive
Positive

A more equal Denbighshire Tudalen £6kitive



A Denbighshire of cohesive communities Positive

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving g A globally A prosperous
Positive responsible Wales
Welsh language Wales

A globally responsible Denbighshire Positive AWales of

vibrant culiure i
and thriving A resilient

Welsh y Walcs
Language Pl Yy

A Wales of
o I"||:;.‘:;Ie_' A healthier

communities Wales

A more equal
Wales

Main conclusions

The provision of a uniform and easily-accessible service across the region for those with concerns
over memory loss, and those with a dementia diagnosis, will contribute greatly towards people being
able to access the support that they need in a timescale and location that better suits their
circumstances . A uniform approach to service delivery will provide the foundation for developing the
services further over time to meet need. The current delivery of services across the region provides

a firm foundation for the further development of good-practice and the sharing of expertise /
experience.

Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

I~ We have consulted published research or guides that inform us about the likely impact of the
proposal

¥ We have involved an expert / consulted a group who represent those who may affected by the
proposal

¥ We have engaged with people who will be affected by the proposal

Tudalen 41



THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE

WORLD

A prosperous Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The project seeks to provide access to services close to home, thereby
reducing the impact of carbon emissions on the environment by reducing
the need to use vehicles to travel when accessing support services.

A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Positive impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

The project seeks to provide access to services close to home, thereby
reducing the impact of carbon emissions on the environment by reducing
the need to use vehicles to travel when accessing support services.

The project may develop employment / work placement opportunities
within the county and regionally.

Developing the services will lead to increased understanding and
knowledge of memory loss conditions.

Negative impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

A resilient Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Positive

The project seeks to provide access to equitable services close to home,

thereby reducing the impact of carbon emissions on the environment by
reducing the d fo use vehicles to travel when accessing support
services. nf%&alen fﬂ



A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Further actions
required

Positive impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and -
recycling

The project seeks to provide access to equitable services close to home,
Reduced energy/fuel thereby reducing the impact of carbon emissions on the environment by
consumption reducing the need to use vehicles to travel when accessing support
services.

People’s awareness
of the environment -
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

Negative impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and -
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel _
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

A healthier Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

The whole purpose of the project is to enable those with memory issues
and concerns and a diagnosis of dementia (and their family and carers) to
have access to readily available support and advice.

Being able to access information, assessment and support early (at the

Justification for pre diagnosis stage and the post diagnosis stage) should contribute
impact towards individuals being reassured that support is available when
needed.

Those that are identified as having memory issues, but that are not
diagnosed with dementia, will be educated in the 5 ways to prevent the

development of dementg.
Tudalen 43



A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Further actions
required

Positive impacts identified:

A social and physical

environment that The project will develop social and peer support groups within the county
encourage and and regionally through the 'Dementia Centre' model that will enable a one
support health and stop shop for memory concerns, issues and post diagnosis support.
well-being

Access to good Through the encouragement and promotion of those with memory loss
quality, healthy food concerns or a dementia diagnosis to follow a healthy diet.

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

Through the provision of a more coordinated and consistent advice and
support service.

Through the provision of a more coordinated and consistent advice and

Access to healthcare .
support service.

Participation in Through the encouragement and promotion of those with memory loss
leisure opportunities concerns and a dementia diagnosis to access leisure activities.

Negative impacts identified:

A social and physical
environment that
encourage and -
support health and
well-being

Access to good
quality, healthy food

People’s emotional
and mental well- -
being

Access to healthcare

Participation in
leisure opportunities

A more equal Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

The needs and preferences of all members of the community will be
considered through consultation. Services will be tailored locally to suit
the needs and preferences of those that need to access the services.

Justification for
impact

A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Further actions
required

Positive impacts identified:

Tudalen 44



Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:
age; disability;
gender
reassignment;
marriage or civil
partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

People who suffer
discrimination or
disadvantage

People affected by
socio-economic
disadvantage and
unequal outcomes

Areas affected by
socio-economic
disadvantage

The integrated pathway of advice and support service will be open to all
members of the community to access. People with protected
characteristics will be encouraged to access the services and access to the
services will facilitate ease of access to all.

Access to the services will facilitate ease of access to all and be monitored
via the 'All Wales Dementia Standard' framework for delivery.

Access to the services will facilitate ease of access to all and be monitored
via the 'All Wales Dementia Standard' framework for delivery.

Access to the services will facilitate ease of access to all and be monitored
via the 'All Wales Dementia Standard' framework for delivery.

Negative impacts identified:

Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:
age; disability;
gender
reassignment;
marriage or civil
partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

People who suffer
discrimination or
disadvantage

People affected by
socio-economic
disadvantage and
unequal outcomes

Areas affected by
socio-economic
disadvantage

A Denbighshire of cohesive commu:'.iltjigglen 45



Overall Impact Positive

The purpose of the project is to provide ease of access to a consistent
level of high quality support across the whole region. The project will use
Welsh Government funding to build on existing good-practice to deliver
improved support to those with concerns over memory loss and a
diagnosis of dementia across the region.

Justification for
impact

A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Further actions
required

Positive impacts identified:

Safe communities
and individuals

Community Through local and regional consultation directed and overseen nationally
participation and by 'Improvement Cymru Wales' and the regional 'Dementia Steering
resilience Group'.

The attractiveness of

Through the provision of more readily accessible services.
the area

Connected

. Through the provision of a uniformed service across the region.
communities

Through the provision of accessible services located in communities across

Rural resilience )
the region.

Negative impacts identified:

Safe communities
and individuals

Community
participation and -
resilience

The attractiveness of
the area

Connected
communities

Rural resilience

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Overall Impact Positive

The expectation is that a proportion of the staff employed in the services
Justification for will be fluent in Welsh. Services will be accessible close to home. Ongoing
impact consultation and engagement with local communities will ensure that

culture and heritage are catered for in ongoing service delivery.

A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Further actions
required

Positive impacts identified:

Services will be easiII accessible close to home. The expectation is that

People using Welsh /. employed id Gl €nvdtBs will be fluent in Welsh.



Promoting the Welsh Services will be easily accessible close to home. The expectation is that
language staff employed in the services will be fluent in Welsh.

Services will be accessible close to home. Ongoing consultation and
Culture and heritage engagement with local communities will ensure that culture and heritage
are catered for in ongoing service delivery.

Negative impacts identified:
People using Welsh -

Promoting the Welsh
language

Culture and heritage

A globally responsible Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

Services will be locally accessible. Staff working in the services may utilise
local services such as shops / cafes to an increased rate, thereby
supporting local community based shops, etc. Through the provision of
locally-based / locally-accessible services there should be reduced need
for people to use vehicular traffic to travel to / from the point of service.

Justification for
impact

A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and
implementation of the services post-ITT. The Project Team is made up of
representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board. The North Wales Leadership Group will provide
governance and scrutiny of the project.

Further actions
required

Positive impacts identified:

Local, national, Through developing existing and new locally based and accessible
international supply services, the project should support this as staff will be working in local
chains communities.

Human rights Local communities will be able to access localised services.

Broader service
provision in the local Local communities will be able to access localised services.
area or the region

Reducing climate

change Being able to access localised services will result in reduced travel.

Negative impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply
chains

Human rights -

Broader service
provision in the local
area or the region

Reducing climate
change

Tudalen 47



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



. . . sir ddinbych FS".’WY Filint
Commissioning Form cerbisicnie Q5 U Hinshire
This form is to be completed by the commissioning service or department for all procurement
proposals with a total value above £25,000. If you are you seeking an exception from Contract

Procedure Rules or exception from the requirement to tender, you must complete an Exception
Form.

Title Regio_nal Memory Assessment Support Service SR USRI TEAN EE G
Invitation to Tender (ITT).
Head of Service: | Catrin Roberts Officer Simon Beech
Manager: | Catrin Perry Priority Med
Report Completed by: | Catrin Perry / John L Williams Category Services
Date: | 20" October 2021 Received 25/10/2021
Total Estimated Value: | £3.36Million (Exc. VAT) over a Complete by | 25/10/Y2021
period of 5 (Five) years.
Type Copy and paste: v
Goods:
Services: services not subject to the ‘light touch regime’ (i.e. most services)
Light Toug;h Regime: certain social, health, education & other services subject to the ‘light- v
touch regime’
Works:
Does the proposal include Land contracts or the appointment of Yes No v

developers?

If Yes, has the Monitoring Officer (Legal) been consulted? Yes No

If Yes state the Monitoring Officer’s advice. If No, state why not:
N/A.

Does the proposal include Information & Communication Technology, Yes No v
property or works?

If Yes, has the relevant council service been involved? Yes No

If Yes state the services’ involvement. If No, state why not:

N/A.

Procurement Level Copy and paste: v
Intermediate Value: £25,000 to OJEU threshold*

High Value: above relevant OJEU threshold* v

*OJEU limit Goods/ Services: £181,302 *OQJEU limit works: £4,551,413 *OJEU limit light touch regime:
£615,278,concession agreements:£4,551,413

Tudalen 49



Procurement Process Copy and |
paste:
Is there a corporate purchasing arrangement or National Yes No v
Procurement Service framework or other framework agreement
relevant to your proposal?
If Yes, state which below:
N/A.
Are you planning to make use of any corporate purchasing Yes No v
arrangement or framework agreement identified above?
If Yes, will the process be direct award or mini competition?
N/A.
Timescales
Date Milestone
29/10/2021 Authorisation of Commissioning Form
12/11/2021 Final contract terms, specification & evaluation methodology agreed by
Procurement/Legal
02/12/2021 Tender advertised
13/01/2022 Tender closed to responses, start evaluation
20/01/2022 Evaluation finalised & Submission of Cabinet Report for approval to award
contract(s)
07/03/2022 Contract award
01/04/2022 Contract start

Outline
Briefly describe the proposal

For DCC to act as the Lead Commissioner on an ITT potentially valued at up to £3.36M (Exc.
VAT).

The ITT is seeking an external partner / external partners to support the North Wales Regional
Partnership Board (RPB) in developing services to support individuals with concerns over memory
loss.

The commissioned work will support the implementation of the ‘North Wales Dementia Strategy
(March 2020)’ through providing a uniform and consistent regional approach to the provision of
support to individuals at the pre-assessment and post-assessment stages.

The RPB, through the Regional Collaboration Team (RCT), has secured additional / new and
recurring revenue funding to the value of £672,000 / annum from Welsh Government under the
Welsh Government ‘Integrated Care Fund (ICF) programme for the purpose of developing an
enhanced regional approach to supporting individuals who have concerns over memory loss at
the pre-assessment and post-diagnosis stages.

The ‘North Wales Leadership Group’, which is composed of Local Authority Social Care Strategic
Directors, will provide governance and scrutiny of the project.

The additional / new funding will be passed to the RPB under existing Welsh Government funding
arrangements (i.e. Terms & Conditions).

Tudalen 50 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



Price / Quality Weighting

Please state the percentage weightings being given to price and quality in your tender evaluation:

Price Quality

20 % 80%
Options Copy and paste: | v~
Has a zero cost option been considered? Yes | v/ No
Has a reduced cost option been considered? Yes | v/ No

State whether and why zero and/or reduced cost options have been adopted or discounted:

The proposal has undertaken an independent review of current provision and identified
duplication, inequality and inefficiencies in the provision. This proposal has provided all partners
with a reduced cost option/ cost saving against existing regional provision. The current provision
is not currently funded by DCC.

To deliver the objectives set out in the ‘North Wales Dementia Strategy (March 2020)’ the
commissioning partners (i.e. the six Local Authority and the Health Board) need to commission
external partners with the requisite knowledge, expertise and established infrastructure in
delivering services to those with concerns over memory loss to work in partnership with them.

Collaborative Procurement

Copy and paste: v

Has a collaborative procurement with Denbighshire/Flintshire

County Council been considered? Yes | v/ No

If yes please give details, if no please state reason:
Denbighshire / Flintshire County Council Procurement Department is supporting the
commissioning partners in preparing and issuing the ITT.
The ITT will be conducted in line with DCC Contract Procedure Rules.
This is a regional contract being led by DCC.

Cross Service Procurement

Copy and paste: v
Has a procurement across another Council Service been
considered if there is the same or similar need for the Yes No | v/
works/goods/services?

If yes please give details:
The procurement activity required on this occasion is unique to the RPB.
The RCT will act as the overall Project Manager for the implementation of the services post-ITT.
A Project Team has been established to oversee the ITT and implementation of the services
post-ITT.
The Project Team is made up of representatives from the six Local Authorities and the Betsi
Cadwaladr University Health Board.

Tudalen 51 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



Existing Council Contracts

Copy and paste: v

Is there an existing Council contract that covers the same or

i . : - Yes No \/
similar works, goods or services which can be utilised?

If yes please give details:
| N/A.

Safeguarding

Safeguarding includes everything a Council can do to keep people safe, including minimising the
risk of harm and accidents, taking action to tackle safety concerns and ensuring people grow up
and live in safe circumstances. Safeguarding covers physical, sexual, psychological and financial
abuse, neglect, modern slavery and radicalisation.

Does the works, goods or services include any elements that raise safeguarding concerns or
requirements?

Copy and paste: v

Yes \/ No

If yes please give details:
Potential providers will have to demonstrate that they have satisfactory safeguarding policies
and procedures in place as part of the evaluation of the ITT.

Data Protection

Does the works, goods or services include any elements that involve the processing or sharing of
personal data of living individuals?

Copy and paste: v

Yes \/ No

If yes please give details:
The services being commissioned necessitates the sharing of the personal data of those
individuals being assessed in order to identify (and make referrals to) the appropriate
agency(ies) to provide support with the concerns that an individual has, and in order to formulate
the package of care and support that is required by individuals’ post-diagnosis. Also the services
will support the tracking and ongoing support needs of the individual with partners within BCUHB
and the six Local Authorities

The personal data relating to individuals accessing the services will be shared for the purposes
of referring the individuals to the appropriate support agency(ies) and for enabling the support
agency(ies) to undertake a full assessment of the needs of each individual and to track their
support needs over the course of their journey with dementia.

Potential providers will have to demonstrate that they have satisfactory data protection policies
and procedures in place as part of the evaluation of the ITT.

Potential providers will have to agree to adhere to the data protection policies of all of the
commissioning partners as part of the evaluation of the ITT and this requirement will form part of
the terms and conditions of the resultant contract(s) for the required services.

Tudalen 52 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



If Yes, has the Information Governance Team been consulted? Yes No \/

If No, state why not:

The Project Team has completed the required DCC ‘Data Protection Impact Assessment’ and
determined that the level of risk associated with the activity is ‘Medium’.

Robust contract and performance management of the successful bidder(s) will facilitate ongoing
monitoring and management of the data protection practices each provider has in place.

The ITT will include the standard DCC questions for Data Protection. This will be an assessed
section of the ITT and will be assessed on a ‘Pass’ / ‘Fail’ basis.

The terms & conditions of the contract issued to successful bidders will stipulate the data
protection and data security measures that the commissioning partners require for this activity.

Community Benefits Copy and paste: v

Are you including community benefits? Yes | v/ No

If Yes, provide details below: If No, state why community benefits have not been included

Note: Community Benefits must be considered for all Goods & Services contracts over
£25,000, all Works contracts over £100,000 and it is mandatory to include community
benefits in all contracts for the value of £1,000,000 and over.

If you have not yet discussed Community Benefits with the Community Benefits Hub please
contact communitybenefits@denbighshire.gov.uk

The DCC Community Benefits Manager has been consulted and has committed to provide
community benefits requirements for inclusion within the ITT and the service specification for the
services being tendered for.

These requirements will focus on:

1. The embedded value of delivering the service as described in the ITT, for example, providing
support closer to the home / community; developing a single point of access approach to:
providing information assistance and guidance / referral pathways; improving outcomes for
service users;

2. The added value that can be secured via commissioning the services, for example, work
placements, career outreach and support to attract new entrants to the sector;

3. A commitment from bidders to offer additional support to families and loved ones of service
users, via information, workshops, 3rd sector support, etc.

The DCC Community Benefits Manager will be a member of the ITT Evaluation Panel and will
assess bidders against a defined scoring criteria as part of the evaluation of tender submissions.

Contract Management and Key Performance Indicators
Have you considered key performance indicators to use to monitor
contractor performance?

If No, state why not:
N/A.

Yes \/ No

If yes please give details, including KPI’s related to Community Benefits:
The service specification for the services includes KPI that are outcome focussed.

Potential providers will be required to submit a project plan detailing how they will meet these
outcomes during the lifetime of the contract as part of their ITT submission.

Tudalen 53 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21


mailto:communitybenefits@denbighshire.gov.uk

The outcomes specified in the service specification have been defined on the basis of the
‘SMART’ (‘Specific’ + ‘Measurable’ + ‘Achievable’ + ‘Realistic’ + ‘Time-bound’) approach.

The Project Team will work in partnership with the successful bidder(s) to achieve the outcomes.

Robust contract and performance management of the successful bidder(s) will facilitate ongoing
monitoring and management of the providers’ performance in achieving the required outcomes.

The Local Economy Copy and paste: v

Have you considered ways in which this proposal might benefit ves | v7 No

the local economy and increase opportunities for local
businesses?

If Yes, provide details below: If No, please state why not.

The project will oversee the development of existing services and the provision of new services

where there are none currently (ie ‘Community Hubs’ and ‘Community Access Points’ where

services are co-located in order to provide early intervention and assessment support).

The Project Team has undertaken a ‘gap analysis’ to identify where new provision is required.

It is anticipated that the development of existing provision and the creation of new provision

within the community will benefit the local economy through:

1. Providing opportunities for people to work within their local community;

2. Providing opportunities for work placements for those who are interested in pursuing a

career in the healthcare and social care sectors;

Providing opportunities for local suppliers to do business with an expanded service;

4. The workforce employed within the community based facilities spending money in shops,
cafes, restaurants and leisure facilities locally.

w

Grant Funding

Is grant funding being used in whole or in part to fund the procurement?

Copy and paste: v

Yes \/ No

If yes please give details and please state whether there is a grant agreement:
N/A.
The North Wales Regional Partnership Board (RPB), through the Regional Collaboration Team
(RCT), has secured additional / new and recurring funding to the value of £672,000 / Annum
from Welsh Government for the purpose of developing the services required.

Finance

Revenue Funding Source Amount

Welsh Government ‘Integrated Care Funding (ICF)’ €6A7-|-2)’000 / Annum — Recurring (Exc.
Total Revenue Funding: \£/(Z\7TZ),000 / Annum — Recurring (EXxc.

Tudalen 54 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



£3.36Million (Exc. VAT) over a period of
5 (Five) years.

Estimated Annual Value £672,000 (Exc. VAT).

Estimated Total Value:

Cost Code S93067

If the contract is a collaboration with external partners the figures quoted should include
the total contract value not just the Local Authority element.

Contract

Provide basic details of any contract to be awarded

Type of Contract: DCC Standard format contract for services.

Proposed Start date: 1%t April 2022

Proposed End date: 31%* March 2024 with the option to extend by up
to 3-years.

Proposed Options for extension (|f any): To eXtend the |n|t|al contract by Up to3 (Three)

yearson a+ 1+ 1 + 1 basis, subject to
satisfactory performance (by the provider(s))
and where an extension supports the ongoing
requirements and circumstances prevailing at

that time.
Maximum duration (including extensions): 5 (Five) years.
Risk Assessment
What is the total estimated value of the proposal? Over £2m
If things go wrong, what is the operational risk to the Local Authority? Medium
If things go wrong, what is the reputational risk to the Local Authority? Medium
If things go wrong, what is the financial risk to the Local Authority? Low

Risk Mitigation
For risks which have a medium or high risk, state steps to be taken to minimise the risk:

Operational risk:

The risk of a selected provider failing to meet contractual requirements, or the likelihood of a
selected provider experiencing a business failure, will be monitored through ongoing contract
and performance management by the Project Team.

The wider issue of staff recruitment and retention across the healthcare and social care sectors
could possibly impact upon the development and provision of the services.

The Project Team will formulate a contingency plan to mitigate against operational risk.
Reputational risk:

The risk of a selected provider failing to meet contractual requirements (which could have an
adverse impact on the reputation of the commissioning partners) will be monitored through
ongoing contract and performance management by the Project Team.

The Project Team will formulate a contingency plan to mitigate against reputational risk.
Financial risk:

Tudalen 55 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



This is considered to be low as providers will be paid in arrears.

The financial position of tenderers will be assessed in line with DCC Procurement Department
practice as part of the ITT.

The Project Team will undertake periodic credit checks on the selected providers as part of its
routine contract management routine.

Consultation with Members

Please confirm that relevant members have been informed where the decision has
implications for a particular locality.

Copy and paste: | 4/

Yes \/ No

If Yes, please list member’'s names below and details of any feedback incorporated.

The DCC Lead Member for Community Support Services has been consulted.

Lead Members for the five other Local Authority partners have been consulted through the
members of the North Wales Leadership Group.

. v
Procurement Checklist Copy and paste:
Has a Sustainability / Wellbeing Impact Assessment been Yes v No N/A
completed?
Have you identified and mitigated any potential conflicts of Yes v No N/A
interest?
Have you conducted market dialogue, research, analysis? Yes v No N/A
Have you consulted stakeholders, partners and/or end users? Yes v No N/A
Have you consulted the Insurance and Risk Manager on Yes v No N/A
potential insurance issues?
Have you instructed the legal team to develop contract terms? Yes v No N/A
Have you sought advice on safeguarding issues? Yes \/ No N/A
Have you sought advice on any TUPE, IPR or other legal Yes v No N/A
issues?
Have you determined contract management & information Yes \/ No N/A
requirements?
Have you determined whether to use lots (e.g. to encourage Yes \/ No N/A
SMES)?
Could you reserve the contract for public mutuals or social Yes No v N/A
enterprises?
Have you drafted the tender specification? Yes v No N/A
Have you developed evaluation criteria & scoring Yes \/ No N/A

methodology?

Tudalen 56 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



Have you identified the scorers/evaluators?

Will you need to arrange interviews, presentations, site visits

etc.?

Is this proposal funded wholly or in part by EU grant?

AUTHORISATION

Yes

Yes

Yes

The undersigned authorise the commissioning proposal described

TEAM MANAGER: (if within spend authorisation limit)

Signature

E

S

Catrin Roberts (Head of Regional Collaboration)

HEAD OF SERVICE/CHIEF OFFICER: (Mandatory)
(or Service Manager if within their spend authorisation limit)

Signature

o A~
P g A

Phil Gilroy (Head of Service)

CHIEF DIGITAL OFFICER (Mandatory for all ICT Contracts)

Signature

N/A.

Date

Date

Date

No N/A
No N/A
No | v | /A

1-11-2021

1-11-2021

SECTION 151 OFFICER (Finance): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)

Signature

St

‘/"——h
Steve Gadd (Head of Finance and Property)

Date

04/11/21

MONITORING OFFICER (Legal): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)

Signature

L aa

Gary Williams (Head of Legal, HR & Democratic
Services)

Date

03/11/2021

LEAD CABINET MEMBER: (Mandatory for all contracts above £1,000,000)

Signature

Tudalen 57

Date

1-11-2021

Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21




N.B: Contracts over £2,000,000 also require Cabinet approval and the completion
of a Cabinet report.

PROCUREMENT TEAM ASSESSMENT

This section to be completed by the Procurement Team following receipt of an appropriately
completed commissioning form.

PROPOSED START DATE TARGET END DATE
25/10/21 31/03/2022

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Project to proceed as identified.

The timescales are tight for this project however if we are able to follow our project plan as intended a
contract start date of 15t April 2022 is achievable.

As detailed on the form Karen Bellis is to be consulted on the inclusion of Community Benefits.
The Well-being Impact Assessment and Data Protection Impact assessments have been completed.

The service area is to consult the Legal Department regarding whether TUPE applies and to also
seek guidance on if any property agreements are required. Any associated documentation will need to
be included in the tender documents

PROCUREMENT Simon Beech DATE | 25/10/21
OFFICER

X:\PQQ & ITT\32 - Regional Memory Assessment Support Service (ICF Revenue)\14 - Commissioning Form\Commissioning Form
(V1.02) Final.docm

Tudalen 58 Commissioning Form/Ver 4 Mar 21



Eitem Agenda 9

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r: Cabinet

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 23 Tachwedd 2021

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Y Cyng. Brian Jones: Aelod

Arweiniol Gwastraff, Cludiant a’r Amgylchedd / Tony Ward:
Pennaeth Priffyrdd, Cyfleusterau a Gwasanaethau

Amgylcheddol

Awduron yr Adroddiad: Chris Brown / Joanne Taylor

Teitl

1.1.

2.1.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

Tendr Cerbydau Fflyd Newydd Ar Gyfer Y Model Gwastraff
Newydd

Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn ymwneud & chynnig i ymgymryd & phroses dendro i
nodi prif gontractwr i ddarparu cerbydau fflyd newydd i gefnogi Model Gwastraff
CSDd ar gyfer casglu gwastraff aelwydydd, masnach a chymunol.

Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

Mae angen penderfyniad i roi cymeradwyaeth i’r ymarfer tendro arfaethedig i

nodi prif gontractwr i ddarparu cerbydau fflyd.
Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

Bod y Cabinet yn cymeradwyo i gynnal y broses dendro arfaethedig.

Bod y Pwyllgor yn cadarnhau ei fod wedi darllen, deall ac ystyried yr Asesiad
o’r Effaith ar Les (Atodiad 1) a’r Ffurflen Comisiynu Cerbydau Fflyd (Atodiad 2),
a'r Llinell Amser (Atodiad 3) fel rhan o' ystyriaethau.

Bod y penderfyniad hwn yn cael ei weithredu ar unwaith, oherwydd yr angen i
ddechrau’r Gwahoddiad i Dendro ar ddechrau mis Rhagfyr 2021 i sicrhau bod y
nwyddau’n cael eu derbyn mewn pryd ar gyfer lansio’r model gwasanaeth

Tudalen 59



3.4.

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

newydd. Mae hyn oherwydd bod yr amser aros am gerbydau yn hir ar hyn ar
hyn o bryd.

SYLWCH: Bydd adroddiad pellach yn cael ei gyflwyno i'r Cabinet ym mis
lonawr 2022 i gael cymeradwyaeth i Ddyfarnu’r Contract ar 61 y broses dendro,
a fydd hefyd yn cadarnhau trefniadau rheoli’r contract, costau’r tendr a

manylion y contract.

Manylion yr adroddiad

Mae manylion ynglyn &'r amserlen amlinellol ar gyfer y broses dendro
arfaethedig i'w cael isod. O ystyried gwerth y gwaith posib, mae amserlenni
Cyfnodolyn Swyddogol Yr Undeb Ewropeaidd (OJEU) yn berthnasol. Wrth
sefydlu a chynnal proses dendro bydd y swyddogion yn gweithio gyda (ac yn
cael cyngor gan) Y Gyfraith a Chaffael. Bydd y tendr yn cael ei gyflwyno trwy
GwerthwchiGymru drwy ddefnyddio’r system Proactis. Mae cerrig milltir
allweddol a’u dyddiadau targed ar gyfer yr ymarfer tendro hwn i'w gweld yn
Atodiad 3.

Amcangyfrifir y bydd y contract ar gyfer fflyd o gerbydau disel yn werth
£2.554m a fyddai o fewn y gyllideb bresennol a ddyrannwyd ar gyfer y contract;
fodd bynnag sylwch nad yw nifer gwirioneddol y cerbydau wedi’'u cadarnhau ac
felly fe allai’r figwr hwn newid. Y cynnydd uchaf a ragwelir yw oddeutu dau
gerbyd a gallai effaith hynny olygu gorfod ailasesu’r gyllideb, neu ostwng nifer y
cerbydau ‘sbar’, er nad yw hyn yn opsiwn a ffefrir onerwydd bod angen y rhain i

sicrhau parhad busnes.

Ystyrir prynu cerbydau trydan hyd at 20%. Gallai hynny gostio hyd at 50% yn
fwy na disel, a byddai angen i ni sicrhau cyllid oddi wrth ffynonellau eraill i fod
yn hyfyw. Mae trafodaethau wedi dechrau gyda Llywodraeth Cymru, i wneud
cais am gyllid atodol i dalu gwahaniaeth y gost cyfan rhwng cerbydau disel a
thrydan. Os na ellir sicrhau cyllid gan LIC, byddai angen i ni nodi ffynonellau
cyllid amgen neu ailasesu ein cymhareb cerbydau trydan a ffefrir.

Bydd yr adroddiad a gyflwynwyd i'r Cabinet ym mis lonawr 2022 yn nodi beth

yw costau’r tendr a manylion y contract.

Tudalen 60



5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

8.1.

Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y

Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?

Er heb ei grybwyll yn uniongyrchol o fewn y Cynllun Corfforaethol presennol,
mae’r newidiadau a gynlluniwyd ar gyfer casglu gwastraff o aelwydydd yn cael
effaith bositif ar Flaenoriaeth Gorfforaethol, “Yr Amgylchedd: Deniadol ac wedji'i
Ddiogelu, gan gefnogi lles a ffyniant economaidd”. Bydd yn cynyddu nifer ac
ansawdd y system ailgylchu a gesglir o aelwydydd, ac yn cynyddu cyfleoedd ar
gyfer ailgylchu dolen gaeedig. Bydd hefyd yn arwain o bosib at ehangu

busnesau lleol, gan arwain at gyfleoedd cyflogaeth a thwf economaidd.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar

wasanaethau eraill?

Unig gost y broses dendro arfaethedig fydd amser y swyddog a fydd yn
gwneud y gwaith. Fely nodwyd eisoes, bydd angen derbyn cymeradwyaethau
pellach gan y Cabinet ar gyfer y penderfyniad o Ddyfarnu Contract i'r

contractwr llwyddiannus ar ddiwedd y broses dendro.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

Yn syml mae’r Adroddiad yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth i gyflwyno Gwahoddiad
i Dendro, gweler Atodiad 1 am wybodaeth bellach ar yr Asesiad o’r Effaith ar
Les sy’'n cael ei gyflawni ar gyfer yr holl Ailfodelu Gwasanaeth Gwastraff lle
mae’r datblygiad ar gyfer Gorsaf Trosglwyddo Gwastraff newydd yn elfen
allweddol i gefnogi’r model ar gyfer gwasanaethau newydd arfaethedig. Mae

canlyniad terfynol yr Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les yn bositif.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu

ac eraill?

Ymgynghorwyd gyda, a diweddarwyd yr Aelod Arweiniol Gwastraff, Cludiant a'r
Amgylchedd a’r Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid ynghylch eu safle ar y Bwrdd Prosiect.

Tudalen 61



8.2.

8.3.

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

Mae’r Bwrdd Prosiect wedi’i gadeirio gan Bennaeth Priffyrdd a Gwasanaethau
Amgylcheddol sy’n gweithredu fel Swyddog Gweithredol Prosiectau ac yn
cyfarfod tua unwaith y mis, ac ym mhob Bwrdd Prosiect mae’n diweddaru ar y
Risg ac mae’r safle bresennol o ran Costau yn cael eu cyflwyno i’'w hadolygu

a’'u gweithredu fel bo’r angen.

Cafodd yr egwyddor gyffredinol o newid i fodel cyflenwi gwastraff newydd a
gefnogir gan fflyd o gerbydau newydd ei gymeradwyo'n wreiddiol gany GBS
a’r Cabinet ym mis Rhagfyr 2018 a chyflwynwyd diweddariadau dilynol am
gynnydd yng nghyfarfod Craffu Cymunedau ym mis Hydref 2019 a mis Mai
2021 a Chyfarfod Briffio’r Cabinet ym mis Mawrth 2021.

Gweler Atodiad 2 (Ffurflen Gomisiynu) a gadarnhawyd ym mis lonawr 2020.
Mae newidiadau i raglen gyflenwi'r newid gwasanaeth yn gyffredinol wedi
golygu mai dim ond nawr y mae angen cyflwyno’r tendr. Mae’r liwybr caffael

arfaethedig yn aros yr un fath.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Mae’r broses dendro a fydd yn helpu i gyflenwi'r gwaith o ddatblygu Gorsaf
Trosglwyddo Gwastraff newydd i gefnogi’r newid yn y gwasanaeth casglu

gwastraff cyffredinol wedi cael ei gymeradwyo mewn egwyddor.
Mae’r dyfarniad contract ei hun yn destun adroddiad pellach.

Mae’n bwysig bod y gost yn cael ei chynnal o fewn dyraniadau'r gyllideb
bresennol ar gyfer y prosiect a bod ystyriaeth yn cael ei roi i effaith defnyddio
cyllid allanol i helpu i bontio’r bwich ar gyfer yr opsiwn trydan drutach. Byddai
angen rhoi cynllun ar waith i sicrhau bod cyllideb ar gael i newid y cerbydau
hynny ar yr amser priodol yn y dyfodol. Ar sail hynny mae’r adroddiad yn cael ei

gefnogi.

Tudalen 62



10.

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

9.1

9.2

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei

wneud i'w llethau?

Risg na dderbynnir unrhyw ymateb i'r tendr. Byddai hyn yn cael effaith fawr,
ond mae'r tebygolrwydd yn isel gan ein bod yn defnyddio fframwaith presennol.

Fodd bynnag nid ydym yn disgwyl llawer o ymateb.

Risg na fydd LIC yn ariannu’r bwich rhwng prisiau cerbydau disel a cherbydau
trydan. Byddai'’r effaith yn Ganolig. Os bydd hyn yn digwydd, mesur lliniaru
fyddai cytuno ar sefyllfa wrth gefn o ran p’un a ellir dod o hyd i gyllid amgen

ynteu a ddylid caffael cerbydau disel yn unig.

Risg na fydd unrhyw un o’r cynigion yn bodloni ein gofynion yn llawn. Byddai'r
effaith yn Ganolig. Mesur lliniaru fyddai cael contractau gyda mwy nag un
cyflenwr (byddai hynny’n golygu gwaith ychwanegol a monitro / cyfarfodydd

ychwanegol).

Mae’r pwysau parhaus sy'n newid yn gyflym yn y farchnad ar brisiau a
chyflenwadau materol yn cynyddu'r risg o dendrau sy’n uwch na’r costau
dangosol presennol. Byddai’r effaith yn Uchel. Rydym wedi adolygu costau
diweddaraf fflyd o gerbydau gyda chyflenwyr. Rydym hefyd wedi hysbysu
partion perthnasol bod risg y bydd tendrau yn uwch na’r costau dangosol

presennol.

Risg na fydd cyflenwyr yn gallu darparu'r cerbydau o fewn yr amserlen ofynnol.
Mae’r Farchnad Gerbydau dan straen ar hyn o bryd ac mae prinder byd-eang o
ficrosglodion (lled-ddargludwyr). Mae’n bosibl y bydd pwysau allanol eraill yn
effeithio ar gyflenwyr hefyd. Byddai'r effaith yn Uchel. Gan
hynny rydym yn anelu at roi’r tendr allan cyn gynted ag sy’n bosibl i ganiatau ar
gyfer amseroedd arwain hir — felly yr adroddiad hwn. Rydym hefyd yn anelu at

ddyfarnu’r contract cyn gynted ag sy’n bosibl.
Pwer i wneud y penderfyniad

Deddf Diogelu’r Amgylchedd 1990 Rhan Il

alll Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972

Tudalen 63



9.3 al20 Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972

Tudalen 64



Cyngor

sir ddinbyeh &

OPTION 5 (Preferred) -
Weekly Kerbside Sort
(including food waste), 4-
weekly residual, AHP service

Well-being Impact Assessment Report

This report summarises the likely impact of the proposal on the social, economic, environmental
and cultural well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world.

Assessment Number: 407

This assessment is required as the Council needs to fundamentally
change the way we collect household waste to further improve recycling
in the County as part of strategy to meet Welsh Government 70%
recycling target by 2024/25 and to address on-going budget pressure
expected to rise to £900,000 by 2019/20 due to the current cost of
sending our mixed blue bin recycling for further separation at a Materials
recovery Facility. In Option 5 (preferred) the comingled blue recycling
240l bin would be replaced with a TrolliBocs System, where residents
present sorted waste into separate stackable containers. The Trollibocs
and the existing food waste caddy would be collected weekly on the
same vehicle, resulting in resource revenue savings from the provision
of higher quality, pre-sorted recycling. . Residual waste would be
collected every 4 weeks in a 240l black bin (as opposed to fortnightly in
a 140/180I bin) which is projected to reduce the amount of waste that
could have been recycled going in the black bin (currently 51% of items
in the black bin could have been recycled on our other kerbside
services). An optional human hygiene waste service would be offered to
remove "smelly waste" from the residual bin where required. New
recycling waste streams would be targeted, including batteries, small
electrical, electronic equipment (WEEE) and textiles and collected on the
same day as the recycling, but every fortnight. Currently residents put
paper, card, wax cartons, plastic containers/bottles, can and glass
bottles/jars altogether in a 240litre blue bin which is collected
fortnightly.

Date Completed: 19/10/2018 08:29:JbQdaléBH5

Brief description:



Completed by: Tara Dumas
Responsible Service: Highways & Environmental Services

Localities affected by

the proposal: Whole County,

Who will be affected by | All Residents / Households in Denbighshire; Operational Waste Team as
the proposal? new model rolled out

Was this impact
assessment completed | Yes
as a group?

TudRdgre 68



IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION

Before we look in detail at the contribution and impact of the proposal, it is important to consider
how the proposal is applying the sustainable development principle. This means that we must act "in
a manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs."

Score for the sustainability of the approach

* * * ( 3 out of 4 stars ) Actual score : 27 / 30.

Implications of the score

Implementing the preferred option will align DCC to the Welsh Government waste collection
blueprint, meaning that we are operating to a consistent approach to other Welsh LA's in order to
maximise the quantity and quality of recyclable household waste we collect. The preferred option
seeks to restrict residual capacity further than the blueprint by The Welsh Government have carried
out relevant sustainability and economic appraisals on their blue print (Independently reviewed in
March 2016 by Eunomia) to determine it to be the most economically and environmentally practical
approach to managing household waste.

Summary of impact

Well-being Goals

A globally A prosperous

A prosperous Denbighshire Positive pepriciiie Wales
A resilient Denbighshire Positive

A Wales of
A healthier Denbighshire Neutral (s

Welsh
A more equal Denbighshire Neutral Language
A Denbighshire of cohesive communities Neutral A Wales of e
cohesive LY
A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Neutral communiities it
Ianguage A more equal
Walas

A globally responsible Denbighshire Positive

Main conclusions

Overall the proposed project to Remodel the Waste Service Collection should have positive impacts
in terms of a prosperous and resilient and a globally responsible Denbighshire as the new service will
increase recycling performance by at least 3%. The higher quality recyclable stream will support the
adoption of EU Circular Economy measures and the Welsh Economic Action Plan. The model is also
the most cost efficient of all options considered, bringing in a new income stream that protects other
council services from further resource reductions. There is a neutral impact on equality due to the
introduction of a new service to deal with hygiene waste sometimes produced by young families and
the elderly. We have reviewed (currently in draft) our waste policies to ensure exemptions can be
awarded to households that struggle to participate fully in the recycling service for genuine physical
or metal health reasons. There are no health implications for the new service. Residual waste will be
collected less frequently but smelly waste such as nappies and food waste will be collected weekly.
There is a neutral impact on vibrant culture and welsh language as all communications will be
available in Welsh and English. There will be a significant focus on community engagement
throughout and post implementation, encouraging int ég tional learning (young people as
ambassadors) and motivational communicatio SM .Jlhere is a neutral impact on cohesive



communities as the new waste model supports and strengthens a social enterprise operating model
for the collection and re-use of textiles, and the service changes are supported through a new (draft)
household waste collection policy, to support the regulation of the new operating model.

Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

I~ We have consulted published research or guides that inform us about the likely impact of the
proposal

¥ We have involved an expert / consulted a group who represent those who may affected by the
proposal

¥ We have engaged with people who will be affected by the proposal

TudRdgr 68



THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE

WORLD

A prosperous Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The new waste service will secure the long term future of the service and
associated jobs and importantly contribute to increasing recycling rates in
the County which will minimise residual waste generated by the County's
residents. There is an overall reduction in the Council's carbon footprint
through enhanced capture of recycling, especially food waste. Materials
recycled are of higher quality which will help stimulate growth in the
manufacturing industry within the UK.

Maximising the positive impacts from higher recycling rates will be
dependant on undertaking a comprehensive communication campaign and
ongoing education strategy that provides both instructional and
motivational information to encourage people to take the extra effort to
recycle more and separate their household waste items into various
containers. A YouGov Survey stated that 70% of people want to know
what happens to their rubbish and 32% would be more likely to separate
their materials if they knew what happened to them. the Viridor Recycling
Index 2017 (consumer survey) showed that only a quarter of people
believed their waste was properly recycled and showed a clear need for
better education, with seven in ten (69%) people feeling frustrated about
not having enough education materials on recycling. There is an
opportunity to re-engage with Denbighshire citizens to provide the
information that will inform and influence pro-environmental behaviours.
Consideration to reducing manual handling concerns will be given when
specifying the new kerbside recycling vehicles, including consultation with
Unions and the workforce. W and R team to investigate introduction of a
"ready for work" programme to train up new operatives (workforce
succession planning) and career pathways opportunities for existing
employees to upskill.

Positive impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Application of the waste hierarchy, enhanced opportunity for closed loop
recycling, greater quantities of waste recycled, less vehicle passes to each
households over a 4 week period, vehicle haulage movements as
recycling is bailed locally - so overall greater environmental benefits.
Increased in recycling performance of 3.1% projected. There is a wide
evidence base to show that Kerbside Sort yields a lower carbon footprint
than co-mingled collections. The carbon impacts of different methods of
collection and post collection sorting were shown by the ADAS report for
London Borough of Camden which stated that: “The carbon footprint of the
whole process for the co-mingled collection, transfer and MRF is 77%
greater than for the kerbside sorted recyclate collection system.”

High quality materials are more likely to be used in closed loop recycling
where glass bottles and jars are recycled into similar products, paper into
paper and so on. The carbon benefits of the closed loop recycling of glass
were demonstrated in a 2006 paper "The impact of the carbon agenda on
the waste management business", Grant Thornton, Oakdene Hollins.

The reduced carbon impact of kerbside sort vehicles compared to large
Refuse Collection Vehicles currently used to collect recycling in DCC are
considerably lower, as supported by the following paper "Kerbside
Recycling in Wales: Environmental Costs, Waste and Resources action
Programme (WRAP)



Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

All new waste collection rounds will undertake route optimisation analysis
to reduce unnecessary mileage and optimise efficiency, as well as round
risk assessments to avoid traffic congestion where practical. The changes
will be supported by a communications plan, to include face to face public
engagement, a schools education package, and revised instructional
material. Option 5 will result in significant capital investment in local
authority depots (North Wales) and new waste containers. There may be
an opportunity to combine the provision of salt barns with the depot
bulking facilities at one of the sites, improving the way we manage winter
maintenance resources.

Collected recycling will be of adequate quality to be reprocessed in the UK
(as opposed to being shipped oversees), encouraging home grown
manufacturing industries to develop/expand. Collecting high quality
recycling through source segregation is a priority for Welsh Government
as they recognise the opportunities the EU "Circular Economy" package
brings to helping Wales grow its own economy, and in a more sustainable
way (www.gov.wales news article "Wales leading the way towards
becoming a circular economy" 28th June 2018. Positive impacts of the
circular economy on economic growth are also recognised in the Welsh
Government's Economic Action Plan.

The paper by the Resources Association "Putting quality recycling at the
heart of a circular economy" August 2015 concludes that mandatory
source separation of recyclables, including biowaste, would reduce
recycling contamination and create new economic opportunity. By
example, an article by Simon Weston (LetsRecycle.com 17th July 2017)
director of raw materials (Confederation of Paper Industries) states
"Recent work conducted by the Confederation of Paper Industries (CPI)
estimates that an increase of one percentage point in contamination would
increase costs by about £8 million per annum across the entire UK mill
system. For a large paper reprocessor this could equate to as much as
£1.25 million per percentage point increase for each 100,000 tonnes of
raw material procured. These sorts of additional costs undermine the
viability of domestic re-processors when compared with foreign
competitors using other material streams, and could lead to plant closures
and job losses."

Kerbside Sort systems yield very low contamination rates (1% Friends of
the Earth, compared to Commingled recycling schemes that rarely
achieve contamination rates below 5% and often in excess of 10%.
Hygiene waste will be collected separately in the Option. It is possible that
this waste stream can be recycled and future discussions with Welsh
Government are anticipated over the opportunity for this waste to be re-
processed in Denbighshire. This would created further jobs through the
construction and operation of a new facility.

Waste operatives will require enhanced manual handling training. In
addition, the service will be modernised to closely monitor recycling habits
of individuals through enhanced data capture of weight based information.
Team members will be trained to use route optimisation software. DCC's
waste technical team will be trained to collate and report on a wider range
of performance data. The team will be required to deliver behaviour
change messages to a wide range of audiences, including to school groups
and private/social landlords. Increased procurement skills and experience
will also be required. The service change would be supported through the
adoption of an environmental enforcement policy which the team will be
required to adopt. Whilst the existing enforcement team have all existing
knowledge and skills, wider adoption by the rest of the team will be
required.

TudRdge 48



Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

All waste operatives will be required to become "recycling ambassadors"
as their acceptance/rejection of presented material will be fundamental to
providing weekly feedback to the residents about what can and can not be
collected on the kerbside sort scheme. Expected that Waste team jobs will
be secured, may be need for additional Waste Team members depending
on future operational model - to be confirmed as part of further
development of Business Case. The baseline is unaffordable and jobs
across other council service are at risk should we not change the way we
deliver our services.

This option will secure at least 9 full time jobs in a local Social Enterprise,
and support at least 18 people with learning disabilities, through the
collection, sorting , cleaning and resale of textiles.

There are no known increased benefits arising from changing from the
baseline to Option 5. Working hours are not modelled to change.

Negative impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

approx. 35,000 Blue recycling bins and 30,000 grey residual bins will
become redundant but recovered bins will be collected and sent for
recycling. Recovered plastic is often recycled into new waste containers.
procurement of new containers will specify some recycled content (whilst
maintaining strength / life expectancy of the container).

Option 4 and 5 include the option to direct deliver recycling from the North
of the County to a Conwy facility (additional 6-8 miles round
trip)increasing the distance travelled by affected vehicles. This is yet to be
decided.

Option 4 and 5 include the option to direct deliver recycling from the North
of the County to a Conwy facility (additional 6-8 miles round
trip)increasing the distance travelled by affected vehicles.

None - the current receiver of comingled recycling would prefer source
segregated material, due to higher quality of paper.

It is envisaged that the increased manual handling requirements on the
kerbside sort option will lead to a number of operatives seeking
redeployment or retirement. This will produce a knowledge gap in the
service for which we must prepare over the next 2 years.

The manual handling implications of the kerbside sort system may present
as a barrier to older operatives or operatives with pre-existing conditions
that limit repetitive lifting operations. A key HR work stream has been set
up to identify redeployment opportunities for staff who may not be able to
carry out the new duties and jobs will be re-evaluated to reflect the
change in operations. The Service has already identified the Council's
Career Pathways programme as a strategy to deliver succession planning
and develop skills of existing employees. They are also proactively
engaged in promoting career opportunities externally, such as attending
job fairs.

There are no known increased implications arising from changing from the
baseline to Option 5.

A resilient Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Positive

Padald® 71



Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Overall, despite potential for negative consequences due to potential
increase in collection vehicle mileage and possible negative behaviour
reactions by disgruntled residents who may take against recycling agenda
as a consequence overall it is felt the overall message will raise
awareness of the importance of recycling and the new model will support
the capacity to further increase domestic recycling rates

Negative behaviour issues will be tackled through targeted
communications on the benefits of the change to collection model to try to
get all residents on board. As far as is possible new collection vehicles will
be the most fuel efficient models affordable to reduce fuel consumption
and emissions as far as practical to mitigate this issue.

Positive impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

This option enables the reprocessing industry to operate closed loop
recycling solutions, saving the need to use virgin materials extracted fro
the natural environment across the world. More recycling will be
recovered than the baseline option. Evidence suggest that people adopting
pro-recycling behaviours on a kerbside sort system become more
supportive of wider environmental issues.

Currently around 10,000 households are receiving a sack collection for
residual/recyclable waste. Sacks are ripped open by scavenging animals
(seagulls, rats and foxes) providing an unnatural source of food, leading to
unhealthy increases in populations of some species that may displace
other species. This option will seek to reduce the number of households on
a sack collection and provide a more regulated system that will prohibit
residents placing food waste into sacks. The Trollibocs system does help
contain litter as it must be presented lidded but will require enforcement
to ensure boxes are not presented off the trolley and without lids.

Option will improve and increase domestic recycling performance and
produce cleaner material more suitable for closed loop recycling.

Food waste is co-collected on the same recycling vehicle as dry material
and the number of residual collection passes per month are reduced.
Overall this results is less vehicle movements.

New collection model will further raise awareness of need to and issues
around recycling. A communications Strategy has been developed and
includes and Education Campaign to promote pro-recycling behaviours in
young people, and encourage them to take home important messages.

Any changes in use to the Lon Parcwr depot to receive waste will require
enhanced flood mitigation due to proximity of river. This option is still
being considered and will be revisited if this depot will be used.

Negative impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Any development at the Lon Parcwr Depot could have an adverse effect
on the local environment (Salmon River adjacent) and therefore
consultation with NRW and Planning will inform depot options appraisal.
As a result of the service change around 35,000 blue wheeled bins and up
to 30,000 black wheeled bins will become redundant. These will be
collected for recycling into new bins. To partially offset the environmental
impact, new containers will contain the optimum recycled content whilst
maintaining durability. Residents will asked to request a larger black bin
only if they need it, in order to reduce wastage and cost.

Tudkzgr 3P



Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

Development of a waste transfer facility could impact, depending on
location, yet to be determined.

May encourage negative behaviour from disgruntled Residents who take
against new arrangements and deliberately reduce recycling efforts. Many
local authorities have restricted residual waste capacity and reduced
collections to 3 weekly. there is no evidence to suggest an increase in fly
tipping in these authorities. However, it is necessary to support these
service changes with fair but firm household waste collection policy and
resource enforcement activities adequately to ensure that dumping of
rubbish and deliberately cross contaminating waste streams is
appropriately regulated.

New collection model may generate additional distance travelled that may
increase fuel consumption - to be confirmed once new collection model
analysed in detail and location of tipping facilities are confirmed. Initially,
households may take extra journeys to the household recycling parcs to
dispose of excess waste. Overall, capacity for their waste will be increased
by 57litres each week. Therefore as long as waste is segregated it should
be able to be managed kerbside. The household waste collection policy
will specify that households will qualify for additional capacity as long as
they can demonstrate they recycle all they can, and capacity is a regular
issue. Residents taking "black bag" type waste to the Recycling Parcs will
be asked to segregate recyclables or the bags will be rejected. Therefore
encouraging the correct behaviours at home, negating the need for
additional journeys.

May encourage negative behaviour from disgruntled Residents who take
against new arrangements and deliberately reduce recycling

A healthier Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Neutral

Neutral overall as few relevant impacts, where potential impacts do exist
they are likely to me minimal

Positives on engaging people in a positive way will be stressed and
highlighted as part of communications during/post implementation

Positive impacts identified:

A social and physical
environment that
encourage and
support health and
well-being

Access to good
quality, healthy food

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

This option requires the householder to do more to manage their waste
responsibly. More support will be offered to residents to comply and a
sustained and focussed environmental campaign will offer opportunities
for social norming and intergenerational learning, where schools and their
pupils encourage their communities to recycle more.

NONE

Engaging people further in the need and activity of increasing recycling
will engage them in a positive activity that can improve their sense of
participation and doing good. There is evidence that people using a
kerbside sort system are more "bought into" recycling as they believe
more strongly the material is going to be made into new products. There
is also evidence to suggest engaged recyclers are more likely to engage

or be supportive of \lﬂnﬁge‘*gfpryrgental initiatives.



Access to healthcare NONE

Participation in

; . NONE
leisure opportunities

Negative impacts identified:

A social and physical There is a risk that those residents who do not currently engage with

environment that DCC's waste collection system will find the new system more challenging.
encourage and therefore incidents of alleyway dumping may increase if not managed.
support health and DCC will introduce a new enforcement policy and increased

well-being communications programme to mitigate these risks.

Access to good

quality, healthy food NONE

Possible issues with the change upsetting residents and affecting their well
being due to change and the need to adapt to new arrangements which
they may feel antagonism towards, or be fearful they will not be able to
cope with the new system.

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

Access to healthcare NONE

Participation in

. . NONE
leisure opportunities

A more equal Denbighshire

Overall Impact Neutral

Most protected groups should be unaffected by the new waste model as
households already present and segregate their rubbish. There may be a

Justification for negative impact on residents with disability or who are elderly/infirm but

impact variants to the main system will be put in place to recognise and manage
this.
Recycling rates in areas with poor economic circumstances is often lower
than in other areas. More targeted communications, such as roadshows,
Further actions School visits and door to door support will be required to ensure residents
required in these areas fully understand the new system and take care to store

their waste and recycling containers on their own properties so they are
not abused or stolen.

Positive impacts identified:

TudRdge 32



Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:
age; disability;
gender
reassignment;
marriage or civil
partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

People who suffer
discrimination or
disadvantage

Areas with poor
economic, health or
educational
outcomes

People in poverty

The new Service will include a free separate collection of
nappy/incontinence waste upon request, helping households with young
children, or residents with medical needs cope better with the Waste
Collection Service. This is an improvement to the existing service. Where
possible discreet but accessible collection points from inside the household
property boundary may be requested for those requiring the services due
to medical conditions.

NONE

All trollibocs and new waste containers will be provided free of charge
during the service change, even though the Council has a right to charge
for them.

W and R department will liaise with the Council's troubled families team
and other appropriate outreach workers to ensure that waste
requirements are understood and passed on to households, should waste
issues or questions arise.

A schools Education programme will be launched to support the new waste
model, and priority focus will be given to schools in derived areas.

The new waste model will increase the opportunities for employment and
"ready to work" schemes.

People in poverty often produce more waste - especially food waste and
packaging waste. The new model provides greater capacity overall, on a 4
weekly basis to manage and contain waste.

Negative impacts identified:

Padalé3 75



Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:
age; disability;
gender
reassignment;
marriage or civil
partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

People who suffer
discrimination or
disadvantage

Areas with poor
economic, health or
educational
outcomes

People in poverty

People with some disabilities may find the new way of presenting waste
more challenging, due to the need to separate waste into more
containers, and due to the fact that they may need a larger residual bin,
which could be heavier to manoeuvre. Consultation with disability user
group representatives has also identified that the new Trollibocs system
requires more "bending" that could prevent or put off some infirm
residents from using the service. For this reason a range of container
options will be offered to infirm or disabled residents and the Trolliboc
design will take account of feedback received through consultations. DCC
operate an assisted collection service so if a household find their residual
bin too heavy due to size can either be given a smaller bin (subject to
having capacity) two smaller bins, or may apply to be on the assist list
where we collect the bin from the curtilage of their property.

The new DCC waste enforcement policy will allow for households to be
listed as exempt from recycling some or all materials if a disability and/or
lack of support genuinely prevents them from doing so (e.g. sheltered
accommodation with occupants with dementia).

Trollibocs can be provided with braille stickers where needed and all
associated instructional material will be provided in appropriate mediums
for sight impaired occupants.

Opportunities for upskilling and redeployment will be provided to
employees who are unable to manage the new manual handling
requirements of the collection service

If a household has suffered discrimination from sections of their
community in the past, they are more likely to be reported to us if they
struggle to comply with the new system.

The DCC enforcement policy will always include an initial educational step
before enforcement action is taken to help residents to adjust to the new
requirements.

Recycling rates in areas with poor economic circumstances is often lower
than in other areas.

The Council has the right to issue a fixed penalty to residential occupants
for failing to recycle, or dumping black bag waste. In order fo rthe new
scheme to work longer term, it will be necessary to monitor activities of
non-compling households more rigorously, that could lead to FPN's being
issued. However, the revised Council enforcement procedure will ensure
that every household will be given the opportunity to correct behaviours
In addition, an early payment option with a reduced fine level can also be
included.

A Denbighshire of cohesive communities

Overall Impact

Neutral

Tudrdgre %8



Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Overall positive impact as new collection model offers opportunities to
raise awareness of need to and increase ability to recycle for residents
and benefit this may bring to engagement and reducing littering but is
small risk it may also lead to feeling that change being done to residents
and an associated problem of littering and fly tipping may result however
this is thought to be low risk. The new system will be better regulated to
identify non-compliance quickly and target behaviour change processes
efficiently. There will be less (no) abandoned contaminated bins on the
streets in the future preffered model.

The Recycle More Waste Less Survey showed that households are
currently more likely to have space in their residual black bin on collection
day than their recycling bins, evidencing that the new model, to increase
recycling capacity by 57litres per week and reducing residual capacity by
10litres per week is manageable. This, combined with the fact that on
average 51% of the waste in the black bins could be recycled on our
existing services supports a move to shift the focus and resources to
collecting more recyclable waste.

There is a perception that a reduced residual collection frequency could
attract pests. The new model will offer a weekly opt-in service for human
hygiene waste and the weekly food waste service will continue and be
expanded to all houses, meaning waste most likely to attract pests and
vermin should not be in the residual bin. Households remaining on a sack
collection will be provided with gull-proof sacks to contain their disposal
pink sacks. This will keep waste and odours contained and enable the
Council to regulate the capacity given to sack customers so that recycling
behaviours are still incentivised.

Positive impacts identified:

Safe communities
and individuals

Community
participation and
resilience

The attractiveness of

the area

Connected
communities

All wheeled bins and Trollibocs will be assigned to individual properties,
encouraging ownership so they are not left out on the highway where they
pose a fire risk. Currently there are excessive numbers of abandoned blue
recycling bins on the public highway due to them becoming contaminated.
This will not be an issue in the nhew model.

All residents have had the opportunity to be surveyed about the changes
and will have the opportunity to raise concerns they may have already
that can be addressed via the proposed changes or concerns they may
have in relation to the new change that can influence its design e.g.
frequency of nappy collections.

A sustained schools education programme will result in a significant
number of young people becoming recycling ambassadors, and offering
learning /recycling opportunities within their communities.

With improved recycling it may be that this leads to a reduction in litter /
waste as more recyclable material is captured via the new collection
arrangements. Sack collections and on street solutions (currently abused)
will be phased out wherever possible. Enhanced consultation with HMOs
and private landlors will seek to ensure adequate and appropriate
provision is made for tenanted properties.

Intention to use social norming as a way to promote pro-recycling
behaviours and identify recycling champions.

Negative impacts identified:

Padalé&b 77



Safe communities
and individuals

Community
participation and
resilience

The attractiveness of
the area

Connected
communities

Residents who fail to comply with the new system and dump their waste
will lower the environmental quality where they live - leading to the
broken windows effect. The new waste model, however, will have boosted
resources to target those individuals with appropriate education and
enforcement action. It is not envisaged, however that these issues will
increase in number from the baseline model. Areas causing issues now
will be visited to ensure the optimal system is put in place to prevent
waste escaping into the environment.

Many residents will not have actively engaged during the proposal phase
and provide resistance as the service is rolled out.

Residents who fail to comply with the new system and dump their waste
will lower the environmental quality where they live - leading to the
broken windows effect. The new waste model, however, will have boosted
resources to target those individuals with appropriate education and
enforcement action. It is not envisaged, however that these issues will
increase in number from the baseline model. Areas causing issues now
will be visited to ensure the optimal system is put in place to prevent
waste escaping into the environment.

There is a perception that a reduced residual collection frequency could
attract pests.

Initially some recyclers may disengage with the new service if they
disagree with the proposals. Mitigate with regular and targeted coms
using the Waste Recycling Action Programme's (WRAP's) segmentation
research. New scheme must be flexible to address individual needs where
appropriate.

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Neutral

There will be a lot of communications material produced to provide
instructional and motivational information to target audiences and the
public in general. Every opportunity to promote the Welsh Language and
cultures will be taken during the development of our campaigns.

There are no identified negatives.

Positive impacts identified:

People using Welsh

Promoting the Welsh
language

Culture and heritage

The proposed waste collection system is more aligned to those in the
other Welsh authorities. This consistency will assist in general
understanding in any language as families and friends communicate
beyond County boundaries. All communications, including the survey,
media releases and instructional information will be produced in Welsh as
well as English.

There is an opportunity to display bi-lingual advertisements with simple
messages/ catch phrases

In the longer term, once kerbside capture of materials is maximised,
there is an opportunity to promote re-use of kerbside materials and carry
out campaigns to extend the life of items through repair. This will
encourage people to learn traditional skills, such as sewing. There is also
an oppotrtunity to appeal to target audiences through tying together
traditional activities and recycling/re-use behaviours (e.g. A rugby player
recycling his shirt, a shegp farmer recycling his working dogs' food
packaging etgfwa%iga fﬁg



Negative impacts identified:

People using Welsh

Promoting the Welsh

language
Culture and heritage

NONE

NONE

NONE

A globally responsible Denbighshire

Overall Impact
Justification for

impact

Further actions
required

Positive

Positive overall as aligns with other North Wales LA's - developing
common resident experience and producing higher quality resources that
can stimulate local and national manufacturing opportunities.

As part of design and communications around collections model change
Denbighshire will learn from experience at Conwy CBC and from all
previous service changes in Wales and wider afield, through data held by
WRAP (Waste Resources Action Programme)

Positive impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply
chains

Human rights
Broader service

provision in the local
area or the region

The baseline waste model produces low quality recycling which has limited
markets, often oversees. This option produces source segregated material
which can be used by local and national manufacturing companies.

NONE

By making the proposed changes the waste collection model in
Denbighshire will more closely align with others across North Wales,
including specifically Conwy CBC therefore making any option for Service
of Council mergers in future a simpler task

Negative impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply
chains

Human rights

Broader service
provision in the local
area or the region

Initially there will be a drop in the volume of some non-target plastic that
is currently being marketed but the benefits of producing cleaner material
far outweigh this.

To support the introduction of the new scheme, the Council will be
reviewing its waste enforcement policies to ensure the scheme is

regulated. The Council will, in all cases act in accordance with the

Regulators Code (2014).

NONE

Padeal&7 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Tudalen 80



. . . sir ddinbych fo Sir y Flint
Commissioning Form iR 3 G
This form is to be completed by the commissioning service or department for all procurement
proposals with a total value above £25,000. If you are you seeking an exception from Contract

Procedure Rules or exception from the requirement to tender, you must complete an Exception
Form.

Title | Purchase of up to 25 Kerbside Recycling Vehicles PROCUREMENT TEAM USE ONLY
Head of Service: | Tony Ward Officer Helen Sutton
Manager: | Tara Dumas Priority High
Report Completed by: | Chris Brown Category
Date: | 29.5.19 Received 10/7/2019
Total Estimated Value: B o ) Complete by | 23/7/2019
£2,600,000 Est Hrs 1
Required
Type Copy and paste: v
Goods: v

Services: services not subject to the ‘light touch regime’ (i.e. most services)

Light Touch Regime: certain social, health, education & other services subject to the ‘light-
touch regime’

Works:

Does the proposal include Land contracts or the appointment of Yes No v
developers? :

if Yes, has the Monitoring Officer (Legal) been consulted? Yes No | v/

If Yes state the Monitoring Officer’s advice. If No, state why not:
PURELY THE PURPOSE OF BUYING Up To 25 Kerbside Recyciing Vehicles

Does the proposal include Information & Communication Technology, Yes No |V
property or works?

If Yes, has the relevant council service been involved? Yes No | v

If Yes state the services’ involvement. If No, state why not:

Procurement Level Copy and paste: | ¥
Intermediate Value: £25,000 to OJEU threshold*
High Value: above relevant OJEU threshold* v

*OJEU limit Goods/ Services: £181,302 *OJEU limit works: £4,551,413 *OJEU limit light touch regime:
£615,278,concession agreements:£4,551,413

Tudalen 81



Procurement Process Copy and paste:

Is there a corporate purchasing arrangement or National Procurement
Service framework or other framework agreement relevant to your
proposal?

If Yes, state which below:

Yes

v

No

The Procurement Partnership Ltd (TPPL)

Are you planning to make use of any corporate purchasing arrangement or
framework agreement identified above?

If Yes, will the process be direct award or mini competition?

Mini Competition

Timescales

Yes

No

Date Milestone

31/12119 Authorisation of Commissioning Form

Procurement/Legal

23/0719 Final contract terms, specification & evaluation methodology agreed by

13/01/20 Tender advertised

31/01/20 Tender closed to responses, start evaluation

28/02/20 Evaluation finalised (start of 10 day standstill period)

01/04/2020 Contract award

2021 Contract start

Outline
Briefly describe the proposal

Purchase of up to 25 Kerbside Recycling Vehicles via na'ti'bh.a;luframework. The start date for

tendering is currently unknown as the depot proposal is yet to be ratified.

Tudalen 82

Commissioning Form/Ner 1.7/Feb 2018



Price / Quality Weighting

Please state the percentage weightings being given to price and quality in your tender evaluation:-

Price Qualit
45% y 55%
Options Copy and paste: | v
Has a zero cost option been considered? Yes No | v
Has a reduced cost option been considered? Yes No | v
State whether and why zero and/or reduced cost options have been adopted or discounted:
?
Collaborative Procurement
Copy and paste: v
Has a collaborative procurement with Denbighshire/Flintshire Yos No | v
County Council been considered?
If yes please give details, if no please state reason:
No cost benefit to liaise with FCC
Cross Service Procurement
Copy and paste: v
Has a procurement across another Council Service been
considered if there is the same or similar need for the Yes No | v/
works/goods/services?

If yes please give details:

Existing Council Contracts

Tudalen 83 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018



Copy and paste: v

Is there an existing Council contract that covers the same or

similar works, goods or services which can be utilised? Yes No | v/

If yes please give details:

Safeguarding

Safeguarding includes everything a Council can do to keep people safe, including minimising the
risk of harm and accidents, taking action to tackle safety concerns and ensuring people grow up
and live in safe circumstances. Safeguarding covers physical, sexual, psychological and financial
abuse, neglect, modern slavery and radicalisation.

Does the works, goods or services include any elements that raise safeguarding concerns or
requirements?

Copy and pasie: v

Yes No \/

If ves please give details:

Data Protection

Does the works, goods or services include any elements that involve the processing or sharing of
personal data of living individuals?

Copy and paste: v
Yes No \/

If yes please give defails:
If Yes, has the Information Governance Team been consulted? Yes No v

If No, state why not:

Not Applicable

Tudalen 84

Commissioning Form/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018




Grant Funding

Is grant funding being used in whole or in part to fund the procurement?

Copy and paste: v

Yes \/ No

If yes please give details and please state whether there is a grant agreement:

Welsh Government Waste Remodelling Funding

, v
Procurement Checklist Copy and paste:
Has a Sustainability / Wellbeing Impact Assessment been Yes No N/A
completed?
Have you identified and mitigated any potential conflicts of Yes v No N/A
interest?
Have you conducted market dialogue, research, analysis? Yes 4 No N/A
Have you consulted stakeholders, partners and/or end users? Yes v No N/A
Have you consulted the insurance and Risk Manager on Yes v No N/A
potential insurance issues?
Have you instructed the legal team to develop contract terms? Yes No | V| N/A
Have you sought advice on safeguarding issues? Yes No N/A v
Have you sought advice on any TUPE, IPR or other legal Yes No N/A v
issues?
Have you determined contract management & information Yes | ¥] No N/A
requirements?
Have you determined whether to use lots (e.g. to encourage Yes No N/A v
SMEs)?
Could you reserve the contract for public mutuals or social Yes No N/A v
enterprises?
Have you drafted the tender specification? Yes 4 No N/A
Have you developed evaluation criteria & scoring methodology?  Yes v| No N/A
Have you identified the scorers/evaluators? Yes 4 No N/A
Will you need to arrange interviews, presentations, site visits Yes v No N/A
etc.?

Tudalen 85

Commissioning Form/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018



Is this proposal funded wholly or in part by EU grant?

Yes No v N/A

If you wish to expand on any of your responses to these questions please give details in the box

below:
Finance
Grant Funding Source Amount
£2,600,000
£
Total Grant Funding: £0.00
Capital Funding Source Amount
| £
| £
Total Capital Funding: | £0.00
Revenue Funding Source Amount
£
£ |
Total Revenue Funding: £ ]
Estimated Total Value: £
Estimated Annual Value £
Cost Code T8C

If the contract is a collaboration with external partners the figures quoted should include
the total contract value not just the Local Authority element.

Contract

Provide basic details of any contract to be awarded

Type of Contract: PURCHASE OF GOODS
Tudalen 86

Commissioning Form/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018



Form of Contract for Works (eg JCT or N/A

NEC)

Proposed Start date: 1.10.19

Proposed End date: Summer 2021

Proposed options for extension (if any): N/A

Maximum duration (including extensions): N/A

Community Benefits Copy and paste: v
Are you including community benefits? Yes | v No

If Yes, provide details below: If No, state why community benefits have not been included

Note that it is mandatory to include community benefits for all contracts for the value of
£1,000,000 and over.

Promoting Environmental Sustainability

. Use of low emission vehicles and/or alternative fuels - including trials and involvement in
research /proactive involvement on Energy networks

. Donation of unwanted items and assets for re-use in the community;

. Sponsorship of annual Local Authority campaign to improve recycling, such as a Eco
School programme and annual awards ceremony or annual calendar delivery.

. Provision of transport or funding for transport for school/community groups

. Evidence of resource efficiency throughout own business, for example Procurement

Strategies, waste management practice etc.

Value of the above to be 1%

The Local Economy Copy and paste: v

Have you considered ways in which this proposal might benefit Yes | v No
the local economy and increase opportunities for local
businesses?

If Yes, provide details below: If No, please state why not.

All servicing of vehicles is done by Fleet Services and we employ residents from Denbighshire, |
we also utilise local dealerships for other work eg. Warranty and Diagnostics/Specialist Repairs. |

Risk Assessment

What is the total estimated value of the proposal? Over £2m

Tudalen 87

Commissioning Form/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018



If things go wrong, what is the operational risk to the Local Authority? Medium

If things go wrong, what is the reputational risk to the Local Authority? Medium
If things go wrong, what is the financial risk to the Local Authority? Medium
Risk Mitigation

For risks which have a medium or high risk, state steps to be taken to minimise the risk:

Consultation with Members

Please confirm that relevant members have been informed where the decision has
implications for a particular locality.

Copy and pasle:

v
Yes No | V'

if Yes, please list member's names below and details of any feedback incorporated.

AUTHORISATION

The undersigned authorise the commissioning proposal described

TEAM MANAGER: (if within spend authorisation limit)

Signature é@ Date | 18/12/19

HEAD OF SERVICE/CHIEF OFFICER: (Mandatory)
{or Service Manager if within their spend authorisation limit)

L

Signature |,/ | Date | 18/12/19

Tudalen 88 Commissioning Form/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018



MANAGER OF BUSINESS TRANSFORMATION & ICT (Mandatory or all ICT Contracts)
Signature | N/A Date

SECTION 151 OFFICER (Finance): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)
Signature O Date | 24/01/2020

ST e

—

MONITORING OFFICER (Legal): (Mandatory for all contracts above £250,000)
iz . Date | 23/01/20

LEAD CABINET MEMBER: (Mandatory for all contracts above £1,000,000)

Signature S_é ~ N Date | 23\ |20

N.B: Contracts over £2,000,000 also require Cabinet approval and the
completion of a Cabinet report.

Signature

PROCUREMENT TEAM ASSESSMENT

This section to be completed by the Procurement Team following receipt of an
appropriately completed commissioning form.

PROPOSED START DATE TARGET END DATE

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Proceed with Procurement via TPPL — Helen Makin has agreed this.

PROCUREMENT Helen Sutton 23/7/2019
OFFICER

Tudalen 89

Commissioning Formy/Ver 1.7/Feb 2018



Tudalen 90



Report to Cabinet: Tender of new Fleet Vehicles for the new Waste Model

Appendix 3: Procurement Timeline

Target Date Milestone

wic Contract terms, specification & evaluation methodology

15/11/2021 prepared

23/11/2021 Cabinet: Agreement to proceed to Tender with immediate
effect.
No call-in period.

wi/c Tender advertised

29/11/2021

17/12/2021 Tender closed to responses, start evaluation

04/01/2022 Evaluation finalised

04/01/2022 Submit Cabinet Briefing and Cabinet papers, and Contract
Award Procurement Report

10/01/2022 Cabinet Briefing

18/01/2022 Cabinet: Agreement to Award Contract with immediate
effect.
No call-in period.

Jan 2022 Contract awarded.
Procurement via framework; therefore 10 day standstill
period not required following issue of award letters

Mar 2023 Goods received (in batches March 2023 onwards)

Tudalen 91




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Eitem Agenda 10

sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r Cabinet
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 23 Tachwedd 2021

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog: Y Cyng. Julian Thompson-Hill,
Dirprwy Arweinydd ac Aelod Arweiniol Cyllid, Perfformiad ac
Asedau Strategol

Alan Smith, Pennaeth Gwella Busnes a Moderneiddio

Awdur yr Adroddiad: lolo McGregor, Arweinydd y Tim Cynllunio Strategol a
Pherfformiad

Teitl Diweddariad ar y Cynllun Corfforaethol, Chwarter 2, 2021 i
2022

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn sén?

1.1 Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn cyflwyno’r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am gyflawni Cynllun
Corfforaethol 2021 i 2022 ar ddiwedd chwarter 2 (mis Gorffennaf i fis Medi 2021).

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1 Darparu gwybodaeth am gynnydd y Cyngor ar ddiwedd chwarter 2, 2021 i 2022

mewn perthynas a chyflawni canlyniadau’r Cynllun Corfforaethol.

2.2  Mae adrodd yn 6l yn rheolaidd yn un o ofynion monitro hanfodol y Cynllun
Corfforaethol er mwyn sicrhau bod y Cyngor yn gweithredu ei ddyletswydd i wella.
Mae adroddiadau perfformiad chwarterol yn cael eu rhannu &’r Uwch Dim
Arweinyddiaeth (UDA), y Cabinet a'r Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad yn rheolaidd.

Tudalen 93



3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

Argymhellir bod y Cabinet yn ystyried yr adroddiad, ac yn cytuno ar unrhyw gamau
pellach sydd eu hangen i ymateb i unrhyw faterion sy’n ymwneud & pherfformiad a

amlygir yn yr adroddiad.

Yn amodol ar unrhyw newidiadau y cytunwyd arnynt, bod y Cabinet yn cadarnhau

cynnwys yr adroddiad drafft.
Manylion yr Adroddiad

Mae Cynllun Corfforaethol y Cyngor 2017-2022 yn gosod y cyfeiriad strategol i'r
cyngor a'i flaenoriaethau dros y cyfnod o bum mlynedd. Nodir y manylion ynglyn &’r
hyn y mae’r cyngor yn bwriadu ei wneud bob blwyddyn i helpu i gyflawni'r
blaenoriaethau hyn yn y cynlluniau gwasanaeth blynyddol. Mae'r prosiectau yn
deillio o Gynlluniau Gwasanaethau a Rhaglenni. Caiff adroddiadau cynnydd eu
darparu i'r Tim Arwain Strategol, y Cabinet a'r Pwyllgor Archwilio Perfformiad drwy

ein hadroddiadau chwarterol.

Yn yr adroddiad hwn, darperir crynodeb o ddata a diweddariadau prosiect, ynghyd
a tablau data sy’n rhoi amlinelliad llawn o’n sefyllfa bresennol. Mae gweithgareddau
diweddar y cyngor hefyd wedi’'u cyflwyno sy’n dangos ein cefnogaeth o Ddeddf
Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol, Deddf Cydraddoldeb a’r Ddyletswydd

Economaidd-Gymdeithasol.

Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau

Corfforaethol?

Mae’r adroddiad hwn yn darparu gwybodaeth am ein cynnydd wrth gyflawni’'r
Cynllun Corfforaethol. Dylai unrhyw benderfyniad a wneir gyfrannu at gyflawni’r

Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol yn lliwyddiannus.

Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio

ar wasanaethau eraill?

Nid oes unrhyw gostau ychwanegol yn gysylltiedig &’r adroddiad hwn.

Tudalen 94



7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

Nid oes angen Asesiad o Effaith ar Les ar gyfer yr adroddiad hwn. Mae’r adroddiad
hwn yn darparu gwerthusiad 6l-weithredol o berfformiad y Cyngor ac nid oes
unrhyw effaith bosibl ar bobl sydd & nodweddion a ddiogelir. Cynhaliwyd Asesiad o
Effaith ar Les ar y Cynllun Corfforaethol, a chafodd ei gyflwyno i’'r Cyngor Sir pan
gymeradwywyd y cynllun ym mis Hydref 2017.

Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac

eraill?

Cafodd yr adroddiad ei lunio gan y Tim Cynllunio Strategol, mewn ymgynghoriad a
gwasanaethau eraill y cyngor. Mae’r wybodaeth ynglyn a pherfformiad sydd wedi’i
chynnwys yn y ddogfen wedi ei darparu gan wasanaethau, ac mae wedi ei chymryd
o'r system reoli perfformiad Verto. Ystyriwyd yr adroddiad gan y Tim Arwain
Strategol ar 18 Tachwedd, cyn cael ei gymeradwyo gan y Cabinet. Bydd yr
adroddiad yn mynd i'r Pwyllgor Craffu Perfformiad nesaf ar 25 Tachwedd.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid
Nid oes goblygiadau ariannol arwyddocaol o ganlyniad i’r adroddiad hwn.

Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud

I'w llethau?

Nid oes unrhyw risg benodol yn gysylitiedig &'r adroddiad hwn. Swyddogaeth y
Gofrestr Risgiau Corfforaethol a’r Gofrestr Risgiau Gwasanaethau yw dynodi (a
rheoli) achosion posib’ o risg a allai olygu na all y Cyngor gyflawni ei Gynllun

Corfforaethol.
Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

Mae rheoli perfformiad amcanion y cyngor yn elfen allweddol o Ddeddf
Cydraddoldeb 2010 (a Rheoliadau cysylitiedig Deddf Cydraddoldeb (Cymru) 2011),
Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015, a Deddf LIywodraeth Leol ac
Etholiadau (Cymru) 2021.

Tudalen 95



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



sir ddinbych
denbighzhireg

County Council

Corporate Plan Performance
Update: July to September
2021

This document presents the council’s performance against its priorities and governance
areas between July to September 2021, including our application of the Sustainable

Development principle, the Public Sector Equality Duty, and Socio-Economic Duty.

Tudalen 97



Contents

Summary position for our Corporate Plan............ccooooeiiiiiiiiiii e 4
Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs.................eeeeeeees 6
Well-being and EQUALIY..........ooo oo 10

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and have access to goods and

services locally, online and through good transport lINKS ..o, 13
Well-being and EQUALIY..........ooooeeeeeeeeeeeee 16

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and communities to build

independence and FESIlIEINCE ..........ouuuuiiiii i e e e e e e 19

Well-being and EQUALILY.............iiiie e e e e e e e e e e 23

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being and economic prosperity ...27

Well-being and EQUAlItY..........coooiiiiiiiii 31

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live and work and have the
£} (1| ST (0 o o o T 36

Well-being and EQUAlILY..........cooiiiiiiiiiii e 41

Corporate Health: The council is efficient, well-managed and environmentally sustainable

........................................................................................................................................... 45
IMPrOVEMENT ACHIONS. ...t e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e saa e e e eeeeeennnns 67
Equality @nd DIVEISILY .....ccooeiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 68

Tudalen 98



For more information, or to let us know what you think about

anything in this report, contact us:

By EMAIL: strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk

By TELEPHONE: 01824 706291

Rydym yn croesawu galwadau ffon yn Gymraeg / We welcome telephone calls in Welsh.
By POST:

Strategic Planning and Performance Team,

Denbighshire County Council,

PO Box 62,

Ruthin,

LL15 9AZ

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. There will be no delay in responding to

correspondence received in Welsh.
To keep up-to-date:

Like us on Facebook

Follow us on Twitter

Visit www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan

Visit the County Conversation Portal and sign up for Y Panel!

Subscribe to the County Voice Newsletter

Tudalen 99


mailto:strategicplanningteam@denbighshire.gov.uk
https://www.facebook.com/denbighshirecountycouncil
https://twitter.com/denbighshirecc
http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/corporateplan
https://countyconversation.denbighshire.gov.uk/KMS/elab.aspx?noip=1&CampaignId=510&SessionId=7FDKH2G792&CampaignUserRole=register
https://countyvoice.denbighshire.gov.uk/

Summary position

The measures evaluation for each priority has been determined through the performance
management framework that we have in place. The projects evaluation has been
determined by the status of our projects.

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet their needs

Measures: Good

Projects: Good

Connected Communities: Communities are connected and have access to goods and

services locally, online and through good transport links

Measures:  Priority for improvement

Projects: Good

Resilient Communities: The council works with people and communities to build

independence and resilience

Measures: Acceptable

Projects: Good
Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being and economic prosperity

Measures: Good

Projects: Excellent

Young People: A place where younger people will want to live and work and have the
skills to do so

Measures: Priority for improvement

Projects: Good
Corporate Health: The council is efficient, well-managed and environmentally sustainable

Measures: Acceptable

Projects: Good

Tudalen 100



A Note on Measuring Performance

In Denbighshire, our default approach to setting performance thresholds is to take the
upper-quartile (best performing) from nationally comparable information as the point where
performance is considered ‘Excellent’. The ‘Priority for Improvement’ threshold is usually
the median. Midway between these two values determines the threshold between

‘Acceptable’ and ‘Good’ performance.

If no data is available that we can compare ourselves with (either nationally or by
comparable grouping), then we will take a local view on what we feel reasonably
determines ‘Excellent’ and ‘Priority for Improvement’ performance. This should represent

our ambition.

For more information on how we manage performance, view the Performance

Management Guide on our website.

Tudalen 101


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/about-the-council/reviewing-the-councils-performance.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/about-the-council/reviewing-the-councils-performance.aspx

Housing: Everyone is supported to live in homes that meet
their needs

Measures: Good

Projects: Good
Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update

There are only two measures with new data to present in this report. As at the end of
September 2021, there were 2,283 people on the Single Route to Housing (SARTH)
waiting list, down slightly from 2,297 (April to June). The final report following a review of
SARTH is anticipated for the end of this year, which will give further explanation as to why
there has been an increase compared to pre-pandemic levels.

Our second SARTH measure considers the number of people housed from the register
into either council stock or a Denbighshire Registered Social Landlord property. As at the
end of September there were 153 housed, which is an increase of 83 for the previous
period.

Denbighshire Community Housing undertakes a Standardised Tenants & Residents
(STAR) survey of all council house tenant on a bi-annual basis. Out of the 3,277 surveys
sent to council home tenants in October 2020, responses were received from 381
households, which is an 11% response rate. Whilst it was expected that it would be more
difficult for tenants to respond as normal during the Covid-19 pandemic, it was felt
important to run the survey when it was due to help inform plans for the post pandemic
recovery. It has been noted by Welsh Government when comparing landlords’ data, that
the data supplied by Denbighshire was impacted by the pandemic when many other social
landlords submitted pre-Covid-19 data. In response to this, WG have asked all councils
and Registered Social Landlords (RSLs) to re-run the STAR survey again for April 2022.
This means we will repeat the survey again later this year. To view the full report and
analysis of the survey responses, please refer to the Council Housing Tenants Survey

report, which went to Communities Scrutiny in July.

Tudalen 102


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6291&Ver=4&LLL=0

Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Project Update

Experiencing Obstacles: Denbigh Extra Care Housing

The Head of Community Support Services recently met with Grwp Cynefin to discuss the
difficulties and delays that have been experienced with the project in recent months. It has
now been confirmed that the start date for the care contract will be postponed until
January 2022. However, Block C of the Extra Care facility is anticipated to be ready

earlier, with the care contract expected to start in December.
Experiencing Obstacles: Ruthin Extra Care Housing

An update is expected from Grwp Cynefin on the appointment of a contractor for Ruthin
Extra Care Housing. During the recent meeting with Gnivp Cynefin, reassurance was given

that we would soon start to see issues being addressed and progress being made.
Experiencing Obstacles: Additional Council Homes

The delivery confidence for delivering additional council housing developments has

improved as progress has been made on various sites, such as:

e Architects were appointed to develop a design for the conversion of the former
Houses in Multiple Occupation at Bath Street in Rhyl into apartments for
intermediate rent.

e Planning permission was granted for an amendment to the proposal to construct
apartments on land off The Dell in Prestatyn. Tenders received for undertaking the
works were scored, and the contract was awarded to RL Davies and Sons Limited.

e Cabinet approved a recommendation to invite tenders from contractors for works to
redevelop the former library site in Prestatyn.

e The purchase of a former council house in Rhyl was completed and offers were
accepted for the purchase of three former council houses in Rhyl, one in Prestatyn

and one in Rhuddlan.

The target of delivering 170 additional council homes will be met, but it will be delayed. By

the end of March 2022, it is anticipated that 80 additional council homes will have been

Tudalen 103



delivered, 73 will be under construction and 17 will be going through the planning or

acquisition process.
On Target: Affordable Housing

Delivery of our Corporate Plan target for an additional 260 affordable homes has now
been achieved, and indeed exceeded as 364 additional affordable homes have been
brought forward since 2017.

Affordable Housing delivery is continuing with the scheme at Plas Deva (Ffordd Talargoch)
in Meliden, applications having opened for the intermediate rental properties that are due
to be ready in October 2021.The development on Victoria Road in Rhyl is well underway,
with the work on the second floor now started and completion of the 18 apartments on
track for February to March 2022.

Llys Awelon, Ruthin, which will provide an additional 35 units, has been submitted for
technical approval by Welsh Government and has now been included in the Social
Housing Grant programme for 2021 to 2022 and 2022 to 2023. It is estimated that the
development will require £5.5m of grant funding, but this may change dependent on the

tender offers received by Grwp Cynefin.

In addition to this, one property for Specialist Housing, one dwelling under the Empty
Homes scheme, and two ‘Homebuys’ have been sourced and are currently undergoing
Registered Social Landlord (RSL) board approval before the conveyancing can continue.
Identifying further properties is still proving difficult due to the exceptionally buoyant
property market at the moment, pushing prices up and availability being scarce. The ‘race
for space’ is an effect of the pandemic that has been widely reported, with rural and

coastal areas being particularly affected.
On Target: Empty Homes Back into Use

The Empty Homes project has successfully brought 490 empty homes back into use to
date. Delivery confidence is high that we will meet the target of 500 homes. The Empty
Homes Matching Service continues to seek matches and outcomes, and the pilot scheme
is now due for review. Our work is currently adopting a reactive approach due to the
challenges and pressures arising from Covid-19 and other resources issues; however, the

project has the ability to adopt a proactive approach, which is our ambition for this work.

8
Tudalen 104



Annual or Biennial Measures

2019to | 2020 to | Status

Measure 2020 2021
The number of people who were on the Complex 9 5 Acceptable
Disabilities Specialist Housing Needs Register for
whom supported housing has been secured —
Benchmarked Locally
The additional supply of council houses provided 10 14 Does not

apply

Count only
Number of additional homes provided in 242 435 Excellent
Denbighshire — Benchmarked Locally
Number of empty properties brought back into use | 179 184 Excellent
(old definition) — Benchmarked Locally
The number of private sector homes improved in 810 415 Good
standard and quality due to intervention from the
council - Benchmarked Locally
The additional supply of affordable housing, 139 165 Excellent
including social housing, provided during the year
— Benchmarked Locally
Percentage of households successfully prevented | 57 52.3 Priority for
from homelessness (Section 66 duty) — improvement
Benchmarked Nationally
Percentage of households successfully relieved 30 30.7 Priority for
from homelessness (Section 73 duty) — improvement
Benchmarked Nationally

2020 to 2021 data for the following two measures is not expected until the Stakeholder

Survey resulted are finalised, the survey is currently live until October 24th.

Measure 2018 to | Status

2019
The percentage of residents reporting they felt 42 Priority for
satisfied with the availability of housing in their improvement
area — Benchmarked Locally

Tudalen 105




satisfied with the standard of housing in their area
— Benchmarked Locally

Measure 2018 to | Status
2019
The percentage of residents reporting they are 52 Acceptable

Our measure concerning additional Extra Care Homes supported by the council will not be

reported until those schemes are completed.

Quarterly or Biannual Measures

Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status
22020 |32020 |42020 |12021 |22021
Measure to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022
Number of people | 1,791 1,937 2,139 2,297 2,283 Priority for
on SARTH waiting improvement
list —
Benchmarked
Locally
Cumulative 140 237 328 67 153 Does not
number of people apply
housed from the
SARTH register Count only

Well-being and Equality

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being
Goals around propserity, environmental resilience, health, equality, cohesive
communities, and a globally responsible Wales with a vibrant culture and thriving
Welsh language. Below are some further highlights from the last year of work that we
have undertaken in support of the Well-being Goals and the Sustainable Development
Principle; but also benefiting those with protected characteristics or who are at a socio-

economic disadvantage.
Tenancy Hardship Grant

The Tenancy Hardship Grant, which Denbighshire County Council is administering on
behalf of Welsh Government, is a grant to provide financial assistance for people in private

rented accommodation who are struggling to pay their rent because of the Covid-19

10
Tudalen 106



pandemic. A total of £9.8 million is available to support people in private rented

accommodation across Wales.

This grant aims to support those who:

e Have built-up 8 weeks or more of rent arrears between March 2020 and June 2021.

e Have struggled to pay rent or rent arrears due to Covid-19.

e Live in and hold a tenancy for private sector property in Wales.

e Have not been in receipt of housing benefit or housing cost payments through
Universal Credit when rent arrears were built-up.

e Have not been able to fully pay rent during the period when they went into arrears

because of Covid-19.

This grant, delivered collaboratively and in an integrated approach with the Welsh
Government, will aim to help those who are at a socio-economic disadvantage and

prevent households from becoming homeless or from getting into greater debt.
UK Government's Afghan Relocation Assistance Policy

In September 2021, Denbighshire County Council agreed to extend its role in the UK
Government's Afghan Relocation Assistance Policy (ARAP) to provide support for a total
of five refugee families. Temporary accommodation is currently being sourced from the
private rented sector, and has already been used to house the one family currently
resettled. The number of refugees could be increased to 10 families, dependent on a
comprehensive funding commitment from the UK Government Home Office beyond its

present one-year timeframe.

This scheme shows Denbighshire County Council working in collaboration with the UK
Government, integrating our approaches to put in place appropriate housing for those
affected by the recent events in Afghanistan. These families will be at a socio-economic
disadvantage, and the scheme will offer them long-term safety and support and prevent
further hardship. This work also supports the protected characteristics of Race, Religion
and Belief.

11
Tudalen 107



Major redevelopment plans for Denbigh asylum

The scheme to redevelop Denbigh's grade Il listed North Wales Hospital was approved
unanimously by Denbighshire County Council. The project could boost the area's economy
by £75m and create 1,200 jobs. It is proposed that as many as 300 homes could be
constructed on the site, along with a pub, shop and a new ground for Denbigh Cricket
Club.

This scheme will provide long-term quality housing for Denbigh and prevent further decay
to a historically important local asset. Working collaboratively with our contractors, and
integrating with WG aspirations for housing, this significant development will support the
local community by involving them with the offer of skilled jobs and apprenticeships, as
well as helping to develop local supply chains. This will have a specific benefit for the
Denbighshire economy and provide opportunities to those who may be of a socio-

economic disadvantage.

12
Tudalen 108



Connected Communities: Communities are connected and
have access to goods and services locally, online and through
good transport links

Measures:  Priority for improvement

Projects: Good
Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update

At October 2021 the coverage of superfast broadband (>30mbps) in Denbighshire was at
92.75%; a small increase of 0.12% since July.

As at October 2021, 4.33% of premises had broadband of 10mbps or below. This is a
0.01% decrease since July 2021 (the reason for this is unknown). The Wales figure

remained at 2.3%.

48% of transactions were undertaken via the web during July to September 2021,
compared to the total number of transactions undertaken using all access channels. This

is an 8% decrease on April to June’s figure, and is a priority for improvement.

79% of damaged roads and pavements were made safe within target time. Whilst this is
an improvement on performance during April to June (67%), performance is still

considered to be a priority for improvement.
Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update

On Target: Superfast Broadband and Mobile Networks

The council continues to support individuals and businesses struggling with poor
connectivity. To date, 138 individuals and businesses have been advised, and 84 of these
have found a solution to their issues. We are also continuing to press that Openreach

progress the Nantglyn (and surrounding villages) project.

Our Digital Officer is continuing to work with communities to obtain fibre internet. The

Welsh Government Gigabit Top-up voucher scheme was offline for nearly 6 months, which
has delayed progress. Unfortunately, the website showing eligible premises has now been
removed as new data about Openreach’s future plans is being analysed. This could result

if fewer Denbighshire premises being able to apply for the much needed Welsh

13
Tudalen 109



Government top-up voucher. The council is also contacting community councils to promote
the uptake of Community Fibre Partnerships and to inform remote areas about the Copper

based telephony switch off in December 2025.

On Target: Digital Exclusion

All libraries now have dedicated solo digital spaces. These spaces have been opened up
so that members of the public can book them direct without needing to be referred by a
provider. The spaces ensure sufficient privacy so that the user could, for example, use
them to receive 1.1 digital skills support from a volunteer digital buddy, or access online

training and video job interviews without disturbing other library users.
On Target: Infrastructure for Events

Project representatives have attended all six Member Area Groups to communicate the
aims, criteria and timelines of the targeted support package fund. Letters explaining the
scheme were sent to all City, Town and Community Councils. Applications for the fund
closed on September 30, 2021, and the Community Development Team are currently

preparing offer letters and associated documentation to all successful applicants.

Work has commenced on branding the vehicle and trailer that will support the mobile
equipment hire scheme. All hire equipment is now stored at Rhyl Pavilion Theatre, with
some larger equipment (e.g. barriers) stored at the Events Arena.

Interviews with promoters is expected to start from September 2021 in readiness for the

Summer 2022 season.
Project Brief: Travel to Work, Education and Services

The Corporate Plan Programme Board has asked for a business case to develop a

‘Sustainable Transport Plan’. The plan will support the carbon reduction agenda.

Annual or Biennial Measures

2019to | 2020to | Status
Measure 2020 2021

The percentage of principle A roads that are in 3.6 3.5 Acceptable
overall poor condition — Benchmarked Nationally

14
Tudalen 110


https://www.openreach.com/upgrading-the-UK-to-digital-phone-lines
https://www.openreach.com/upgrading-the-UK-to-digital-phone-lines

2019to | 2020 to | Status
Measure 2020 2021
The percentage of non-principal/classified B roads | 5.3 5 Priority for
that are in overall poor condition — Benchmarked improvement
Nationally
The percentage of non-principal/classified C roads | 8.2 7.6 Good
that are in overall poor condition — Benchmarked
Nationally
The percentage of adults (aged 16 or over) who 87.7 89.8 Acceptable
have used the internet within the last 3 months
(Conwy and Denbighshire) — Benchmarked
Locally
Measure 2014 2019 Status
Percentage of Lower Super Output Areas (LSOAs) | 14 14 Does not
in Denbighshire in the 10% most deprived in Wales apply
in terms of Access to Services (Wales Index of
Multiple Deprivation - WIMD) Count only
Quarterly or Biannual Measures

Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status

22020 |32020 |[42020 |12021 |22021
Measure to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022
The percentage of | 91.83 91.87 92.23 92.63 92.75 Priority for
Superfast improvement
Coverage in
Denbighshire (>30
Mbps) —
Benchmarked
Locally
The percentage of | 4.76 4.71 4.45 4.34 4.33 Acceptable

premises with
Broadband of 10
Mbps or below —
Benchmarked
Locally

15

Tudalen 111




Measure

Quarter
2 2020
to 2021

Quarter
3 2020
to 2021

Quarter
4 2020
to 2021

Quarter
12021
to 2022

Quarter
22021
to 2022

Status

The percentage of
transactions
undertaken via the
web, compared to
the total number of
transactions
undertaken using
all access
channels

48

50

50

56

48

Priority for

improvement

The percentage of
mobile 4G road
signal (all
operators) —
Benchmarked
Locally

No data

49.8

No data

49.2

Data
pending

Priority for

improvement

Percentage of
damaged roads
and pavements
made safe within

No data
due to
Covid-
19

No data
due to
Covid-
19

87

67

79

Priority for

improvement

target time (CAT1 -
Category 1 defects
dealt within
timescale) —
Benchmarked
Locally

Well-being and Equality

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being
Goals around prosperity, environmental resilience, health, equality, cohesiveness,
global responsibility, and a vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are
some further highlights from the last three months that we have undertaken in support of
the Well-being Goals and the Sustainable Development Principle; but also benefiting those

with protected characteristics or who are at a socio-economic disadvantage.
Llannerch Bridge

Workshops have been held with consultants, and the council has met with other partners,

such as Natural Resources Wales, to look at potential options for replacing the bridge. Our

16
Tudalen 112



public engagement exercise, using online media, sought views on replacing the bridge.
We also reached out to residents throughout September and October in both Trefnant and
Tremeirchion to gather their views on the replacement structure. The next step will be for
Cabinet to discuss the potential replacement of the bridge in November, where the
headlines from the initial assessment of the responses to our engagement will be

presented.

Any project to replace the bridge will apply the five ways of working under the sustainable
development principle, looking for a long-term solution that prevents further harm,
integrating and collaborating with stakeholders and partners to seek a solution, whilst of
course involving local residents in the development of an option for any replacement
structure. Such a project would also benefit local residents at a socio-economic

disadvantage.
Digital exclusion: online connectivity in a residential care home

The infrastructure at Cysgod y Gaer has been updated to superfast broadband with
download speeds of 65mg, allowing for greater use of smart devices for the residents at
the home to stay in touch with loved ones and friends. IPads, Alexas and Portal devices
are now being widely used by residents, and staff have been trained to offer support with
the new technology. This project supports the protected characteristic of Age,
demonstrating how we have supported the well-being of older people by helping them

connect with others at an incredibly isolating time.

The digital exclusion project applies the five ways of working under the sustainable
development principle, looking to long-term solutions that prevent isolation, exclusion and

data poverty, by integrating and collaborating with partners, whilst involving users.
1Bws

Working in partnership with the six North Wales authorities, bus operators and Transport
for Wales, the council is pleased to support the 1Bws ticket for travel on busses across
North Wales, which was launched in Rhyl in August. An adult ticket will cost £5.70, a child
(or young person with a My Travel Pass) will pay £3.70, as will holders of English and
Scottish concessionary bus passes. A family ticket is £12. The initiative will hopefully

encourage increased bus use in the region, thereby also helping protect our environment.

17
Tudalen 113



This is a great collaborative project that will benefit those at a socio-economic
disadvantage, removing barriers that prevent people from travelling. It is a good example
if long-term thinking, integrating ambitions for the region, and has also come about as a
result of listening to feedback from customers, who said bus tickets were confusing. It is an

example of involving customers in shaping services.

18
Tudalen 114



Resilient Communities: The council works with people and
communities to build independence and resilience

Measures: Acceptable

Projects: Good
Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update

Domestic Crime in Denbighshire increased in the first six months of 2021 to 2022. As a

whole, North Wales has seen a 14.2% increase in Domestic Crime so far this year.

There has been an increase of 23.4% in the cumulative number of repeat victims of
domestic violence this year, compared to the same time last year. Figures have increased
from 269 to 332 victims. As a whole, North Wales has seen a 2.5% decrease in repeat

victims of domestic violence from July to September 2021.

The number of repeat offenders of Domestic Abuse in the first six months of 2021 to 2022
has decreased significantly in Denbighshire. Figures have reduced from 50 offenders this
time last year to 35 offenders, a 30% decrease. The overall picture for North Wales from

July to September 2021 shows repeat offenders of Domestic Abuse decreased by 38%.

Within the national Dewis Cymru website the number of resources for Denbighshire stands
at 620 at the end of September. This is an increase of 14% on the figures we saw for the
same period the previous year. It is possible that the Covid-19 pandemic has led people
and service providers to use this platform more regularly. At the end of September 2021,

there were 10,781 resources for Wales on Dewis Cymru, and 2,752 for North Wales.

The number of carer assessments that took place between July and September is 221.
This is 45% decrease on the same period last year (reduced by 99 assessments).
Support for carers has continued and community support has been available regardless of

whether carers have received an assessment.

Data for the average length of time adults (aged 65 years or over) are supported in
residential care homes has reduced slightly from to 1,050 days for the period covering July
to September. However, compared to the same period last year, where there were 1,028

assessments, the figure has increased by 2.2%. Although our figures remain high in

19
Tudalen 115



relation to the Wales average (800), it is understood that Denbighshire has a higher

average age population. We are still within our original target of 1,200 days.
Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update

Experiencing Obstacles: Involvement in shaping and improving services

During this period, we launched our year 2 survey, which ran until September 30, 2021.
Findings will be shared before the end of the year. Two workshops were held in
September, with a third scheduled for early October with the Youth Council. Talks are
ongoing to secure a replacement online engagement solution beyond the lifespan of the
project. Although the change request for this has been agreed with the Corporate Plan
Programme Board, discussions with ICT indicate that a replacement solution may need to
be sourced externally. The current avenue being explored is a ‘speculative interest’ notice

on Sell2Wales that will invite companies to demonstrate solutions.
Experiencing Obstacles: Supporting Carers

The Supporting Carers Project Team is continuing to address challenges and mitigate any
risks arising from Covid-19. Best practice ideas and plans for resuming face-to-face
support is underway, although there is a consensus from members that they don’t want to
lose online services and they will plan to continue offering choice; there has been big

benefit seen using online platforms reaching out to more carers.

A Carers Survey has recently been available through the council’s County Conversation

Engagement Portal, which is now closed with the results being analysed.

The Welsh Government has informed the Local Authority of the award of a grant to provide
non-traditional respite for carers; this will enable local authorities to meet the anticipated
spike in demand for respite services caused by the impact of the pandemic on the mental
and physical health of carers. This is part of their commitment in the new National Carers
Strategy to prioritise increased demand for day centres and more traditional sitting service
and replacement care post-Covid-19. Carers Trust Wales has been commissioned to work
with Bangor and Swansea Universities to draft a roadmap to respite that can be used to

inform how this money is spent.

20
Tudalen 116



76 Young Carers ldentity Card have been issued in Denbighshire and being used as an
accepted form of identity, for example with vaccinations at college and universities. The
next steps are to develop an App and raise awareness through social media; Wrexham,
Conwy and Denbighshire (WCD) Young Carers have funding for an under 8 service and

now have 8 members in Denbighshire.
On Target: Reduce Domestic Abuse

The council’s domestic abuse policy has been launched and council staff are referring
fathers to the Caring Dad’s sessions as part of the early intervention work. In terms of the
perpetrator workstream, early intervention work requires more development with the
Domestic Abuse Safety Unit (DASU) for an autumn or winter training provision. Our final

workstreams on volunteering and community benefits have also started.

Level 2 rollout of Ask and Act training sessions to frontline staff is organised for October to
March 2022. A total of 22 sessions are organised. Hafan Cymru will be targeting schools
that have not received previous training on domestic abuse under the Sbectrum initiative.

On Target: Working towards becoming a Dementia friendly council

The Dementia Friendly Council Project Team secured recognition from the Alzheimer's
Society for working towards becoming a Dementia friendly organisation. Work is ongoing
to raise awareness of Dementia within the Council. This project is now noted as ‘business
as usual’ and will no longer be reported within our quarterly performance management

reports.
On Target: County-wide Community Development

The Community Development Team’s newly created Customer Relationship Management
system has now gone live and it is hoped will be a useful asset in tracking and recording
all enquiries received by the team for support. The Team has been involved in the
promotion and scoring of Event Infrastructure Funds and are currently preparing offer
letters and associated documentation to all successful applicants. Community
Development Officers have also recently attended grant panels for the Education
Endowment Fund, and Clocaenog and Gwynt y M6r windfarm funds. The Team are still
awaiting outcomes of the shortlisted UK Community Renewal Fund Applications, but in the

meantime have appointed a Compliance and Monitoring Officer for the fund. The

21
Tudalen 117



Community Development Team has also been in contact with the Foodbank Network to

inform them of changes to Universal Credit and to assess the situation with regards to the

drop-in foodbank donations. The Team will launch this year’s round of Open Spaces

Commuted Sums in November with £128k available.

Annual or Biennial Measures

2020 to 2021 data for the following measures is not expected until the carers’ and

stakeholder surveys are run in late-summer and autumn respectively.

2018 to | Status

Measure 2019

The percentage of people reporting they have 88 Acceptable
received the right information or advice when they

needed it — Benchmarked Locally

The percentage of carers reporting they feel 55 Priority for
supported to continue in their caring role — improvement
Benchmarked Locally

The percentage of people reporting that they know | 84 Acceptable

who to contact about their care and support —

Benchmarked Locally

The percentage of people who agree "my local 59 Acceptable

area is a place where people will pull together to

improve the local area” — Benchmarked Locally

The percentage of people who feel able to 27 Priority for
influence decisions affecting their local area — improvement
Benchmarked Locally
Quarterly or Biannual Measures

Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status
22020 |32020 |[42020 |12021 |22021

Measure to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022

The cumulative 269 371 555 148 332 Does not
(year to date) apply
n_un_1ber of repeat Count only
victims of

Domestic Abuse

including non-

crime occurrences

22

Tudalen 118




(3 or morein 12
months, measured
as year to date)

The cumulative 50 70 108 18 35 Does not
(year to date) apply
number of repeat
offenders of
Domestic Abuse (3
or more in 12
months)

Count only

The number of live | 543 562 623 565 620 Excellent
resources on the
Dewis Cymru
Platform —
Benchmarked
Locally

The number of 320 404 878 114 221 Does not
assessments of apply
need for support
for carers
undertaken during
the year

Count only

The average 1,028 1,046 1,053 1,053 1,050 Priority for
length of time improvement
(measured in
days) adults (aged
65 or over) are
supported in
residential care
homes —
Benchmarked
Nationally

Well-being and Equality

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being
Goals around prosperity, health, equality, cohesiveness, global responsibility, and a
vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are some further highlights from
July to September that we have undertaken in support of the Well-being Goals and the
Sustainable Development Principle, and benefiting those with protected characteristics or

who are at a socio-economic disadvantage.

23
Tudalen 119



Time to Change, Wales

Back in May we became a Time to Change Wales Pledged Employer. This pledge is a
public commitment to changing the way we think and act about mental health at every
level of this organisation. We are committed to ending the stigma around mental health
and have now launched our new mandatory Mental Health Awareness e-learning module.
We have also arranged Mental Health Awareness training for Managers. All managers and
supervisors should attend this training. A great deal of supportive information has been

made available on our dedicated Employee Mental Health & Well-being webpages.

This work supports the protected characteristic of Disability and it is fully accessible to all
personnel. Integrating with BCUHB and Public Health objectives, it is an excellent
example of collaboration that seeks to immerse and involve personnel who have
experienced mental health issues, offering them help and support to for their long-term

well-being and prevent harm.
Awareness of Domestic Abuse

A new domestic abuse policy has been created by the Council and is available on our
website. The council has taken steps to promote the policy and to further support
education about domestic abuse. An estimated 90% of children whose parents are
abused witness that abuse. The effects are traumatic and long-lasting. When a child
witnesses domestic abuse, this is child abuse. Between 40% and 70% of these children
are also direct victims of the abuse that is happening at home Information on the Live Fear

Free campaign may be found at www.gov.wales/live-fear-free.

The policy will benefit the protected characteristics of Sex and Age, as well as all people
who are living with domestic abuse and experiencing the effects of this abuse. The
creation of this policy is a contribution to a much bigger collaborative, long-term agenda,
where we have integrated our objectives with partners, such as North Wales Police, to
defending the rights of vulnerable people no matter their socio-economic background and

seek to prevent any harm coming to anyone.
Respite for unpaid carers

Two flats have been renovated in Corwen and Ruthin as part of the council’s commitment

to support unpaid carers. These will offer respite and short breaks to unpaid carers. Both

24
Tudalen 120


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/jobs-and-employees/my-employment/mental-health-wellbeing/mental-health-and-wellbeing.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/strategies-plans-and-policies/strategies/violence-against-women-domestic-abuse-sexual-violence-strategy.aspx
https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/strategies-plans-and-policies/strategies/violence-against-women-domestic-abuse-sexual-violence-strategy.aspx
file://///Southfs01/data1$/DRUTHINFS/VOL5/DATA/BPP/Strategic%20Planning%20&%20Performance/Performance%20Management/Quarterly%20Performance%20Report/2021-22/QPR2/www.gov.wales/live-fear-free

properties feature modern facilities and will allow carers and / or those they care for to
have a break. Both flats have easy access and adaptations to make them disabled friendly
and have sleep in facilities if overnight support is needed. This development builds on the
successful pilot in Ruthin, where unpaid carers have been able to benefit from breaks
within the Llys Awelon Extra Care Scheme, in partnership with North East Wales Carers
Information Service (NEWCIS).

This work will directly benefit the protected characteristics of Age, Disability, Sex,
Marriage and Civil Partnership (particularly in supporting unpaid carers looking after
family members, spouse, partner etc.), and those at a socio-economic disadvantage.
This work, delivered in partnership with our homes, shows good integration for
recruitment, collaborative working and long-term thinking. Involving individuals in an
assessment of their situation is vitally important, as it gives them more control over
accessing the right support packages when they need them most, and respite provision
such as this is important for maintaining and preventing harm to the well-being of the
carer and the person they are caring for.

Denbighshire Learning Disability Supported Living Schemes

At a Cabinet meeting in September, approval was given to issue temporary extensions to
35 Learning Disability Supported Living Scheme contracts for a maximum period to March
31, 2023. Additional approval was given for the process of running mini tenders for 41
contracts under the North Wales Regional Framework for Supported Living for this

provision.

Approval means that we can continue to involve and support people with protected
characteristics, such as Disability, Age, or those at a socio-economic disadvantage, in
the level of support required to help them live independently, preventing any harm in the
short-term. However, this decision informs plans for future service delivery in the long-
term, and demonstrates our commitment to working collaboratively and in an integrated

way within the North Wales Regional Framework.
Foster Care

Denbighshire has joined ‘Foster Wales’ in a bid to combine national expertise and

increase the number and diversity of foster carers available, to keep up with the numbers

25
Tudalen 121



of children who need care and support. This benefits the protected characteristic of Age,

Disability, and socio-economic disadvantage.

Working collaboratively in this way, with an integrated approach to the well-being of
children, will enable us to prevent harm to young people and have more choice when
matching a child, finding the right fostering family to meet their mutual long-term needs.

To find out more about fostering, visit www.denbighshire.fosterwales.gov.wales.

26
Tudalen 122


http://www.denbighshire.fosterwales.gov.wales/

Environment: Attractive and protected, supporting well-being
and economic prosperity

Measures: Good

Projects: Excellent
Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update

Our measures framework for this priority is entirely concerned with annual data. Three
measures are derived from our Stakeholder Survey, which is next due in the autumn,
2021.

New annual data has been published based on the Scarborough Tourism Economic
Activity Monitor (STEAM). This reveals that the total economic impact of tourism in
Denbighshire increased from £490.35m in 2017 to £552.35m in 2019. As predicted,
however, this has now seen a 61% reduction to £213m in 2020. Nonetheless, compared to

other authorities, Denbighshire’s economy has performed well given the circumstances.
Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update

Experiencing Obstacles: Climate and Ecological Change

Denbighshire County Council has been awarded a Carbon Literate Organisation Bronze
Award as part of its drive towards becoming carbon neutral. The Council becomes one of
just 52 carbon literate organisations in the UK and Ireland and is the first Local Authority in
Wales to do so. The Carbon Literacy Project is a unique training scheme to support
organisations and individual employees in understanding the carbon impacts of their
everyday actions and help them make informed choices to address climate change and

reduce carbon emissions.

At present, the in-year delivery confidence for our programme is reported as experiencing
obstacles. Moving projects from concept and development phases into delivery phase has
taken longer than expected due to staff capacity, resulting in sign-off by the Strategic
Investment Group for 2021 to 2022 capital projects being secured later than anticipated.
This has compressed delivery time and will cause additional risk to projects, particularly in
the Buildings and Fleet Workstreams. That said, it is still expected that there is enough

27
Tudalen 123



time before March 2022 to complete most of the activity intended and benefits being

realised fully from the spring and summer of next year.

The 2030 delivery confidence is reported as compromised, largely due to the council being
behind the pace needed to reduce carbon and increase carbon sequestration at the
forecasted annual rate required to reach the Net Carbon Zero Council target. The Net
Carbon Zero pathway has been adjusted to do more on the carbon emission reduction
side and less on the carbon sequestration side. Achieving less this financial year will mean
more will need to be achieved in future years. The Ecologically Positive Council by 2030

goal remains on track at this stage.
On Target: Tree Planting

Project planning and procurement for the 2021 to 2022 planting season is continuing with

the actual planting being undertaken between December 2021 and March 2022.
On Target: East Rhyl Coastal Defence

Promenade work continues to be progressed to plan. Financial spend remains on target

with 83.4% of the estimated outturn costs now spent.
On Target: Improving Biodiversity

As part of the Council’s ongoing commitment to enhancing biodiversity across the county,
nearly 60 sites, including highway verges, footpath edges, cycle-ways and amenity
grasslands, are being managed to create wildflower meadows. These sites, along with the
11 roadside nature reserves, equate to about 30 football pitches worth of Denbighshire
grassland managed as native wildflower meadows. As well as protecting wildflowers, the
meadows are also supporting the welfare of native insects to the Denbighshire area.
Hornet Hoverflies have been found at wildflower meadow sites in Rhuddlan and Prestatyn
recently, which first came to Britain in the 1940s. They can be seen from May till October
and despite looking like a stinging hornet, they are actually harmless.

On Target: Nature Corridor
The summer has been very active with several events and many volunteer sessions being

run. Attention was placed on several sites, including Crescent Road allotment where much

28
Tudalen 124



progress was made on transforming the site into an urban green site and getting the
community involved in doing so, as well as our usual sites of Coed y Morfa and Glan
Morfa. We have also been running Nordic walks and craft sessions across the project
area, getting those with limited mobility out and active and socialising. Several events have
been held, including marine litter awareness and an allotment end of harvest celebration
event, to bring people together and to draw attention to issues. Engagement with schools
has been maintained with a variety of sessions planned for the coming months, including
educational trips to the beach, environmental art and tree planting. As the project moves
further into its final year, many of the actions are nearing completion, with the focus now
on the final winter season of tree planting, habitat improvements and school ground
improvement projects, as well as the creation of any material such as leaflets, learning
resources, etc. Focus is also being placed on the continuity of the project through other

avenues such as other funded projects and community groups.
On Target: Moorland Management

As restrictions have lifted, it has been possible for officers to become more familiar with
the area that the project is concerned with, meeting with landowners and farmers. The
wildfire risk assessment has also progressed and been applied to a number of upland
locations. The plan for phase 2 of the restoration works of the 2018 wildfire damage on
Llantysilio Mountain has now been developed and agreed with Natural Resources Wales
(NRW) and funding secured. The plan will now be implemented during the autumn and
winter period with procurement for works in October. A moorland condition survey will be

undertaken by contractors in 2022.
On Target: Living Assets

Site meetings have been held with colleagues to discuss tree planting plans associated
with the Climate Change and Ecological Emergency. Discussions with colleagues on a
more strategic approach to tree management will continue in order to make this more
efficient and better for the trees. We are now planning to celebrate ‘Living Assets’ during
National Tree Week (November 27 to December 5). We are continuing to develop the

council’s new Tree and Woodland Strategy.

29
Tudalen 125



At Risk: Energy Efficient Council Homes

Delivery confidence remains at risk due to the impact of Covid-19, but we have

nonetheless seen a great many improvements to properties during the last year, not least

through the delivery of air source heat pumps (ASHP). We are now aiming to install a

further 150 during 2022 to 2023, which will be an upgrade to the majority of the housing

stock. Meanwhile, progress continues on our 2021 to 2022 capital works. In September

Cabinet approved the award of the recently tendered external enveloping framework to six

contractors, and to tender the first two lots from the framework by way of mini competition.

Annual or Biennial Measures

canopy cover in Rhyl and Denbigh —
Benchmarked Locally

2019to | 2020to | Status
Measure 2020 2021
Total ca_rbon tonnage emitted through staff 1.848 1.719 Good
commuting — Benchmarked Locally
Total carbon tonnage emitted through business 550 126 Excellent
travel — Benchmarked Locally
Total carbon tonnage emitted through supply 22,710 | 22,206 | Good
chains — Benchmarked Locally
Percentage of council owned and operated land in | 37.5 38.1 Acceptable
the highest categories of species richness —
Benchmarked Locally
STEAM - Total Economic Impact of Tourism (£ 552.35 | 213.00 | Priority for
million) — Benchmarked Locally improvement
The percentage of existing and acquired council 40 46 Priority for
housing stock (1st April 2017 baseline) achieving improvement
an EPC (Energy) rating of C or above —
Benchmarked Locally
The annual number of trees planted to increase 4300 4400 Excellent

2020 to 2021 data for the following three measures is not expected until the Stakeholder

Survey is run in the autumn, 2021.

30
Tudalen 126




Measure 2018 to | Status
2019

How satisfied are people with their local open 87 Excellent

spaces? — Countryside — Benchmarked Locally

How satisfied are people with their local open 70 Good

spaces? — Beaches — Benchmarked Locally

How satisfied are people with their local open 64 Good

spaces? — Parks — Benchmarked Locally

Our measure around the number of properties with a reduced risk of flooding (1,000s) will

not be reported until the completion of identified flood schemes, which started in 2020.
Quarterly or Biannual Measures

Our measure on the percentage of all new build council housing achieving an EPC

(Energy) rating of A will not be reported until the completion of new builds in 2021.
Well-being and Equality

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being
Goals around environmental resilience, prosperity, health, equality, cohesiveness,
global responsibility, and a vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are
some further highlights from the last year of work that we have undertaken in support of
the Well-being Goals and the Sustainable Development Principle; but also benefiting those

with protected characteristics or who are at a socio-economic disadvantage.
Botanical Gardens

A range of measures to stop anti-social behaviour at Rhyl’s Botanical Gardens have been
found to have had a successful impact, including the commissioning of a security company
on a trial basis to patrol the park and lock the gates each evening, and the installation of
nine additional CCTV cameras in the park. Feedback provided at a meeting involving the
council, The Friends of the Botanical Gardens group, North Wales Police, Lead Members,
Local Members, and the Vale of Clwyd MP revealed that the measures implemented had
made a positive contribution in reducing anti-social behaviour at the grounds. In addition to

the current measures Denbighshire Youth Services have also carried out regular patrols of

31
Tudalen 127



the park to engage with local youths and highlight the importance of respecting the park as

a local facility for the benefit of all.

Involving local people in this way and working collaboratively and in an integrated way
has prevented a worsening situation at the gardens, whilst hopefully working towards a
long-term solution. Engagement will be carried out with local schools to ensure the
message is delivered that anti-social behaviour in the park will not be tolerated and the
park is a facility to be enjoyed by the whole community. This benefits the protected

characteristic of Age and socio-economic disadvantage.
Public Space Protection Order

In August the council launched a Public Space Protection Order to ensure dog owners
control their pets whilst using county public areas, including sports pitches. There are also

restrictions on Rhyl and Prestatyn beaches during May to September.

The order has been introduced through the involvement of residents, who have raised a
number of complaints regarding anti-social behaviour from dog owners who don’t control
their pets properly in public places. In the interests of public safety, the order will help

prevent anyone coming to harm and allow residents to benefit from the enjoyment of our

public spaces safely in the long-term.
Supporting Recovery

Denbighshire County Council is committed to working towards building resilient
communities and supporting thriving economies to provide a good quality of life for
residents. In anticipation of a busy summer, the council worked to manage increased
visitor numbers, providing additional car parking spaces at Moel Famau and at the
Horseshoe Falls, deploying additional rangers at beauty spots, and ensuring street
cleaning provision and waste management operations were ready for increased footfall at

tourist hotspots (which included a deep clean of Rhyl).

Work such as this hopefully encourages visitors to see our county as a beautiful place to
return to, as well as ensuring local communities to feel more positive about their
environment, also encouraging their involvement and ownership to prevent harm to our
assets. It will hopefully bring long-term benefits to our environment and the economy,

including to those at a socio-economic disadvantage.

32
Tudalen 128



Coastal Defence

During July to August the council invited residents, businesses and visitors to have their
say on Rhyl’s coastal defences, specifically the central area between Drift Park and Splash
Point. The promenade here is an important and busy part of Rhyl’s identity and economy,
but options are likely to be limited owing to what is physically needed to protect the town.
Options include scour protection and concrete repairs to the existing sea wall, a concrete
revetment to absorb energy from the waves and to provide access to the beach, a new
flood defence wall and raising the height of the promenade, and widening the promenade

behind the Rhyl Central car park.

Involving people at this important early stage as we develop our bid for funding will help
us determine a long-term solution that will be to the satisfaction of local residents, whilst
meeting the increasing threat posed by climate-change and prevent any damage to
homes or businesses. Ensuring the promenade remains accessible to all is also important

from the perspective of Age and Disability.
Green Open Space

The former multi use games area (MUGA) at Crescent Road, Rhyl, has been transformed
into a functional and attractive green open space on a busy street in West Rhyl. During a
twelve-month period, contractors, Countryside Services and Keep Wales Tidy staff worked
together to create the green space. Weekly sessions have been run at the site to improve
communal areas, tend to the newly planted trees and wildflowers, and support local

residents and community groups in their first growing season.

Community groups involved in the project have been encouraged by council staff and
through word of mouth. There are a wide range of age groups and backgrounds involved
through these groups, including a mixture of residents, Syrian families, and attendees of
Youth Support Service, North Wales Training and Youth Justice. Welsh Government
provided funding through their “Transforming Towns, Green Infrastructure’ project and their

‘Well Connected and Opportunities for All' project to help transform the site.

This is a fantastic collaborative project that has integrated the ambitions of partners and,
through involvement, helped the community come together cohesively, hopefully for the
long-term, despite Age, Religion and Belief. It also prevents anti-social behaviour,

33
Tudalen 129



which was previously a problem on the site. If you are interested in renting a plot here or at

any of our other sites please visit our website.

Reducing School Emissions

Ysgol Dinas Bran, at Llangollen, is leading the way for Denbighshire with a green energy
project that will help reduce the school’s carbon footprint, installing a 150Kw array of solar
panels on the school roof. Other elements of the work include heating control upgrades
and LED lighting. The whole project is expected to reduce the school’s carbon emissions
by 73 tonnes per year. The new Solar Panels went live in August and heating control and

LED lighting will all be complete by Christmas.

This project applies all aspects of the sustainable development principle, being a
collaborative project that integrates our shared ambition for a carbon neutral society and
will prevent harm to our environment in the long-term, as well as bring economic savings
for the school. It is pleasing that this is one of the early carbon change projects to be
delivered as schools were particularly vocal in their support of the environment when
developing our Corporate Plan, and it shows how they have been involved and listened

to.
Green Taxi

The Welsh Government has set a target of de-carbonising Wales’ taxi fleet entirely by
2028, and Denbighshire County Council is one of a select few of local authorities in Wales
taking part in the pilot. It will operate a try before you buy initiative, allowing hackney
licensed taxi drivers to try the vehicle free of charge for 30 days, including free electric
charging at specific locations in Denbighshire, vehicle licensing, breakdown cover and
insurance. Denbighshire has four wheelchair-accessible Nissan Dynamo E-NV200 taxis to
use as part of the pilot. The associated charging infrastructure will also be installed,

consisting of four 50kw rapid chargers (two being located in Rhyl and two in Prestatyn).

The council is also developing other electric vehicle initiatives, including expanding our
electric vehicle charging infrastructure to enable us to operate fewer diesel vehicles and
increase the number of low emission fleet vehicles. Work will include installing electric
vehicle charging infrastructure for the public to use to charge their electric vehicles in eight

council owned public car parks.

34
Tudalen 130


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/community-and-living/allotments.aspx

Working collaboratively with the Welsh Government, integrating with their ambition for
Wales, and involving taxi operators in this pilot will help us to work towards becoming a
net carbon zero society in the long-term, preventing further harm to the environment.

Accessible taxis will also benefit those with the protected characteristics of Age and
Disability.

35
Tudalen 131



Young People: A place where younger people will want to live

and work and have the skills to do so

Measures:  Priority for improvement

Projects: Good
Corporate Plan Performance Framework: Measures Update

As outlined in the previous report, Welsh Government’s curriculum reforms and the impact
of the Covid-19 Pandemic has left us with very few measures against which we can report
within this priority. During the last few months of the Summer Term and the early part of
the Autumn Term, attendance continued to be adversely affected as class cohorts self-
isolated or schools were made to close; and attainment data of course is no longer
comparable, being based on teacher assessment and not examination results. This poses
a real challenge to the council in understanding how our schools are performing, but we
will continue to work with our School Improvement partners in GWE to ensure that the very
best outcomes are being achieved by our pupils. A joint report by GWE and the Interim

Head of Education was taken to Performance Scrutiny in June on how our regional

consortium and the Local Authority are supporting schools in the implementation of the

new curriculum for Wales.

Data for 2018-19 academic year has just been released for the Child Measurement
Programme for Wales, revealing a slight improvement in the previously declining trend for
the healthy weight of Denbighshire’s 4-5 year olds. Denbighshire now ranks 13th in Wales
(as opposed to 2nd worst the year before), now just 0.5% below the Wales median with
71.8%. 286 (28.2%) children were measured as overweight or obese in 2018-19 (down
from 343 for 2017-18).

The only other measure with new data in this report relates to the 18 to 24 claimant count.
In line with national trends, data for July to September reveal that Denbighshire's claimant
count has fallen again from 10% to 7.7%. We remain behind the Wales average, which is
now at 6.1%, but the gap (1.6%, down from 3%) has markedly narrowed. Prior to the
pandemic, Denbighshire was 2% behind the Wales average. The UK claimant count also

remains above the Welsh average, now at 6.5%.

36
Tudalen 132


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=269&MId=6310&Ver=4&LLL=0

Corporate Plan Programme Board: Project Update

Experiencing Obstacles: Modernising Education

Positive progress has been made with the Ysgol Plas Brondyffryn project over the last
couple of months, with Mott MacDonald providing support to progress the project to the
procurement stage, utilising the North Wales Construction Framework. Options are also
being reviewed for the proposed land swap for Ysgol Pendref; and with the commissioning
forms approved for Ysgol Bryn Collen and Ysgol Gwernant, the council’s Design and
Construction Team are reviewing internal capacity to progress the project.

A number of closure reports for Band A are being prepared for submission to Welsh

Government.
Experiencing Obstacles: Childcare Settings

The Modernising Education Programme also continues to progress a number of small
projects through the Child Care Capital Grant. Construction of the Oaktree extension will
be commencing shortly, whilst the Ysgol Twm o'r Nant project will progress to the
procurement stage. The project at Ysgol Dewi Sant has been delayed to resolve site
options due to drainage limitations.

On Target: Welsh Language Centre

All four rooms within the new centre were in use during the summer term, occupied by
Cylch Meithrin Llanelwy, Ysgol Glan Clwyd, Mudiad Meithrin and Bangor University. It is

expected that usage will increase from September with latecomer provision due to start.
Experiencing Obstacles: School Nutrition Project

For year 2 of the project, 6 schools and 12 members of staff were recruited. The Level 2
Community Food and Nutrition Skills Course, delivered on-line, ran from January to April.
The Come and Cook ‘bolt-on’ date and mode of delivery is yet to be confirmed in line with
Welsh Government guidelines, but it is expected to be during the autumn term. The aim
was to recruit 10 schools, but 6 is a great engagement given the current situation in

schools.

37
Tudalen 133



Recruitment for year 3 schools will commence from September. Engagement will depend
on the impact of the pandemic, especially as the new term begins. We have scheduled

training for the autumn and spring to allow for this.
At Risk: The Employee Training Grant

Formerly the Young Person Employment Bursary, the application criteria has been
reviewed to support more people and businesses in the county during the Covid-19
recovery period. Uptake continues to be slow, but the project has asked if Working
Denbighshire can assist with its marketing. In order to be eligible you must be living in
Denbighshire, earning below the county median salary (£28,199), be in employment
(minimum 16 hours), and can clearly demonstrate availability of suitable positions with a
Denbighshire based company. Funding of between £250 and £2,000 per person can be
awarded for training, development, or accessing mentoring to allow individuals to progress
within their current workplace, or with a new employer. Those who have received the grant
have seen their wages increase on average by 24 per cent per annum. Information on the

bursary is available on our website.
Closed: Pupil Attitude to Self and School (PASS)

We have reached the end of our four-year pilot of the PASS Survey, and have in this
period retendered for a new contract whereby we hope to continue to support schools with

this important resource. The final award of the contract is still under consideration.
On Target: Work Start

Demand for the service continues to rise. To date the service has allocated 87 placements
— 66 paid and 21 unpaid. A total of 56 placements have been completed or are currently
active, demonstrating a 64% uptake. This is lower than pre-Covid-19 performance. The
service is therefore looking to promote their offer more through the council’s
communication channels and social media platforms. The Work Start Scheme is also
working closely with Care and Waste Recycling teams to develop and provide key
recruitment initiatives to support pressures in these services. At present funding for the

Scheme ends in March and options are being explored for its continuance.

38
Tudalen 134


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/benefits-grants-and-money-advice/employee-training-grant.aspx

On Target: Working Denbighshire Ready for Work

It has been difficult to progress this work under Covid-19 conditions, but project activities
have resumed now that the new academic year has commenced. Secondary head
teachers have agreed timescales for future events, looking now to the start of next term
between January and March. This timeframe aligns with the year 9 GCSE options period
and will result in greater engagement and participation. A questionnaire and attendance
form has been distributed to schools to help inform and plan the virtual events. A detailed
action plan for the delivery of the events has also been developed, including the launching

of a new virtual platform.
On Target: Volunteering

Following the adoption of the new volunteering policy and the launch of the ‘One Stop
Shop’ webpage, the council continues to promote Covid-19 volunteering opportunities. As
restrictions are easing, we will be encouraging services to think more about the
volunteering opportunities that they can provide and encourage them to advertise. We
hope to recruit service representatives to the Internal Volunteers Network where gaps

have been identified.

Annual or Biennial Measures

2019to | 2020to | Status

Measure 2020 2021
Percentage of pupil attendance in primary schools | 94.9 No data | Acceptable
— Benchmarked Nationally due to

Covid-

19
Percentage of pupil attendance in secondary 934 No data | Priority for
schools — Benchmarked Nationally due to improvement

Covid-

19
The percentage of children aged 4-5 years who are | 71.8 Data Priority for
a healthy weight or underweight (reported one year pending | improvement
in arrears) — Benchmarked Nationally
Local Authority Points Score Average - KS4 Welsh | 33.8 No data | Priority for
Baccalaureate Skills Challenge Certificate Indicator dueto improvement
— Benchmarked Nationally

39
Tudalen 135



Self and School - PASS) who respond positively
against pupils’ feelings about school —
Benchmarked Locally

2019to | 2020to | Status

Measure 2020 2021

Covid-

19
The percentage of children achieving 5 GSCEs A*- | 50.9 No data | Priority for
C (Level 2, Key Stage 4), including English or due to improvement
Welsh (1st language), Maths and English Covid-
Literature, by the end of secondary school, against 19
the percentage that achieved the expected
standard at the end of primary school (Level 4, Key
Stage 2) — Benchmarked Nationally
The number of schools providing education 30 27 Priority for
through suitability and condition categories C and improvement
D — Benchmarked Locally
The percentage of pupils (using Pupil Attitudes to 86.1 87.2 Good

2020 to 2021 data for the following three measures is not expected until the Stakeholder

Survey is run in the autumn, 2021.

2018 to | Status
Measure 2019
The percentage of residents that are satisfied that | 19 Priority for
there are job opportunities for young people at the improvement
start of their career — Benchmarked Locally
The percentage of residents that are satisfied that | 28 Priority for
there are opportunities for young people to develop improvement
their skills — Benchmarked Locally
The percentage of residents that are satisfied that | 50 Acceptable
there are leisure opportunities that appeal to young
people — Benchmarked Locally

40
Tudalen 136




Quarterly or Biannual Measures

Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status
22020 |32020 [42020 |12021 |22021
Measure to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022
Percentage of the | 11.9 11.9 12.4 10.0 7.7 Priority for
population aged 18 improvement

to 24 claiming Job
Seekers Allowance
— Benchmarked
Nationally

Well-being and Equality

This priority applies the five ways of working and directly supports Wales’ Well-being
Goals around prosperity, health, equality, cohesiveness, global responsibility, and a
vibrant culture with a thriving Welsh language. Below are some further highlights from
the last year of work that we have undertaken in support of the Well-being Goals and the
Sustainable Development Principle; but also benefiting those with protected characteristics

or who are at a socio-economic disadvantage.
Healthy Eating

Almost 500 children and young people took part in a healthy eating scheme during the
summer. Denbighshire School Holiday Enrichment’s Food and Fun programme saw eight
schools keep their doors open for three weeks of the school holidays for those aged
between 3 and 12. Rhyl High, Prestatyn High, Christchurch, ysgolion Llywelyn, Penmorfa,
Esgob Morgan, Plas Brondyffryn, and Cefn Meiriadog all took part in the scheme. Children
enjoyed a healthy breakfast and a hot lunch provided each day by Denbighshire’s School
Meal Service and Food and Fun focused on nutrition education, with children encouraged
to try new foods and take part in practical food activities. The scheme is funded through
the Welsh Local Government Agency and run in partnership with Denbighshire County
Council and Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board (BCUHB). The schools also
provided extra activities including making tie dye t-shirts, mosaic tiles and stress balls

while children took part in mindfulness sessions, dance and a variety of sports.

Integrating and collaborating with partners was a key part of this work, which sought to

instil through involvement positive behaviours in children, young people and their families

41
Tudalen 137



for their long-term well-being, and hopefully prevent harm or detriment. This work directly
benefited the protected characteristic of Age, and those who are at a socio-economic

disadvantage.
Construction Awards

Christ the Word Catholic School, which was officially opened in 2019, has been shortlisted
in the Social Infrastructure Project of the Year category at the British Construction Industry
Awards (BCIA) 2021. The building was funded by Denbighshire County Council and the
Welsh Government through its 21st Century Schools Programme, delivering a brand new
educational facility for 420 full time pupils aged 3-11, and 500 pupils aged 11-16. The
BCIA look to recognise and reward excellence in project delivery and the delivery of
positive outcomes for society. These awards, which will take place on October 13, also

celebrate the hard work and dedication of the whole project team involved.

This collaborative project, working in partnership and integrating goals with Welsh
Government, the Diocese of Wrexham, and Keir Construction, delivered a site that
includes a chapel, a four-court sports hall, main hall, small hall, drama studio, all-weather
pitch, and specialist classrooms such as music, design technology, and science. Pupils,
parents and staff were involved in the design of the new school, which will enhance the
learning experience of young people for the long-term. Replacing two old facilities, the
creation of the new school will prevent and address many of the issues associated with
out-dated learning facilities, not least sustainability and access, benefiting those with the
protected characteristics of Disability, in addition to Age, Religion and Belief, and in one

of our most deprived areas, those who are at a socio-economic disadvantage.
Reducing Carbon

Ysgol Dinas Bran, at Llangollen, is seeing a green energy project taking place on site that
will help reduce the school’s carbon footprint. Part of Denbighshire County Council’s
Climate and Ecological Change Programme, the green project at Ysgol Dinas Bran and
Llangollen Leisure Centre has seen a 150Kw array of solar panels installed on the school
roof. Other elements of the work include heating control upgrades and LED lighting. The
whole project is expected to reduce the school’s carbon emissions by 73 tonnes per year.
The new Solar Panels went live in August and heating control and LED lighting will all be

complete by Christmas.

42
Tudalen 138



When we involved young people in the development of the Corporate Plan, they spoke
passionately about the need to do more to protect our environment. This project
demonstrates long-term thinking, offering a sustainable solution to rising energy costs as
well as the challenge of reducing our carbon output and preventing further harm to our
planet. Collaborating and integrating with the ambitions of schools and pupils to work
towards a Carbon neutral society in this way will help us learn important lessons that we
can share with other partners and schools.

Keeping Everyone Safe

Due to an increase in the number of Covid-19 cases associated with schools, learners and
staff undertook further measures to help control the spread of the virus. This includes
continuing to encourage pupils and staff to take twice weekly lateral flow tests to help
identify and isolate asymptomatic cases and the wearing of face coverings by secondary
school pupils, staff and visitors in indoor communal areas outside of the classroom. Other
arrangements include reducing close interactions between staff and learners, such as

physical distancing and seating plans in classrooms.

Working collaboratively with schools at this time remains as important as ever,
integrating our common desire to keep everyone safe and prevent any harm, particularly
to the most vulnerable (we know Covid-19 can be particularly adverse on those with a
Disability, or from Black and Asian backgrounds. Those at a socio-economic

disadvantage are also most likely to present with cases).
Tackling Crime and Anti-Social Behaviour

Denbighshire Youth Services, supported by their local Neighbourhood Policing Team,
have been providing activities to young people in the Corwen area to help keep

youngsters away from crime and anti-social behaviour.

Collaborative initiatives such as this are about preventing harm in a young person’s
future and, though involvement, helping them grow to become mature adults that make
informed choices in the long-term. Integrating with the police in this way will ultimately

help both organisations, as well as benefit the protected characteristic of Age.

43
Tudalen 139



Supporting Businesses

To help the council has launched a survey to help shape support to businesses across the
county. It asks businesses about their experience in the last 18 months, how they are
responding to climate change, and how the council can improve and enhance its support.

To take part in the survey click on the link www.denbighshire.gov.uk/business-survey.

Businesses taking part in the survey will receive a report collated from all the information

received, and all individual responses will be kept anonymous.

Involving businesses in this way will help us work collaboratively and integrate our
ambitions for a prosperous long-term future, hopefully preventing the loss of any
employment in the area, or missed opportunities. There is a particular challenge at the
moment with youth unemployment, so we are keep to work with businesses to see what
more can be done to help give young people a step-up (benefiting the protected

characteristic of Age).
Summer of Fun

The council provided a range of free sporting, cultural and play based bilingual activities as
part of the Welsh Government’s Summer of Fun project, taking place across the county
between July and September. Events and activities were for children and young people
aged 0 to 25 and designed to support children and young people to express themselves
through play, offer community based interactive, creative and play-based initiatives for all
ages, and provide opportunities to play with friends and peers. Denbighshire’s new Play
Ranger Service operated Let's Play Out sessions and offered outdoor play opportunities;
while Denbighshire Youth Service, Technocamps, Salford Children’s Camp, Denbighshire
Music Cooperative and the Urdd will be offering a range of activities, including community
based youth work sessions, open access youth work days, outdoor activity days and

sessions, STEM and the schools out project.

Only through collaborative working can an offer such as this be made available,
involving and benefiting our young people in the long-term. This directly benefits the

protected characteristic of Age and socio-economic disadvantage.

44
Tudalen 140


http://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/business-survey

Corporate Health: The council is efficient, well-managed and

environmentally sustainable

Measures: Acceptable

Governance: Good
Corporate Health Performance Framework: Measures Update

Below is a brief update on any new data received for performance measures identified in
support of Corporate Health. Please see the tables below for the current outturn and past
performance, where the information is available. A performance status has been applied

against each measure based on a local determination of excellent performance and

reflecting our ambition for the council.

We have received new data for two annual measures concerning gender pay differences.
The mean hourly rate of pay for women has continued to rise positively for a second year,
women being paid 13.5% more than men during 2020 to 2021. However, the percentage

of women in the lowest paid salaries has risen slightly from 79.1% to 79.9%.

With this report, 47% of our Corporate Plan measures currently present as a priority for
improvement, up from 43% in the last report. Two of our corporate projects are currently
presenting as ‘compromised’ (Denbighshire and Flintshire Joint Archive Project; and the
Corporate Support Services Review), with 90% of projects regularly updated by project
managers. For information, the Archive project is revising designs for the same site with a
view to submitting a new funding application to Welsh Government. The Corporate
Support Services Review programme has now been closed — please see the Service

Challenge Action update below.

We have received no formal recommendations for improvement from external regulators
(Estyn, Care Inspectorate Wales and Audit Wales). There has been one low assurance
report from internal audit, following-up on a previous audit of Contract Management. It was
found that limited progress has been made in addressing the actions that had been
agreed, but that a number of actions were dependent on approval by the Senior
Leadership Team of the Contract Management Framework, which has since been
endorsed. Ongoing resource pressures have also restricted the ability of the service to

provide appropriate contract management oversight, training and guidance, but the service

45
Tudalen 141



has given assurance to the Governance and Audit Committee that this can be provided

going forward.

Our measure on budget variance (i.e. what we have and receive versus what we are
spending) has increased from 708k in June 2021 to 2,445k as at September 2021. The

council’s reserves remain at £7.135m.

The percentage of negative news stories about the council (taken as a proportion of all
news stories about the council) has fallen between July and September, down from 10%
to 6%. This represents 13 negative stories out of a total of 220. However, the percentage
of external complaints upheld or partly upheld over the last quarter has increased slightly
from 62 to 67%. This represents 45 out of 67 complaints. This number is consistent for the
same period the previous year, although the rate upheld is higher than our annual average
for 2020 to 2021 (60%).

As at September 2021, sickness absence stood at 7.54 days, up from 7.12 in the last
period. This compares to 6.57 days in September 2020. As at July 2021, the percentage of
staff who have had at least 3 one-to-one meetings in the last 12 months stood at 42%.

38% of the council’'s spend was with local suppliers during July to September. 88% of
contracts (over £25k and under £1,000k) contained community benefits. No collaborative
procurement activities were undertaken during the period, but none were missed either.
There are, however, 12 potential collaborative procurements on the horizon and these will

be developed in the coming months.

Our final measure considers the council’s efforts to support residents into work through
placements that we ourselves offer within the council. During July to September we
successfully supported 46 additional placements, bringing our annual cumulative total to
110. This is a sharp increase on the trend for the same time last year, aided by the lifting

of Covid-19 restrictions.
Corporate Health Self-Assessment: Governance Areas

The following is our self-assessment against the seven key governance areas and seeks
to paint a picture of how well the council is performing, how we know that (linking to

evidence where it is available), and what we can do to improve.

46
Tudalen 142



Corporate Planning

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in

this area of governance.
Agree and implement a whole council approach to New Ways of Working.

Welsh Government advice remains that staff should continue to work from home where it
is possible to do so. However, the Senior Leadership Team is sensitive that there is an
increased desire for a managed return to offices. Risk Assessments are therefore to be
carried out during the autumn to inform how the council can support limited use of our
office buildings in a safe way. These interim measures will not be a return to the way
things were, nor is it the long-term approach that is being considered as part of the New
Ways of Working (NWOW) project.

The project team continues to meet monthly and minutes are published on the council’s
internal website. The team has considered different workstyles that the council adopts;
training and support needed for organisational change; working with other public sector
organisations; and new or revised policies that will need to be drawn up. A draft Asset

Strategy has also been developed, and will be shared with members in the autumn.
Develop a new Corporate Plan by October 2022.

In this period, the Strategic Planning and Performance Team has been working to
complete the initial phase of our County Conversation, as well as the update of the Conwy
and Denbighshire Well-being Assessment. Looking ahead, there will be workshops held in
November with SLT and Cabinet to look at what lessons have been learned with the
existing Corporate Plan, and to analyse the key issues identified thus far. Intelligence
gathered through all these exercises will be presented to the new Council in the summer of

2022 to help guide a final decision on objectives by October.
Develop interim Strategic Equality Plan

The council has now published its interim Strategic Equality Plan to cover the period
between October 2021 to October. The document meets our legislative requirements to
produce a plan every 4 years, and will inform our new Corporate Plan 2022 to 2027. The

Strategic Plan and accompanying Equality Objectives may be viewed on our website.

47
Tudalen 143


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/your-council/access-to-information/equality-diversity-and-human-rights.aspx

Respond to the requirements of the Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act
2021.

The council launched its new stakeholder survey in September, to run for six weeks until
the end of October. The survey has been designed to satisfy legislative requirements, and
will inform our next self-assessment report in 2022. Arrangements for a Panel Assessment
will be discussed with the new council following the elections in May 2022. Discussions on
arrangements for the implementation of the new Corporate Joint Committee (CJC) will

commence from September.
Plan for new replacement EU funding arrangements.

The council continues to monitor the impact of Brexit, and has been working through this
period to appoint a Compliance, Monitoring and Administration Officer to support
Community Renewal Fund arrangements. The Senior Leadership Team has also reviewed
capacity requirements to manage the upcoming Shared Prosperity and Levelling Up funds,

additional resource being identified to manage these going forward.

Service Challenge Action: Provide a public statement in support of an accessible
and diverse council in advance of the next election period to inform potential

candidates.

In September the Council committed itself to be a ‘Diverse Council’. It was agreed to:

e Provide a clear public commitment to improving diversity in democracy.

e Demonstrate an open and welcoming culture to all, promoting the highest standards
of behaviour and conduct.

e Set out a local Diverse Council Action Plan ahead of the 2022 local elections.

e Demonstrate a commitment to a duty of care for Councillors.

e Provide flexibility in council business by reviewing our practical arrangements for
the holding of meetings.

e Ensure that all members are aware of the allowances and salaries to which they are
entitled, particularly any reimbursement for costs of care, so that all members
receive fair remuneration for their work and that the role of member is not limited to

those who can afford it.

48
Tudalen 144



As a result, the Democratic Services Committee has been tasked with developing a

Diverse Council Action Plan ahead of the 2022 local government elections.

Service Challenge Action: Update the Corporate Executive Team on the position

with the Corporate Support Services Review.

The Head of Business Improvement and Modernisation has provided an update to the
Corporate Executive Team, it being confirmed that workstreams already underway will
continue to completion. Some other activity may be progressed, but no longer as part of

the formal programme.

Service Challenge Action: Ensure a question is asked at each Service Performance

Challenge regarding commitment to customer service.

This consideration will be put forward in a paper summarising lessons learned and
proposals for the 2022 Service Challenge Programme, to be taken to the Corporate
Executive Team in the next period. It is felt that the format of the challenges during the
summer worked well for its condensed timetable and less paperwork. Consideration does
need to be given, however, to how service level data is reviewed, as this is an important

part of our Performance Management Framework.
Financial Planning

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in

this area of governance.
Annual Treasury Management

The Head of Finance and Property Services presented the Annual Treasury Management

report to Governance and Audit Committee in July. It details the Council’s investment and
borrowing activity during 2020 to 2021, as well as outlying the economic climate during

that time and shows how the Council complied with its Prudential Indicators.

Of course Covid-19 dominated 2020 to 2021, and the start of the financial year saw many
central banks cutting interest rates as lockdowns caused economic activity to grind to a
halt. The Bank of England cut Bank Rate to 0.1% and the UK government provided a
range of fiscal stimulus measures, the size of which has not been seen in peacetime. The

council borrowed money throughout the year from the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB),

49
Tudalen 145


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6248&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6248&Ver=4&LLL=0

as well as accessing temporary borrowing from other local authorities at very low rates to
cover short-term cash flow requirements. As a result of this borrowing, the average rate on
the council’s debt increased from 3.82% at April 1, 2020, to 3.95% at March 31, 2021. The
council’s outstanding borrowing at March 31, 2021 was £235m, at an average rate of

3.95%, and the council held £17.8m in investments at an average rate of 0.003%.
Audit Wales Financial Sustainability Assessment

In September 2021, Audit Wales published their findings on the Financial Sustainability

Assessment they conducted during January 2021 to April 2021. The report highlighted a

number of key findings, including:

e The council is well placed to maintain its financial sustainability over the medium
term. It has a good track record of managing its budget and continues to work to
further improve its financial position.

e The immediate impact of Covid-19 on the council’s financial sustainability has been
mitigated by additional Welsh Government funding.

e The council’s financial planning arrangements are mature and further developing to
maintain its financial sustainability over the medium-term.

e The council’s useable reserves have remained relatively stable since 2016 to 2017
and are forecast to increase.

e There continues to be some significant budget variations that the Council is working
to resolve.

e The council has a track record of delivering most of its budget savings, but not
always as planned.

e The council has maintained a liquidity ratio of below 1 over the period from 2016 to
2017 and 2019 to 2020.

Strategy for the Prevention and Detection of Fraud, Corruption & Bribery

The Strateqy for the Prevention and Detection of Fraud, Corruption and Bribery and Fraud

Response Plan form part of the council's counter fraud framework, a collection of

interrelated policies and procedures, including the Code of Conduct, Financial Regulations
and Whistle Blowing Policy. It also includes policies and procedures that are specifically

targeted at countering fraud and corruption.

50
Tudalen 146


https://www.audit.wales/publication/denbighshire-county-council-financial-sustainability-assessment-1
https://www.audit.wales/publication/denbighshire-county-council-financial-sustainability-assessment-1
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6248&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6248&Ver=4&LLL=0

In developing this Strategy, the council has adopted the guiding principles included in
"Fighting Fraud and Corruption Locally 2020”. The Strategy is not just concerned with
operational activity to detect and investigate fraud and corruption, but also sets out
objectives for pro-active actions to deter and prevent fraud and corruption through the
continual development of an anti-fraud and corruption culture. The Fraud Response Plan
has been revised to reflect existing processes and to strengthen arrangements to ensure
that all relevant parties are involved at key points and to include greater alignment with HR

policies, particularly the disciplinary policy and strategy for local government.
Performance Management

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in

this area of governance.
Implement annual process for stakeholder engagement on council performance.

The council’'s Stakeholder Survey was launched in September and ran for six weeks.
Analysis will be completed during November and December. The output of the Survey will
help inform our Self-Assessment in 2022, and an annual approach to stakeholder

engagement in year 2. Data from the survey will also help inform our next Corporate Plan.

Provide clarity to the Senior Leadership Team on the role of the Project

Management Team.

Discussions have taken place with the Corporate Executive Team and the Senior
Leadership Team about the intention to further develop the Corporate Programme Office,
in which the Project Management team sits. A proposal on areas for development will be
taken to the Corporate Executive Team in the next few months, which will include a
reconfiguration of Verto, our project management software, and the introduction of new
roles in the Corporate Programme Office that will broaden the support on offer to the

organisation.
Other developments in the last period

The council’s Annual Report on Safeguarding Adults in Denbighshire was presented to

Partnerships Scrutiny in July. Despite the pressures caused by the Covid-19 pandemic

and the restrictions placed upon individuals and organisations by the crisis, the council’s

51
Tudalen 147


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=268&MId=6375&Ver=4&LLL=0

performance in relation to safeguarding adults had remained strong, with improvements
being realised in a number of areas, such as performance against the Welsh Government
performance indicator on enquiries completed within 7 working days (99%). Overall there
has been a significant reduction (40%) in numbers of safeguarding reports received in
comparison to the same period the previous year. However, there has been an increase in
the number of telephone calls to the Safeguarding team to discuss safeguarding issues.
Although fewer reports have been received during the 2020-21 year, the Council had not
seen an increase in cases needing to progress to strategy meetings, which appeared to be

following the trends of recent years.

In June 2021 (CIW) undertook a five day ‘Assurance Check’ of Community Support
Services (CSS) with a focus on the safety and well-being of citizens and staff employed in
Community Support Services. We've recently received a very positive final report that

includes findings such as:

e Citizens and carers have their voices heard and maintain control over their care and
support.

e Despite competing pressures, practitioners continue to focus on what matters to
people.

e Positive culture where practitioners co-produce solutions tailored to individual
circumstances.

e Continuing positive culture of improvement in adult safeguarding.

e Practitioners feel supported by the significant efforts made to promote their well-
being.

e Providers of care and support work well with social services and find them to be
open and honest, willing to be flexible and help resolve challenges.

e Driven by external challenges and their own commitment to succeed, social
services managers in Denbighshire continue to lead with confidence and develop
increasingly creative solutions at pace.

e At this point in the Covid-19 pandemic, the fact that so many practitioners and
managers have continued in their roles and taken on new duties to help protect

others is a credit to them and the local authority.

52
Tudalen 148



Risk Management

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in

this area of governance.

Next formal Risk Review in September to give a particular focus to risk appetite to

help improve the organisation’s understanding of its application.

The September Corporate Risk Review paid particular attention to our risk appetite and
our anticipated direction of travel for each risk. Risk owners were asked to reconsider all
impacts and determine the most serious impact so as to affirm our level of appetite. We
discussed how effectively risks are being managed down or out of the register, and the
extent to which controls have been effective or not. The Risk Register now includes
commentary about the anticipated direction of travel for each risk, which should help us to
understand the effectiveness of our management controls over time. A case study - using
Ash Die Back as an example - has been shared with managers and elected members

around the practical application of risk appetite.

Service Challenge Action: Ensure service and corporate risk registers define

climate and ecological risks at appropriate levels

During the September Corporate Risk Review, it was agreed that Risk 45: “The risk that
the council is unable to deliver the agenda of Council and external organisations within
existing resources” needed to have a singular focus on climate change. The risk is now
defined as “The risk that the council fails to become a net carbon zero and ecologically

positive council by 2030”.

Service Challenge Action: Consider the provisions of the Local Government and
Elections (Wales) Act 2021, particularly in regard to Corporate Joint Committee and

any associated risks for the council.

A new risk has been added to the council’s Corporate Risk register, which considers the
implications of the new Corporate Joint Committee. Gwynedd Council is taking the lead on
work to establish the Committee on behalf of North Wales. Regional Chief Executives and
Leaders have been meeting through this period to agree the final proposal for the make-up
of the new organisation, which must agree its own budget by January 31 for the year

ahead. A Chief Executive Officer, Monitoring Officer and Section 151 officer will also need

53
Tudalen 149



to be appointed. The Corporate Joint Committee will oversee three key areas for the

region from June 2022, namely Strategic Development, Transport, and the Economy.
Other developments in the last period

Our September Corporate Risk Review also implemented the actions identified in June’s
Internal Audit review of Corporate Risk Management, such as identification of critical and
ancillary controls. The Corporate Executive Team will shortly be commencing ‘risk focus

sessions’. These sessions will provide more time to interrogate our most concerning risks
with risk owners, and have been selected in part by the risk appetite ‘gap’ (that is the gap

between the classification of the risk and our risk appetite).
Workforce Planning

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in

this area of governance.

Complementing New Ways of Working, we will review training, development and
mental-health needs for staff.

A new strategy and action plan will be developed to support the new ways of working
project and emerging leadership, learning and development programme. A Mental Health
policy has been agreed by Cabinet, and middle managers will have received an
awareness session at our Leadership Conference. Training has also been arranged for all
managers and supervisors, to commence from September. Useful mental health pages

have also been published on our website.

Improve the information we have about our workforce, including equality

information, to support more detailed analyses in future Public Sector Duty Reports.

We have been working with colleagues to review decision making and reporting templates

to ensure they comply with the Socio-Economic Duty.

Improve our workforce planning programme and consider how best to plan for

posts requiring a specific level of Welsh above Level 1.

We have been planning an annual workforce planning review with all services, which is

due to commence in November. This has been developed alongside discussions about the

54
Tudalen 150



new corporate risk around recruitment and retention, and the escalated risk about
pressures in social care and health. The review for posts requiring specific levels of Welsh
commenced in December 2019; unfortunately, this work was paused due to Covid-19, but

will restart in the coming months.
Recruit new Heads of Service for Education and Children’s Services.

Two Heads of Services have been successfully recruited. The service remains as one but
with Geraint Davies looking after Education, and Rhiain Morrlle overseeing Children’s

Services.

Service Challenge Action: Consider the staff resource requirements associated with
the additional burden of managing / supporting virtual meetings, and the increasing
number of Member Task & Finish Group meetings, and consider what, if any,

actions are required.

A business case was submitted to the Budget Board with detailed information on the
resource shortages and growing workload in committee administration and scrutiny
support. The Budget Board has included funding to address these problems in the
council’s Medium Term Financial Plan for the new financial year. Consideration is being

given to how soon the funding can be drawn down.

Service Challenge Action: Establish the latest position and level of risk associated
with DBS / risk assessment indicators that are, or have been, a priority for

improvement / acceptable.

The latest position is an improving one, but the level of risk remains a priority for
improvement due to the back-log caused by Covid-19. A 6-month temporary post is being
established to address the issue, which arose due to staff redeployment and the focus
being on new staff being DBS checked rather than renewals (unless the renewal was for

employees under Social Care Wales or CSIW).
Other developments in the last period

A new corporate risk has been identified: “The risk that recruitment and retention issues,
leading to a loss of expertise and capacity, worsen resulting in poor or inadequate

services.” Many services have been struggling to recruit and retain staff for some time,

55
Tudalen 151



particularly — but not limited to - critical front line social care and health and highways and
environment roles. In September, the council temporarily suspended its bulky waste
collection service due to driver shortages; whilst in care, 15 workers from across the
council took on three of the toughest walks in Denbighshire to try to raise awareness of the

rewarding careers that are available in the care sector.

There are of course many factors at the root of this recruitment issue, including the
relatively low wages, high demands, and sometimes a perceived lack of value. There are
also some regional pressures associated with neighbouring employers offering higher

salaries.

We will in the next period be working with Audit Wales on a national review of asset
management and workforce planning, which will take place between November 2021 and
January 2022.

Assets

Below are improvement actions that have been identified in support of Corporate Health in

this area of governance.
Asset Management strategy

The proposed priorities for the new Asset Management Strategy were considered and
agreed by the Asset Management Group at their meeting in July. The full strategy is now
in the process of being drafted. The Asset Management Group’s Terms of Reference will

also be updated as soon as they have been revised for the Strategic Investment Group.
ICT — Lorawan Gateways

In 2020, the council set out to investigate Lorawan infrastructure costs and the potential to
implement them within the council. In this period, we have commissioned the installation of
5 Lorawan gateways across the county, covering Prestatyn and Denbigh High schools,
County Hall, and Ysgolion Caer Drewyn and Tremeirchion. The funding for these came
from the “push to talk” project. There may be additional Welsh Government funding to
provide additional gateways in due course to further improve coverage throughout the
County.

56
Tudalen 152



Data Breaches

Alongside the Data Protection Officer, the Senior Information Risk Owner (SIRO) has an
explicit responsibility to ensure that information held by the council is managed safely,
effectively, and in accordance with the legislation. The council has increased investments

to ensure the safe management of data within the following areas:

e Greater engagement with Schools.

¢ Additional dedicated officer time made available in Legal Services.

e An effective cross-council collaboration in the form of the Information Governance
Group, chaired by the council’s Senior Information Risk Officer (SIRO).

e Awareness raising across all services through training and dedicated support.

In 2020 to 2021 there were 22 data incidents involving personal data, which is an increase
on last year where there were 13 incidents. Although only one of these incidents was
considered reportable to the Information Commissioner’s Office, it is still a significant
increase. The underlying cause of these is human error, and the SIRO has some concerns
that these instances have become more common because of reduced office working. To
counter this, new procedures for remote ‘checking’ are being explored and are ongoing

within ICT and Social Services, including:

e Exploring whether it is possible for Microsoft Outlook to stop automatically
formulating external email addresses in the recipient section.

¢ |dentifying whether it is possible for a pop-up to appear on Microsoft Outlook to
confirm whether the sender wants to send the email (as it does when an email has
no subject, without an attachment etc.) when addressed to an external recipient.

e Exploring whether reports that are being printed by Business Support Staff on
behalf of another member of staff (who is not in the office) can be printed and
scanned back to the relevant member of staff to check prior to the report being

posted.

Refresher training on data protection is being launched for all staff, which includes advice

on managing data safely when working away from the office.

57
Tudalen 153



Roads

Denbighshire County Council, in partnership with Welsh Government and Transport for
Wales, is making improvements to Castle Street, Llangollen. This scheme has been
developed through extensive consultation with the local community and local county
councillors. It includes wider footways, improved and safer junctions, new traffic signals
and a pedestrian crossing, new one-way systems, and resurfacing works. There will be
some road closures and temporary traffic lights, but we will work closely with local
residents and businesses to listen to any concerns and minimise disruption. The works

should be completed by Spring 2022. Each week the Llangollen 2020 page will be

updated with the details of what we've done and what we plan on doing.
Flood Investigation

In February 2020, extensive flooding occurred across Denbighshire as a result of Storm
Ciara. Council officers, as well as officers from Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and Dwr
Cymru, have since carried out investigations into the flooding to understand the reason
why the flooding occurred, the likelihood of it happening again, and to assess whether

measures can be put in place to reduce flooding in future.

February 2020 was one of the wettest on record for parts of North and Mid Wales. A series
of successive weather fronts including storms Ciara, Dennis and Jorge, as well as heavy
rainfall over the weekend of February 22, 2020, saw most rain gauges recording over
200% of their February Long-Term Average. The main sources of flooding during the

event were the River Elwy, River Ceidiog, River Ystrad and River Clwyd.

The report was presented to Communities Scrutiny Committee in July, and

recommendations for improvement will be taken forward in partnership with Dwr Cymru
and NRW.

Corporate Health and Safety

The Annual Corporate Health and Safety report was presented to the Governance and

Audit Committee in September. The overall assessment of Denbighshire County Council’s

implementation of Health and Safety systems is a medium assurance. This means that
Health and Safety management systems are generally developed and recorded. The

overall assessment of employee involvement in Health and Safety is also a medium

58
Tudalen 154


https://www.denbighshire.gov.uk/en/parking-roads-and-travel/roadworks/llangollen-2020.aspx
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=271&MId=6291&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6249&Ver=4&LLL=0
https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6249&Ver=4&LLL=0

assurance. Significant hazards are generally identified and managed to minimise risk.
Employees are generally involved in the development and use of H&S management
systems. Finally, the assessment found that overall the council’s compliance with Covid-19

regulations and the delivery of a ‘Covid-19 secure’ workplace is a high assurance.
Property Fire Safety

The Property Health and Safety Team presented an Annual Fire Safety Report to the
Governance and Audit Committee in September. The report showed that as at July 2021,

99% of properties has been fire risk assessed (FRA), barring one school that had
cancelled their assessment appointment. During 2021 to 2022, key priorities have been
around developing the fire safety knowledge and skills of a new member of the team;
identifying available options for completing FRASs digitally; reviewing and improving the
current recording and allocation of FRA actions; and creating a fire awareness training

program.

Service Challenge Action: Develop proposal to improve ICT provision, fibre
security, business continuity, school ICT provision, and digital Denbighshire

A proposal has been the Budget Board in order to begin the process of rebuilding capacity
within ICT. Discussions are underway concerning a location for a second data suite in
either Rhyl or Denbigh to expand resilience. Digital Security remains a threat to the council
and remains on the Corporate Risk Register. ICT and Digital Services are actively involved
with both local and national groups to mitigate the risk and to ensure that we have a rolling
program in place to ensure the council’s Digital Perimeter Security is up-to-date and

operating at optimum levels.

A number of schools are now directly receiving ICT support from Denbighshire’s ICT and
Digital Services function. There is still an unstable environment around third party school
ICT support provision. Schools have received advice to subscribe to the service offered by
the corporate ICT and Digital Services Team to mitigate the risk of digital security to
schools directly.

59
Tudalen 155


https://moderngov.denbighshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=130&MId=6249&Ver=4&LLL=0

Service Challenge Action: Create hubs in areas across Denbighshire where there is

poor broadband connection, to assist and enable remote meetings

Progress has been made on the physical fibre roll-out to our corporate sites which include
Libraries, Leisure Centres and other remote sites that contain Denbighshire staff. A
number of these sites have now had their old broadband connection migrated to new fibre
connectivity, providing improvements to download and upload speeds. There has also
been steady progress on the roll-out to additional community sites, where a number of

physical fibre builds have been completed. We are nhow awaiting activation of these fibres.

Service Challenge Action: Work to enable translation provision with Microsoft

Teams software

This activity is experiencing obstacles, but work continues nationally to make progress

towards enabling the translation provision within Microsoft Teams.

Service Challenge Action: Create a plan to support external partners and

businesses to take forward the climate and ecological change programme

In this period, activity has begun to deliver support to partners and businesses to
contribute to the Climate and Ecological Change Programme, in particular a public event is
planned for November 1, and a Business Breakfast on November 9. In addition to this, a
plan to identify wider behaviour change initiatives for 2022 to 2023 onwards is in
development, and is anticipated to be complete by April, 2022.

Service Challenge Action: Ensure lessons learnt are captured from previous

purchases of buildings

The issues with asbestos identification and removal will be included in the lessons learned
log for the Queens Building project and in the project closure report, which will be
completed once the phase 1 output is delivered. The Project Manager of the proposed
Rhyl Gateway project has advised that a healthy contingency has been included in the

budget for possible asbestos removal.

Longer-term, it is proposed that the council will need to consider allocating more funding
‘at risk’ to undertake feasibility work for regeneration projects, especially those involving

property acquisition. This will enable more detailed project proposals to be developed and

60
Tudalen 156



more confidence in the budget forecasts. However, it also needs to be acknowledged that
in some cases, the presence of asbestos will not be known until such time as intrusive
surveys are undertaken, or the building is being demolished or refurbished. Intrusive

surveys are generally not possible prior to the acquisition of a building.
Procurement

Below is the improvement action that was identified in support of Corporate Health in this

area of governance.

Integrate biodiversity protection and improvement into our procurement processes
and drive through community benefits that improve the environment. We will work
with businesses and suppliers in Denbighshire to encourage lower carbon practice.

We will also develop a hew procurement strategy.

Progress towards these actions has been limited during July to September. The
procurement team continues to face capacity issues. Our Community Benefits Hub is
working with officers across the council to identify relevant and appropriate environmental
community benefits that contribute to bio-diversity. We have agreed that identified
community benefits must also include living asset management resources and planning.
We have also been exploring opportunities for a potential pilot procurement that applies a

managed tree community benefit.

Service Challenge Action: Promote adherence to the Procurement Policy across the

council

In respect of encouraging good procurement practice, there are some challenges in this
area. There has been some recent poor practice that has resulted in lengthier negotiations
and timescales, and stretched capacity further. Any poor practice that has been identified

will be reviewed.

Service Challenge Action: Explore long-term options for sustaining the Community
Benefits Hub

The service is just starting this work to explore potential options and ways forward.

61
Tudalen 157



Annual or Biennial Measures

Title 2018 to | 2019to | Status

2019 2020
Overall satisfaction with the council (%) — 40 No data | Priority for
Benchmarked Locally Survey Improvement

due in
autumn

The percentage of new appointees from 7 15 Does not
applications where it was disclosed that they are Next apply
either from a racial or religious minority group, report Count only
have a disability, are gay or bi-sexual, or had their October
gender reassigned — Benchmarked Locally 2021
Title 2019to | 2020to | Status

2020 2021
The percentage difference in the mean hourly rate | -9.7 -13.5 Excellent
of pay for women — Benchmarked Locally
The percentage of the lowest paid salaries (bottom | 79.1 79.9 Priority for
guarter) that are women — Benchmarked Locally Improvement
Member attendance (expected and present), year | 79 89 Good
to date — Benchmarked Locally
Net Carbon Zero — Total carbon tonnage emitted 14,030 | 10,277 | Excellent

and absorbed by the council (excluding supply

chain) — Benchmarked Locally

62
Tudalen 158




Quarterly or Biannual Measures

updated in the last
three months —
Benchmarked

Locally

Title Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status
22020 |32020 |42020 |12021 |22021
to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022

The percentage of | 47 49 49 43 47 Acceptable

Corporate Plan

Measures showing

as ‘Priority for

Improvement’ —

Benchmarked

Locally

The number of 2 0 1 2 2 Acceptable

projects on the

project register

showing as

‘compromised’ —

Benchmarked

Locally

The percentage of | No data | 90 94 96 90 Acceptable

projects whose

delivery New to

confidence was guarter

63

Tudalen 159




Title

Quarter
2 2020
to 2021

Quarter
32020
to 2021

Quarter
4 2020
to 2021

Quarter
12021
to 2022

Quarter
22021
to 2022

Status

The percentage of
corporate risks
inconsistent with
the council’s risk
appetite statement
— Benchmarked
Locally

52

No data

Six-
monthly

55

No data

Six-
monthly

62

Priority for

Improvement

The number of
negative reports
from external
regulators —
Benchmarked

Locally

Excellent

The number of
Internal Audit low
assurance reports,
financial year to
date —
Benchmarked

Locally

Excellent

Corporate and
Service Budget
Variance (£k)

5,107

2,242

-718

708

2,445

Does not

apply

Count only

64

Tudalen 160




Title

Quarter
2 2020
to 2021

Quarter
32020
to 2021

Quarter
4 2020
to 2021

Quarter
12021
to 2022

Quarter
22021
to 2022

Status

Council reserves
(£K)

7,135

7,135

7,135

7,135

7,135

Does not

apply

Count only

Negative news
stories as a
percentage of all
news stories about
the council —
Benchmarked

Locally

12

24

10

Good

The percentage of
external
complaints upheld
or partly upheld
over the last
quarter —
Benchmarked

Locally

63

52

57

62

67

Priority for

Improvement

The rolling
average number of
working days /
shifts per full time
equivalent (FTE)
local authority

employee lost due

6.57

6.61

6.47

7.12

7.54

Acceptable

65

Tudalen 161




Title Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status
22020 |32020 |42020 |12021 |22021
to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022

to sickness
absence —
Benchmarked

Locally

The percentage of | No data | No data | 45 44 42 Priority for

staff who have had Improvement

New to New to
at least 3 one-to-

quarter | quarter
4 4

one meetings in
the last 12 months
— Benchmarked
Locally

The percentage of | 36 34 36 33 38 Good
spend with
suppliers based
within
Denbighshire —
Benchmarked

Locally

The cumulative No data | Nodata | 12 75 88 Excellent

percentage of

New to New to Now
Denbighshire

guarter | quarter reported
contracts over
£25k and under

£1,000k containing

4 4 as a
cumulati

) ve
community
) indicator
benefits —

66
Tudalen 162



Title Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Quarter | Status

22020 |[32020 [42020 |12021 |22021

to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2021 |to 2022 |to 2022
Benchmarked
Locally
The cumulative 28 28 36 64 110 Does not
number of work apply
experience

Count only

placements offered

within the council

Improvement Actions

Below are new improvement actions that have been identified through this report:

e Service Challenge Programme to be reviewed and proposals for 2022 to be offered

to CET in November / December.

67

Tudalen 163




Equality and Diversity

Gypsy and Traveller Accommodation Needs Assessment

The council is assessing current accommodation need for Gypsies, Traveller and
Travelling Show people. This does not include looking for locations for sites. The process
will include talking to Gypsy and Traveller families, key stakeholders and representative
groups and a survey will run until October 7, 2021. Our work will include a review of local
data, including the number of unauthorised encampments that have taken place in the
county, and a consultation with families from the Gypsy and Travelling community living in
Denbighshire. Elected members and City, Town and Community councils will also be
asked to promote the survey to eligible residents, as well as feed in local knowledge
around travelling patterns. The council has a legal duty to undertake a new Gypsy and
Traveller Accommodation Assessment (GTAA) every five years as a requirement of the
Housing (Wales) Act 2014, and it is also a requirement for the replacement Local

Development Plan that the council is currently working on.

The assessment work will directly support Race and Religion and Belief. Involving
stakeholders and working collaboratively with different partners and groups in this way will
help us understand the long-term needs of the county, and prevent any group from facing

worsening socio-economic disadvantage.
Community Catalysts

Denbighshire County Council has teamed up with social enterprise Community Catalysts
to help kind-hearted people realise their dreams to help older and disabled people. The
programme gives support to Denbighshire residents in the south and central areas of the
county who are looking to set up their own small enterprise to help those in need or also
bring closer the things that give enjoyment. You can find out more by visiting the

Denbighshire Community Catalysts webpage.

This collaborative initiative directly benefits the protected characteristics of Age and
Disability and those at a socio-economic disadvantage. It encourages involvement
and will hopefully bring to fruition new ideas to prevent harm and meet unrealised needs

in the long-term.

68
Tudalen 164


https://www.communitycatalysts.co.uk/project/denbighshire/

Eitem Agenda 11

sir ddinbych
denbithhireg

County Council

Adroddiad i’r: Cabinet

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod 23 Tachwedd 2021

Aelod Arweiniol / Swyddog Julian Thompson Hill
Awdur yr Adroddiad: Steve Gadd, Pennaeth Cyllid ac Eiddo

Teitl Adroddiad Cyllid (mis Hydref 2021/22)

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

Mae'r adroddiad yn rhoi manylion am gyllideb refeniw ac arbedion y Cyngor fel y cytunwyd
arnynt ar gyfer 2021/22. Mae'r adroddiad hefyd yn rhoi diweddariad cryno o'r Cynllun
Cyfalaf yn ogystal a'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai a'r Cynllun Cyfalaf Tai.

2. Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

Pwrpas yr adroddiad yw rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am sefyllifa ariannol bresennol y

Cyngor, a chadarnhau’r cyllidebau gwasanaeth y cytunwyd arnynt ar gyfer 2021/22.
3. Beth yw’r Argymhellion?

3.1 Bod yr Aelodau’n nodi'r cyllidebau a bennwyd ar gyfer 2021/22 a'r cynnydd ar y

strategaeth y cytunwyd arni.

3.2 Bod yr Aelodau yn cymeradwyo trawsnewid Llys Anwyl, y Rhyl, yn fflatiau ar gyfer
rhentu cymdeithasol, fel y manylir yn yr adroddiad hwn (Adran 6.7) ac Atodiadau 5 a 6.

4. Manylion yr adroddiad

Mae’r adroddiad yn crynhoi cyllideb refeniw'r Cyngor ar gyfer 2021/22 sydd yn Atodiad 1.
Cyllideb refeniw net y Cyngor yw £216.818 miliwn (£208.302 miliwn yn 20/21). Rhagwelir
y bydd gorwariant o £1.179 miliwn ar gyllidebau gwasanaethau a chorfforaethol (£0.656

Tudalen 165



miliwn fis diwethaf). Amlinellir y naratif o amgylch y risgiau a’r rhagdybiaethau presennol

sy’n sail i'r asesiad hwn yn Adran 6.

Roedd cyllideb 2021/22 yn gofyn am ddod o hyd i a chytuno ar arbedion gwasanaeth ac
arbedion effeithlonrwydd o £2.666 miliwn fel y nodir isod:

e Mae Ffioedd a Thaliadau wedi bod yn destun chwyddiant yn unol &’r polisi Ffioedd
a Thaliadau a gytunwyd (£0.462 miliwn).

e Mae arbedion effeithlonrwydd gweithredol (£690,000) wedi eu nodi yn bennaf gan
wasanaethau drwy gydol y flwyddyn ac o fewn cyfrifoldeb a ddirprwywyd i
Benaethiaid Gwasanaeth mewn ymgynghoriad ag Aelodau Arweiniol.

e Mae arbedion o £0.781miliwn hefyd wedi eu nodi sy’n newid darpariaeth
gwasanaeth mewn rhyw ffordd a chawsant eu rhannu mewn manylder gyda'r
Cabinet a'r Cyngor yn sesiynau briffio mis Rhagfyr.

e 1% (£0.733m) Targed effeithlonrwydd ysgolion o Gyllideb Ddirprwyedig yr Ysgolion.

Tybir bod y cynyddiadau ffioedd a chostau a’r arbedion corfforaethol eisoes wedi'u
cyflawni a dirprwywyd arbedion yr ysgolion i’r cyrff llywodraethu i'w monitro a’u cyflawni.
5. Sut mae’r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau

Corfforaethol?

Mae rheoli cyllidebau refeniw a chyfalaf y Cyngor yn effeithiol a chyflawni'r strategaeth

gyllidebol yn sylfaen i waith ym mhob maes, gan gynnwys blaenoriaethau corfforaethol.
6. Faint fydd hyn yn ei gostio a sut y bydd yn effeithio ar
wasanaethau eraill?

Manylir ar naratifau gwasanaethau arwyddocaol sy'n egluro amrywiadau a risgiau yn
Atodiad 2, ond dylid nodi'r canlynol hefyd:

6.1 Effaith y Coronafeirws - Mae'r strategaeth o weithio mewn partneriaeth a
Llywodraeth Cymru yn parhau i sicrhau cyllid grant sylweddol i helpu gyda phwysau sy'n
gysylltiedig & Covid. Hyd yma, mae chwech hawliad gwariant wedi cael eu cyflwyno ar
gyfer mis Ebrill i fis Medi, am gyfanswm o £4.3 miliwn. Mae dau hawliad incwm gwerth
cyfanswm o £3.1m ar gyfer chwarteri 1 a 2 hefyd wedi'u cyflwyno. Disgwylir y bydd yr

Tudalen 166



hawliadau incwm yn dechrau gostwng yn awr gan fod y cyfyngiadau Covid ehangach wedi

llacio, ond mae hawliadau gwariant yn debygol o barhau.

6.2 Cyllidebau Corfforaethol — rhagwelir ar hyn o bryd y bydd y sefyllifa’n gytbwys. Fodd
bynnag, nodwyd y risgiau canlynol yn y misoedd blaenorol. Mae rhai bellach wedi’u
datrys. Gallai hyn ganiatau rhyddhau arian at raid i helpu i ariannu gorwariant gwasanaeth

yn y misoedd nesaf.

e Effaith parhaus Covid ar Incwm o Dreth y Cyngor — mae hyn dal yn risg er bod
perfformiad yn y maes hwn yn gwella.

e Effaith barhaus ar Gynllun Gostyngiadau Treth y Cyngor — ar hyn o bryd mae’r
gyllideb ychwanegol a gytunwyd fel rhan o un 21/22 yn ddigon i ariannu’r gwariant
tybiedig yn y maes hwn — fodd bynnag mae hwn yn parhau i fod yn faes bregus a
effeithir gan y sefyllfa economaidd ehangach.

e Setliad cyflog ar gyfer 2021/22 — gall y cynnig diweddar ynghylch gweithwyr
llywodraeth leol a'r cyhoeddiad ynghylch cyflog athrawon gael eu hariannu o fewn y
pwysau sydd wedi eu cynnwys yng nghyllideb 21/22. Fodd bynnag, dylid nodi bod
cynnig tal rhai nad ydynt yn athrawon eto i gael ei gytuno, ac felly mae’n parhau’'n

risg.

Bydd y sefyllfa yn parhau i gael ei monitro’n ofalus dros y misoedd nesaf.

6.3 Ysgolion — Roedd y gyllideb a gytunwyd gan y Cyngor ar gyfer 2021/22 yn cynnwys
cyfanswm buddsoddiad ychwanegol net o ychydig dros £2.5 miliwn yng nghyllidebau
dirprwyedig ysgolion (heb gynnwys cynnydd i grantiau gan Lywodraeth Cymru). Yr
amcanestyniad diweddaraf o falansau ysgol i'w gario ymlaen i 2022/23 yw balans credyd
net o £3.829 miliwn — gostyngiad o £1.841 miliwn yn y balansau wedi'u dwyn ymlaen i
2021/22 o0 £5.670 miliwn. Mae gorwariant bychan o £124,000 ar gyllidebau sydd heb eu
dirprwyo. Mae’r symudiad yn ymwneud yn bennaf & grantiau Covid unigryw yn y flwyddyn
ariannol ddiwethaf a gynyddodd arian wrth gefn ysgolion ac a drefnwyd bellach i'w gwario

yn y flwyddyn ariannol hon ar y rhaglen dal i fyny ac adferiad Covid mewn ysgolion.

6.4 Y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai (CRT) Mae’r sefylifa refeniw ddiweddaraf yn cyfrif y bydd
gostyngiad o £1.315 miliwn mewn balansau ar ddiwedd y flwyddyn, sydd £0.662 miliwn yn
fwy na’r £653,000 pan gymeradwywyd y gyllideb. Mae’r Gyllideb Gyfalaf o £20.7 miliwn yn

Tudalen 167



cael ei rhannu’n bennaf rhwng gwelliannau arfaethedig i’r stoc dai bresennol (£6.7 miliwn)
a chaffaeliadau a datblygiadau tai newydd (£14 miliwn).

6.7 - Rheoli’r Trysorlys - Ar ddiwedd mis Hydref, roedd cyfanswm benthyciadau’r Cyngor
yn £243.720 miliwn ar gyfradd gyfartalog o 3.96%. Roedd y balansau buddsoddi yn
£11.3 miliwn ar gyfradd gyfartalog o 0.008%.

6.6 Mae crynodeb o Gynllun Cyfalaf y Cyngor ynghlwm yn Atodiad 3. Swm y cynllun
cyfalaf a gymeradwywyd yw £52.93 miliwn, ac mae’r gwariant hyd yma’'n £16.70 miliwn.
Mae Atodiad 4 yn cynnwys diweddariad ar y prif brosiectau sydd wedi’'u cynnwys yn y

Cynllun Cyfalaf cyffredinol.

6.7 Cymeradwyodd y Grwp Buddsoddi Strategol Achos Busnes ar gyfer caffael Llys
Anwyl, y Rhyl ym mis Gorffennaf 2020 (£0.5m). Mae Achos Busnes wedi'i ddiweddaru
bellach wedi'i ddatblygu sy'n cynnwys yr amcangyfrifon cost diweddaraf ar gyfer yr
ailddatblygiad. Mae'r cynnig hwn yn ymwneud & thrawsnewid Llys Anwyl, y Rhyl i ddarparu
12 o fflatiau hunangynhwysol a fydd yn cael eu gosod ar rent cymdeithasol. Bydd y cynnig
yn helpu i fynd i'r afael &'r angen nas diwallwyd am dai cymdeithasol hygyrch ac effeithlon
o ran ynni yn y Rhyl a bydd yn dod ag adeilad gwag yn 6l i ddefnydd cynhyrchiol. Bydd y
gwaith trawsnewid wedi'i gwblhau erbyn Hydref 2022 a dyrannwyd cyllid o fewn y Cynllun
Busnes Stoc Tai.

Oherwydd amserlenni tynn, mae'r Grwp Buddsoddi Strategol ar hyn o bryd yn adolygu'r
cynnig trwy e-bost. Bydd unrhyw newidiadau i'r argymhelliad yn cael eu hadrodd ar lafar i'r
Cabinet. Mae’r Achos Busnes wedi’'i gynnwys yn Atodiad 5 a’r Asesiad o'r Effaith ar Les ar

gael yn Atodiad 6.
7. Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Les?

Cafodd Asesiadau o’r Effaith ar Les ar gyfer y cynnydd yn Nhreth y Cyngor eu cyflwyno i'r

Cyngor ar 26 lonawr.

8. Pa ymgynghoriadau sydd wedi’u cynnal gyda Chraffu ac
eraill?
Yn ogystal &'r adroddiadau rheolaidd i'r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu Corfforaethol, cafodd

proses y gyllideb ei hystyried gan y Tim Arwain Strategol, cyfarfodydd Briffio'r Cabinet,
Arweinwyr Grwp a chyfarfodydd Briffio’r Cyngor. Mae’r Fforwm Cyllidebau Ysgolion wedi’i

Tudalen 168



gynnwys yn y cynigion drwy’r flwyddyn. Ymgynghorwyd ag Undebau Llafur drwy’r
Cydbwyllgor Ymgynghorol Lleol. Mae’r pandemig Covid-19 wedi effeithio ar y lefel o
ymgynghori ac ymgysylltu gyda’r cyhoedd. Er hynny mae cynlluniau mewn grym i

ymgysylltu'n gynnar gyda’r holl fudd-ddeiliaid yn ystod proses gyllidebol 2022/23.
9. Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Croesewir bod cymorth ariannol Covid wedi’i gadarnhau ar gyfer blwyddyn ariannol gyfan
2021/22 gan Lywodraeth Cymru. Fodd bynnag, dylid nodi bod rhai o’r meini prawf wedi’u
tynhau, a allai olygu y bydd yn rhaid i wasanaethau ariannol rhywfaint o bwysau
ychwanegol. Mae gwaith monitro’n parhau i ddangos pwysau yn y meysydd arferol;
Digartrefedd a Gwasanaethau Plant. Rydym wedi buddsoddi'n sylweddol yn y meysydd
hyn dros y blynyddoedd diwethaf a disgwylir y bydd yr angen yn parhau. Mae pwysau
cychwynnol eisoes wedi’'u cynnwys yn y Cynllun Ariannol Tymor Canolig a bydd y rhain yn

cael eu pennu’n derfynol yn rhan o broses y gyllideb.

10. Parisgiau sydd ac a oes unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud

I'w lleihau?

Mae’n parhau i fod yn gyfnod heriol yn ariannol ac mae ansicrwydd mewn perthynas ag
effaith barhaus Covid-19, Brexit a strategaeth ariannol Llywodraeth y DU wrth ymdrin &’r
effaith ariannol hirdymor ar gyllid cyhoeddus o’r ymateb i Covid. Er bod y rhagolygon
ariannol yn ansicr, mae ein sefyllfa ariannol yn iach ac mae proses gyllideb 3/5 mlynedd
gadarn wedi cael ei chymeradwyo’n ddiweddar gan y Tim Arwain Strategol, y Tim
Gweithredol Corfforaethol, y Cabinet ac mae’r Pwyllgor Llywodraethu ac Archwilio wedi

craffu arni.
11. Pwer i wneud y penderfyniad

D &n Adran 151 Deddf LIlywodraeth Leol 1972, mae’n ofynnol i awdurdodau lleol wneud

trefniadau i weinyddu eu materion ariannol yn briodol.

Tudalen 169



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix 1

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL REVENUE BUDGET 2021/22

Net Budget Budget 2021/22 Projected Outturn Variance
Oct-21 2020/21 |Expenditure Income Net Expenditure Income Net Expenditure Income Net Net Previous
Report
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000

Communities and Customers 3,325 4,548 -1,287 3,261 5,407 -2,145 3,262 859 -859 0 0.00% 0
Education and Children's Service 17,145 32,994 -15,206 17,788 28,283 -10,148 18,135 -4,711 5,058 347 1.95% 386
Business Improvement and Modernisation 4,309 5,716 -1,121 4,595 6,378 -1,820 4,558 662 -699 -37 -0.81% -37
Legal, HR and Democratic Services 2,384 3,988 -1,622 2,366 3,949 -1,616 2,333 -39 6 -33 -1.39% -29
Finance and Property 4,664 10,332 -4,603 5,729 10,411 -4,682 5,729 79 -79 0 0.00% 0
Highways and Environmental Services 17,074 30,149 -14,436 15,713 27,488 -11,333 16,155 -2,661 3,103 442 2.81% 340
Planning and Public Protection 9,748 16,794 -7,183 9,611 17,947 -7,872 10,075 1,153 -689 464 4.83% 0
Community Support Services 38,118 57,266 -17,399 39,867 58,445 -18,578 39,867 1,179 -1,179 0 0.00% 0
Leisure - Retained Budgets 3,346 3,273 0 3,273 3,269 0 3,269 -4 0 -4 -0.12% -4
Total Services 100,113 165,060 -62,857 102,203 161,577 -58,194 103,383 -3,483 4,662 1,179 1.15% 656
Corpznlate 16,231 47,709 -29,271 18,438 47,719 -29,281 18,438 10 -10 0 0.00% 0
Pregepts & Levies 4,899 5,060 0 5,060 5,060 0 5,060 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Cap®! Financing 13,724 15,176 0 15,176 15,176 0 15,176 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Tot@Corporate 34,854 67,945 -29,271 38,674 67,955 -29,281 38,674 10 -10 0 0.00% 0

o
Coyngil Services & Corporate Budget 134,967 233,005 -92,128 140,877 229,532 -87,475 142,057 -3,473 4,652 1,179 0.84% 656

=

=]
Schogls & Non-delegated School Budgets 73,335 85,277 -9,336 75,941 87,313 -9,655 77,658 2,036 -319 1,717 2.26% 1,717
Total Council Budget 208,302 318,282 -101,464 216,818 316,845 -97,130 219,715 -1,437 4,333 2,896 1.34% 2,373
Housing Revenue Account 213 17,606 -16,953 653 17,796 -16,481 1,315 190 472 662 662




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



€LT usfepnlL

Appendix 2 - Service Variance Narrative

Variance | Variance
Service Last This Change Description
Month Month £000 5
£000 £000
Communities and Customers 0 0 0[No Variances to report at this stage.
This Pressure all relates to high cost residential and Independent Fostering placements. The reduction from last month's figure
reported to Cabinet relates to a reduction in inter-authority recoupment costs based on September pupil numbers (this was
Education and Children's Service 386 347 -39]highlighted as a risk last month prior to schedules being received). However the figures remain volatile at this stage. All residential
and independent fostering placements have been costed to realistic timescales however no allowance has been made for any
further new placements throughout the year.
Underspend due to a vacancy savings. It is anticipated that the underspend will be placed in the new reserve set up to help fund
Business Improvement and Modernisation -37 -37 0 -p ¥ ) g P . P P P P
future improvements to the heritage offer at Ruthin Gaol.
Legal, HR and Democratic Services -29 -33 -4(The underspend relates the net effect of the detailed monitoring (eg vacancies).
., There are ongoing pressures within this service relating to the ongoing reduction in the Housing Benefit Administration Grant -
Finance and Property 0 0 0 . R . R R . R
currently we are hoping to identify one-off funding to once again mitigate this pressure.
The reported overspend relates to ongoing pressures in Waste Service relating to increases in costs and decreases in income
Highways, Facilities and Environmental 340 442 102 received for recyclable waste. The figure reported assumes that we will continue to be able to claim for Covid related costs. The
Services increase from last month relates to increased projections across the service ralsting to an increase in use of external contractors to
help with staffing shortages and an increase in material prices.
As noted in previous reports the position with school transport wasn't going to be clear until the contracts for September school re;
opening were finalised. the financial implications of those changes have been investigated in detail over the last few weeks and
Planning and Public Protection 0 464 464 the current estimated overspend is estimated to be £464k. This is largely as a result of shortages of staff and increase in fuel prices
whioch have meant that there are fewer providers and contract costs have increased. Planning income is still down on pre-
pandemic levels but it is hoped this will increase over the coming months.
Although an additional pressure of £2.4m was included in the budget for 2021/22 Homelessness in particular remains an area of
pressure which is largely being claimed from teh Covid Hardship Fund. There is an SLT working group which is tasked with
i A identifying and providing in-house provision which will improve the level of service and reduce costs in the future. There is a great
Community Support Services 0 0 0 . . . . . . .
deal of uncertainty around grant funding for pressures in the sector which will be monitored closely over the coming months,
however the financial position in year indicates that financial pressures are being kept within current budget allocations this
financial year.
Leisure - ADM -4 -4 0[{The movement relates to minor variances.
Corporate & Miscellaneous 0 0 0[See body of report for details
Precepts & Levies 0 0 0[There are no risks in this area
The position on capital financing is very much related to progress on capital projects and variances do not crystallise until the final
. . . outturn is known. Any spare capacity this year is likely to be required to fulfill the investment target in Highways agreed by
Capital Financing 0 0 0 X . . . . R . . s
Council. It can now be confirmed that due to capital receipts received in year that £900k additional investment in Highways has
been allocated.
Council Services & Corporate Budget 656 1,179 523




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Denbighshire County Council - Capital Plan 2021/22 - 2024/25

Position to end October 2021

Capital Expenditure

G/T usfepnlL

Capital Financing
External Funding

Receipts and Reserves
Prudential Borrowing
Unallocated Funding

Note: 2021-22 Original Estimate is the position as approved by Council on 23rd February 2021

Total Estimated Payments - Other

Total Estimated Payments - Major Projects:

Housing Improvement Grants

Rhyl, New 3-16 Catholic School
Ysgol Llanfair, New School

Ysgol Carreg Emlyn, New School
Highways Maintenance

East Rhyl Coastal Defence Scheme
Rhyl Waterfront and Waterpark

Rhyl Queens Market Redevelopment
Waste Service Remodelling

Contingency
Total

Total Capital Financing

APPENDIX 3
2021/22 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25
ORIGINAL LATEST LATEST LATEST LATEST
ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE ESTIMATE
£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
24,699 36,852 4,233 350|
1,200] 1,575
366 391
75
50
2,960I 3,830
8,150 5,250 7,575
24
3,128 2,282 3,493 121
13,472 2,103 11,428
500] 500 500§ 500] 500§
54,475 52,932 27,229] 971 500]
28,332 30,494 12,033 6,036 6,036
6,610 11,264 4,879 121
19,533 11,174 15,853 350§
ol 0 (5,536)I (5,536)| (5,536)}
54,475 52,932 27,229] 971 500




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



Appendix 4 - Major Capital Projects Update — October 2021

21st Century Schools Programme - Ysgol Llanfair

Total Budget £4.964m

Expenditure to date £4.960m

Estimated remaining spend in 21/22 | £0.004m

Future Years estimated spend £0.000m

Funding WG £0.180m; DCC £4.784m
Narrative:

This scheme is within the Band A proposals for 21st Century Schools Programme. The
project has provided a new school building on a new site in Llanfair DC.

The swap in land whereby the Church in Wales St. Asaph Diocese will receive the footprint of
the land at the new school site and the Council will receive ownership of the land in Diocese
ownership at the former school site is still currently progressing. DCC Legal are awaiting
confirmation from the diocese regarding the former sites registered title. We are currently
awaiting further details on this matter before Legal will progress.

Once the former site is in the Council’'s possession, it will be declared surplus by Education
and discussions on the future use for the former school site will commence.

Forecast In Year Expenditure 21/22 | £0.075m

Tudalen 177




21st Century Schools Programme — Glasdir

Total Budget £11.714m

Expenditure to date £11.568m

Estimated remaining spend in 21/22 £0.146m

Future Years estimated spend £0.000m
Funding DCC £3.066m; WG £8.648m
Narrative

This project has delivered a new shared school building site for Rhos Street School and
Ysgol Penbarras at Glasdir, Ruthin which has been used by the schools since April 2018.
The final account has now been settled.

The work to create an additional school yard for Rhos Street School started on the 21st of
June and was completed in August 2021 ready for the start of the autumn school term.

The costs of the works, is less than the pre tender estimate of £200k, and will be absorbed
from the overall allocation to the Ruthin projects in 2016 as part of Denbighshire’s
contribution to the 21st Century Schools Programme

Forecast In Year Expenditure 21/22 £0.174m

Tudalen 178




215t Century Schools Programme — Rhyl, Christ the Word School

Total Budget £23.440m

Expenditure to date £23.061m

Estimated remaining spend in 21/22 | £ 0.379m

Future Years estimated spend £ 0.000m
Funding WG £5.541m; DCC £17.899m
Narrative:

This scheme is within the Band A proposals for 21st Century Schools Programme.

Further works were completed during the October half term at the school. Discussions
are ongoing with the contractor in terms of the roof and some internal doors.

The football pitch at the front of the school continues to be monitored- this has not been
handed over to us yet as we continue to work with the contractor to bring it up to a suitable
standard.

The programme and budget continues to be monitored closely as the project comes to an
end.

Forecast In Year Expenditure 21/22 | £0.391m

Tudalen 179




Rhyl Queens Market Redevelopment

Total Budget £10.922m

Expenditure to date £6.058m

Estimated remaining spend in 21/22 | £1.250m

Future Years estimated spend £3.614m

Funding WG £7.270m DCC Asbestos £0.252m. DCC
£3.400m

Narrative:

The remaining funding required to deliver Phase 1 was secured from the Council at the
September 2020 Cabinet meeting and from the January 2021 Welsh Government Capital
Panel.

The demolition contractor started on site in January 2021 and due to the identification of
additional asbestos was due to complete the works later than expected. Additional
asbestos has again been identified and demolition works were temporarily paused until
structural concerns were addressed and the contractor was satisfied that they could bring
all of the buildings down in a safe manner. Work has now restarted on site to complete all
remaining works. The demolition is now scheduled to complete in December.

Wynne Construction have been appointed through the NWCP framework to deliver Phase
1 and are currently working up the detailed design. The initial cost plan has been received
and is over budget. Officers are working with Wynne to bring this back down within
budget.

Planning permission for the development (full for phase 1, outline for future phases) was
secured at the September 8" 2021 Planning Committee and the construction will
commence at the beginning of 2022.

Forecast In Year Expenditure 21/22 | £2.282m

Tudalen 180




Waste Service Remodelling

Total Budget £17.749m

Expenditure to date £3.879m

Estimated remaining spend in 21/22 | £1.055m

Future Years estimated spend £12.815m
Funding WG £9.544m , DCC £8.205m
Narrative:

A number of work streams are being taken forward to include:

o Development of a new single central waste transfer station depot on land adjacent
to the Colomendy Industrial Estate in Denbigh. The Phase 1 Enabling Works
Contract commenced on site on July 5" 2021. Phase 1 will be followed by a further
Tender process to appoint a Contractor to deliver Phase 2 works to complete the
development of the new Depot by spring 2023 to support a subsequent roll out of
the proposed new service model in 2023.

e Specification of the new fleet required to support the new model is being
completed following a number of trials / tests with the aim to undertake a
procurement exercise for the new waste collection vehicles at the appropriate time
in late 2021 / early 2022 with delivery of the new fleet anticipated in the three
months leading up to the planned new service roll out.

An Options Appraisal exercise on the detail of the new recycling container design has
been undertaken, with the new service model and supporting Containers presented to
Scrutiny in May 2021. A procurement exercise for the Containers to support the new
model will be undertaken in due course with a delivery schedule in time for roll out
associated with proposed service change. A number of mobilisation and communication
activities are ongoing to prepare for the service change and include developing the new
collection routes; planning for any staffing changes/requirements and ongoing
engagement and communication with stakeholders and residents.

Forecast In Year Expenditure 21/22 | £2.103m

Tudalen 181




East Rhyl Coastal Defence Scheme

Total Budget £27.528m

Expenditure to date £17.344m

Estimated remaining spend in 21/22 £2.609m

Future Years estimated spend £7.575m
Funding WG £23.400m; DCC £4.128m
Narrative:

The ongoing coastal defence scheme at East Rhyl will provide an improved standard of flood
protection for around 1650 properties.

Work on site continues to progress well and is on time and within budget. The new rock
revetment and sea defence wall is complete, along with three new beach accesses. Work on
building the new promenade is around 75% complete. Top soiling and landscaping works are
around 50% complete.

Forecast In Year Expenditure 21/22 £5.250m

Tudalen 182




sir ddinbych
County Council v

STRATEGIC INVESTMENT GROUP

Cyngor

BUSINESS CASE - CAPITAL INVESTMENT

This Business Case provides justification for undertaking a project. The completed form will be reviewed
by the Strategic Investment Group who will make a recommendation to Council whether the bid should
be approved and included within the Capital Plan. All sections should be completed and evidence of

costs will need to be supplied.

For details of Strategic Investment Group meetings and deadlines for the submission of this form, please

contact Richard Humphreys, Capital & Technical Finance Team on ext 6144.

Project Name:

Llys Anwyl, Churton Road, Rhyl

Project Reference:

Project Manager:

Mark Dixon

Workstream:

Young People & Housing/Rhyl Regeneration

Project Executive

David Lorey Lead member:

Cllr Tony Thomas

Service: Finance & Property LM Portfolio: Housing & Communities
Form completed by: Mark Dixon Date: 10" November 2021*
Service Accountant: Clare John Date:

*This in an updated version of the original business case approved by SIG on 28™ July 2020 to reflect

subsequent events including the tender price received for the conversion works

PROJECT TYPE

Please categorise your project type. Mark one box only.

| SMALL | X ]

| MEDIUM | | | LARGE |

DECISION SOUGHT FROM SIG:

social rent

To approve the conversion of LIys Anwyl into apartments for

l1|Page

Tudalen 183

SE




sir ddinbych 2
bl County Cour‘mil v
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Highlights the key points in the Business Case to include:-
e what the project will achieve / important benefits

e estimated costs
¢ how the project will be funded

Background

The Single Housing Register for Denbighshire has identified Rhyl as having the highest unmet need for social
housing in the county. The requirement for smaller accessible apartments to meet the needs of an ageing
population is particularly strong in Rhyl and will grow further as existing provision needs improvement or
replacement. The current supply of this type of accommodation in the town is very limited.

The availability of suitable sites for providing this type of accommodation in Rhyl is constrained because;

¢ the remaining allocation of greenfield land for residential development in the Local Development Plan is
in the ownership of one developer focused on house building;

e large areas of the town have been included in the TAN15 Development Advice Zone for Coastal Flood
Risk limiting the potential for residential development in those areas;

e brownfield sites suitable for residential development in the West Rhyl Regeneration Area are subject to
Supplementary Planning Guidance which aims to provide a wider range of housing tenures thereby
limiting the opportunity for the development of social rented accommodation; and

e the Town Centre Vision aims to turn the town centre itself into a place where more people want to live
whilst at the same time bringing back a wider range of customers with high disposable incomes and
greater spending power which limits the opportunity for providing more homes for social rent in the town
centre too.

Project description

The project involves the acquisition of the former tax office at Llys Anwyl in Churton Road on terms which were
agreed with the vendors. The property is outlined in red on the plan in Appendix 1.

The property was leased to an offshore company which provides office accommodation for central government
departments but was unused and the freeholders made an agreement with the tenant that the lease would be
surrendered before the sale was completed. The property was available both for lease and for sale for over two
years.

Following completion of the purchase of the property, the proposal is to convert it to provide 12 no. self-contained
apartments which meet the Council’s space standard and these will be let at a social rent.

The property has been identified as having the potential to provide the type of accommodation required to
meet the needs identified because;

e the construction and layout of the building means that it can be readily converted for residential use;

e it already has a lift installed which means that apartments on upper storeys could be easily accessed by
older residents with mobility issues;
the conversion represents good value for money in terms of the cost per unit delivered;
the site is not within the TAN15 Development Advice Zone for Coastal Flood Risk and is therefore
suitable for residential use; and

e the proposed change of use would satisfy the tests for loss of employment sites set out in Local
Development Plan policy PSE3.

2|Page

Tudalen 184



Cyngor

sir ddinbych g

(<3

** County Council v

Benefits

The key benefits will be;
e the provision of new homes to address the unmet need for accessible social housing in the town;
e avacant building being returned to productive use; and
e areduction in carbon emissions through improvements to the energy efficiency of the building.

Estimated costs

The estimated cost of the development is as follows.

Property Estimated cost
Purchase Price £500,000
Land Transfer Tax £17,722
Professional Fees £255,157
Renovation £1,962, 748
Total £2,735,627

The purchase was completed once Planning permission had been granted for the proposed development and
the tenant has surrendered the lease on the property.

Funding

The proposed source of funding for the project is the Council’s Housing Revenue Account.

3|Page

Tudalen 185



. » Cyngor
sir ddinbych 11
County Council v
BUSINESS OPTIONS

Analysis and reasoned recommendation for the base business options of: do nothing / do the minimal
or do something

Option title: | Do nothing — maintain the existing situation / Do minimum

Please provide brief details:

This option would involve;

e not acquiring the property.

Please mark with an X how this option compares with the preferred option in terms of Cost, Time,
Quality and Benefits:

Costs Costs more Time Takes longer to deliver
Costs the same Takes the same to
deliver
Costs less X Is quicker to deliver X
Quality Improves the quality Benefits | Improves benefits
Is the same quality No impact on benefits
Is a lower quality X Worsens benefits X

What is the main reason this option has not been selected?

This option has not been pursued because;

e the opportunity to convert a vacant building for much needed affordable housing would be lost.

Option title: | Minimum option
Please provide brief details:

This option would involve;

e acquiring the property but undertaking minimal works required to convert it to residential use which
would deliver fewer apartments that than the optimum scheme

Please mark with an X how this option compares with the preferred option in terms of Cost, Time,
Quality and Benefits:

Costs Costs more X Time Takes longer to deliver
Costs the same Takes the same to
deliver
Costs less Is quicker to deliver X
Quality Improves the quality Benefits | Improves benefits
Is the same quality No impact on benefits
Is a lower quality X Worsens benefits X

What is the main reason this option has not been selected?

This option has not been pursued because;

o fewer accessible apartments would be delivered than in the optimum scheme;
e more prospective tenants would remain on the single housing register as a consequence; and
e the cost per unit delivered would be higher.

4|Page

Tudalen 186




. » Cyngor
sir ddinbych 11
i VAN "VV'Cc‘Ju’rﬂyCour‘w‘cilv
EXPECTED BENEFITS

The benefits that the project will deliver expressed in measurable terms against the situation as it exists
prior to the project

The benefits expressed in measurable terms are;

e 12 accessible social rented homes delivered; and
e areduction of 50 tonnes in carbon emissions per annum.

EXPECTED DIS-BENEFITS

Outcomes perceived as negative by one or more stakeholders

None

TIMESCALE
Over which the project will run (summary of the Project Plan) and the period over which the
benefits will be realised

Date Milestone

13" May 2020 Exchange contracts for purchase

3 August 2020 Commence pre-application consultation
31t August 2020 Submit Planning application

6" January 2021 Planning application determined

20" January 2021 Acquisition of property completed

239 November 2021 | Contract awarded for conversion works
28t October 2022 Practical completion of conversion works

SlPage Tudalen 187



Cyngor

sir ddinbych ok

CAPITAL COSTS — CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

= County Council v

The capital cost of a project is an important consideration in terms of whether or not it should proceed.

e Any costs relating to ICT infrastructure and equipment should have been provided by ICT

department.

e Any costs that relate to construction should have been provided by Design & Development or

Building Services.

Please provide details of the capital funding requirement (not including amount already spent):

Enter details of cost element below: 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 All Years
Total
Land/property acquisition 500,000 500,000
Land Transfer Tax 17,722 17,722
Professional Fees 42,360 212,797 255,157
Contract Works 196,275 1,766,473 1,962,748
TOTAL 517,722 238,635 1,979,270 | £2,735,627
Please provide details of proposed capital funding sources
Enter details of funding source Status: 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 TOTAL
Housing Revenue Account Budgeted 517,722 238,635 1,979,270 2,735,627
TOTAL 517,722 238,635 1,979,270 | £2,735,627
6|Page

Tudalen 188



REVENUE COST IMPACT
TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL PROJECTS

In considering whether a project should be developed due regard should be made to the potential impact

on revenue budgets.

sir ddinbych
bl County Cour‘mi] v

Cyngor

SE

If the activity will result in a requirement for additional revenue funding, please provide details

below:
What is the impact of this project in terms of the annual Existing Post- Increase/
revenue requirement for: Revenue project Decrease
Budget Revenue
Budget
staff costs (salaries and associated) n/a
energy costs (heating, lighting, ICT, etc) n/a
property maintenance and servicing costs n/a
other property related costs (rental, insurance, etc) n/a
ongoing ICT costs (licences, etc) n/a
mileage of Denbighshire fleet vehicles n/a
mileage for business travel by Denbighshire employees n/a
using their personal vehicles
OVERALL REVENUE REQUIREMENT n/a

Please provide brief details of the revenue impact of this project:

o Where revenue savings are forecast, you should detail what is proposed for the saving (e.g.
reduction of an existing revenue budget, re-allocation of revenue to alternative services area,

etc)

e Where revenue increases are forecast, you should provide details of how the revenue shortfall
will be addressed. In this instance you should also append a three year surplus/deficit forecast.

o Details of any one-off revenue cost requirements that may be required post-project
implementation (e.g. recruitment, redundancies, etc). DO NOT include any costs detailed in the

capital section of this Business Case

Account.

There is no revenue requirement for the project either during the conversion phase or following
completion. The development once completed will generate an income stream for the Housing Revenue

7|Page

Tudalen 189




si( ddinbi;gérh L E
ACTIDI Coumy Cour‘iw‘rcill v

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Please provide details of proposed project management — Establishment of Project Board etc.

The project will be managed by the Housing Development Manager.
The project executive will be the Lead Officer Corporate Property & Housing Stock.

A Housing Programme Executive Group has already been established and will act as the board for the
project.

Highlight reports will be provided to the Young People & Housing Programme Board and the Rhyl
Regeneration Programme Executive Group.

STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS / HEALTH & SAFETY

This section should identify how the activity will help Denbighshire meet any of its statutory
requirements. Please include any Health & Safety Issues that the activity will address in this section.
Please leave blank if not applicable.

The project will result in the conversion of an empty building and prevent it becoming an eyesore or a
dangerous structure.

8|Page

Tudalen 190



. » Cyngor
sir ddinbych '1
‘ : . Cerﬂy Cour‘mil v
CARBON MANAGEMENT IMPACT

Please consult with Denbighshire’s Principal Energy Manager before completing this section.

Denbighshire has committed to reducing its carbon emissions by 15% by 2020. The Business Case
requires you to make a forecast for the anticipated carbon emissions impact of the project. Please mark
a cross in the appropriate box.

Forecasts: Annual Carbon Annual Carbon Carbon
(current) Equivalent | (Post Equivalent | Variance
Project)

Energy consumption:
(UNIT = kWh)

Mileage of Denbighshire Fleet vehicles:
(UNIT = miles travelled)

Tonnes of waste produced going to landfill:
(UNIT =tonnes)

Tonnes of waste produced being recycled:
(UNIT =tonnes)

Mileage of Business Travel (personal
vehicles):
(UNIT = miles travelled)

TOTAL CARBON EMISSIONS 72 22 -50

Please provide brief details of the carbon impact of this project, and detail specific actions that will be
taken to reduce carbon emissions. If carbon emissions are expected to increase as a result of this
project, please provide details of proposed actions to compensate for this increase in other areas of the
Service’s activity.

The project will involve the renovation of an existing building including energy efficiency improvements
which will lead to reduction in carbon emissions.

9|Page

Tudalen 191



. » Cyngor
sir ddinbych 11
- County Council v
BIODIVERSITY IMPACT

Please consult with Denbighshire’s Biodiversity Officer before completing this section:
joel.walley@denbighshire.gov.uk

The Council has a statutory duty to ensure compliance and enforcement of the habitats regulations (as
amended in 2007) and the NERC Biodiversity Duty (2006). At this pre-feasibility stage, what is the
anticipated impact on biodiversity of the project. Please mark a cross in the appropriate box.

Will this project impact on a habitat that supports living organisms Yes No X
(plant or animal)?

If you have answered yes to the above question, please complete all the following biodiversity sections.
If answered no please leave blank

THREATENED/PROTECTED SPECIES Yes No
Will this project impact on any protected or threatened species as
defined in Denbighshire’s Local Biodiversity Action Plan (LBAP)?

ALL SPECIES (including threatened/protected) Current Post- Variance
Forecasts: number project (+/-)
number

Number of plant species present:

Number of animal species present:

TOTAL NUMBER OF SPECIES PRESENT

Please provide brief details of the action you will be taking in association with this project to protect or
enhance biodiversity. Specific reference should be made to the mitigation strategy if the project impacts
on any protected or threatened species as defined in Denbighshire’s Local Biodiversity Action Plan
(LBAP).

10|Page

Tudalen 192



. » Cyngor
sir ddinbych '1
adallo C(;Qﬁfy Cour}ci‘] v
MAJOR RISKS TO THE PROJECT

A summary of the key risks associated with the project together with the likely impact and plans should
they occur (Please also add to your project risk register)

Key Risk Likely Mitigating Action
Impact
Cost over run Tenders received for renovation works
Failure to complete within timescale Construction programme based upon
previous experience with similar projects
Inability to secure tenants Property specification meets the needs of
households on the social housing register in
terms of size and location

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Please list any supporting documents that accompany this Business Case

Appendix 1 - Location Plan

Appendix 2 - Site Image

ANNUAL CAPITAL BIDS — BLOCK ALLOCATIONS

Please provide details of expenditure and commitments for allocations received in the current financial year.

Not applicable

1l1|Page

Tudalen 193



sir ddinbye

nsnire
~ County Council

Ot S | 1 R

COUNTY LANDLORD STATEMENT

Please provide a statement from the County Landlord and where applicable the recommendation of the
Asset Management Group

The bid is supported.

The proposal will provide accessible and energy efficient homes in an area of priority need and within
close proximity to local services. It will remove the risks associated with an empty building and
represents a sustainable approach to providing modern, appropriate accommodation without requiring
site clearance, demolition and construction waste or creating the need for additional building materials
with their embedded carbon footprint.

The proposal is included within Housing’s 30 year business plan.

Supplied by: David Lorey Date: 30" April 2020

CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER STATEMENT

As stated above the proposal will provide accessible and energy efficient homes in an area of priority
need and within close proximity to local services. The project has funding secured (it is included in the
Housing Stock Business Plan) and the acquisition of the site was approved by SIG in July. At that point
the detailed costs were estimates, this Business Case provides further certainty to the proposals. The
proposal fully supported.

Supplied by: Steve Gadd Date: 11 November 21
VERIFICATION:
Project Mark Dixon
Manager:
Project David Lorey
Executive:
David Lorey Lead Officer

Name: Position:

Corporate Property & Housing Stock

30t April 2020

Signature: David Lorey Date:

For use by Finance:

Result of S.I.G. Review

Date of Meeting

Approval

Code

12|Page

Tudalen 194



Cyngor

sir ddinbych
densighirie S5

Appendix 1

Location Plan

G6T usfepnlL

13|Page



96T usfepnlL

l4|Page

Cyngor

sir ddinbych
denbighshire

County Council

Site Image

&

Appendix 2



sir ddinbych

| "

= County Council v

Conversion of LIlys Ahwyl to
provide accessible
apartments in Rhyl

Well-being Impact Assessment Report

This report summarises the likely impact of the proposal on the social, economic, environmental
and cultural well-being of Denbighshire, Wales and the world.

Assessment Number: 792

The purchase and conversion of a vacant office block in Churton Road in
Brief description: Rhyl to provide accessible apartments for social rent which are suitable
for older tenants

Date Completed: Version: 0
Completed by:
Responsible Service: Facilities, Assets & Housing

Localities affected by

the proposal: Rhyl,

Who will be affected by | Prospective tenants of the apartments and residents of neighbouring
the proposal? properties

Was this impact
assessment completed | No
as a group?

Tudalen 197



IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION

Before we look in detail at the contribution and impact of the proposal, it is important to consider
how the proposal is applying the sustainable development principle. This means that we must act "in
a manner which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without compromising the
ability of future generations to meet their own needs."

Score for the sustainability of the approach

* * * * ( 4 out of 4 stars ) Actual score : 30 / 30.

Implications of the score

We can apply the five ways of working to improve the sustainability of our approach.

We can prevent problems occurring in the long term by developing assets which enable people to live
in their own homes for longer by providing properties which meet the Lifetime Homes Standard
thereby improving community resilience. We can improve the resilience of our infrastructure by
providing homes on a development which is not subject to flood risk. We can ensure our proposal is
embedded and sustained by making provision in our housing stock business plan for its future
maintenance.

We can prevent problems occurring by creating a community where tenants can help each other and
be less reliant on public services.

We will link our proposal to other corporate priorities by minimizing carbon emissions and improving
habitats at the property. We will help to deliver the Local Development Plan by providing more
affordable homes and by changing the use of a property which will not compromising the capacity of
the area to support employment.

We will collaborate with other social landlords to deliver developments of new homes which
complement each other to meet identified needs in the Rhyl local housing market area.

The community will be involved in developing the proposal through engagement in the pre-Planning
application consultations which will take place for the development.

Summary of impact

Well-being Goals

A globally A prosperous

A prosperous Denbighshire Positive A Wales
A resilient Denbighshire Positive R
A healthier Denbighshire Positive [IRSHSRE g
‘Welsh _J i |
A more equal Denbighshire Positive Language I
A Denbighshire of cohesive communities Positive A e
cohesive S
A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh - communities e
lanquage Positive
g g A more equal
A globally responsible Denbighshire Positive e

Main conclusions

Tudalen 198



The main conclusions of the assessment are that the proposal will have a positive impact on all of the
well being goals through the provision of new homes suitable for people with protected
characteristics which are situated in a location which will enable them to access services without
having to travel by car and which will reduce fuel poverty amongst residents as a consequence of
their energy efficiency; it will have a positive impact on the economy by contributing towards the
vitality of Rhyl town centre; it will increase community cohesiveness by eliminating the risk that a
vacant property could become a focus for anti social behaviour; and it will have a positive impact
upon biodiversity by improving habitats in an urban area.

Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

¥ We have consulted published research or guides that inform us about the likely impact of the
proposal

W We have involved an expert / consulted a group who represent those who may affected by the
proposal

¥ We have engaged with people who will be affected by the proposal

Tudalen 199



THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE

WORLD

A prosperous Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The overall impact of the proposal is positive because it will help to
minimise carbon emissions through the provision of energy efficient
homes; it will help to develop the county's economy by enhancing the
vitality of Rhyl town centre as a consequence of increased footfall; and it
will help to raise skills levels by enabling the provision of training in the
construction sector.

Positives can be maximised by ensuring that the design includes the
highest levels of energy efficiency which are feasible; by enabling
businesses to promote the services available in the adjacent town centre
to residents; and by including social clauses in contracts to provide skills in
the construction sector.

Positive impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

The proposal involves renovating an existing property to improve its
energy efficiency, thereby minimizing carbon emissions from energy
generation.

Not appicable

The proposal will enhance the vitality and viability of Rhyl town centre by
enabling additional households to live within walking distance of the town
centre thereby increasing footfall and potentially increasing the
profitability of retail businesses in the town centre.

The proposal has the potential to provide quality skills for the long term
through the provision of tasters of the construction sector and
apprenticeships through

social clauses in the construction contract.

Not applicable

Not applicable

Negative impacts identified:

A low carbon society

Quality
communications,
infrastructure and
transport

Economic
development

Quality skills for the
long term

None

None

None

None

Tudalen 200



Quality jobs for the
long term

Childcare

None

None

A resilient Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The overall impact of the proposal is positive because biodiversity in the
urban environment will be enhanced; residents will be provided with
facilities to recycle more waste; residents will be able to access town
centre services without having to travel by car thereby saving fuel; and it
will avoid the risk of death or injury from flooding in a coastal community
by providing homes in area of the community which is not subject to flood
risk.

Positives can be maximised by increasing residents' knowledge of waste
recycling and services available within walking distance in the town
centre.

Positive impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

Flood risk
management

Not applicable

The proposal has the potential to enhance biodiversity in the built
environment through the inclusion of bat and bird boxes in the
development.

The proposal will help to encourage recycling by residents through the
provision of bin stores which will incorporate appropriate
facilities.

The proposal will reduce fuel consumption by enabling people to live near
town centre services thereby reducing the need to travel by car.

Not applicable

The proposal will help to avoid the risk of injury or death due to flood risk
in a coastal community by providing homes in area of the community
which is not subject to flood risk.

Negative impacts identified:

Biodiversity and the
natural environment

Biodiversity in the
built environment

Reducing waste,
reusing and
recycling

Reduced energy/fuel
consumption

People’s awareness
of the environment
and biodiversity

None

None

None

None

None

Tudalen 201



Flood risk
management

A healthier Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The overall impact of the proposal is positive because the health and well
being of residents will be improved by being able to access services
without having to travel by car; residents' access to healthcare will be
improved by locating new homes close to the town's primary healthcare
facility; and participation in leisure opportunities will be increased by
locating new homes close to leisure facilities.

Positives can be maximised by enabling town centre services, health
services and leisure facilities to promote awareness of their offer to
residents.

Positive impacts identified:

A social and physical
environment that
encourage and
support health and
well-being

Access to good
quality, healthy food

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

Access to healthcare

Participation in
leisure opportunities

The proposal will encourage and support health and well being by
providing homes which are located near services which can be accessed
without having to travel by car.

Not applicable

Not applicable

The proposal has the potential to improve residents' access to healthcare
by providing new homes within easy reach of the primary health care
facility in West Kinmel Street.

The proposal has the potential to improve participation in leisure
opportunities through the provision of new homes close to facilities such
as Rhyl Leisure Centre.

Negative impacts identified:

A social and physical
environment that
encourage and
support health and
well-being

Access to good
quality, healthy food

People’s emotional
and mental well-
being

Access to healthcare

Participation in
leisure opportunities

None

None

None

None

None

Tudalen 202



A more equal Denbighshire

Overall Impact Positive

The overall impact is positive because the well being of people with
protected characteristics will be improved by the provision of additional
Justification for accessible homes; because people will be able to live in homes which
impact better meet their needs in an area with poor health outcomes; and
because poverty will be reduced by providing homes which minimize the
amount which residents spend on energy.

Positives can be maximised by incorporating the latest thinking on
Further actions implementing Part M of the Building Regulations into the conversion of the
required building and instructing tenants on how to minimise energy consumption
in their homes.

Positive impacts identified:

Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:

age; disability; The proposal will improve the well being of people with protected
gender characteristics by providing apartments which meet the requirements of
reassignment; Category 2 of Part M of the Building Regulations for adaptable and
marriage or civil accessible dwellings.

partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

People who suffer
discrimination or Not applicable
disadvantage

Areas with poor
economic, health or
educational
outcomes

The proposal will deliver better health outcomes for people living in an
area where these are poor through the provision of better quality housing
which is designed to meetstheir needs.

The proposal will help to tackle fuel poverty by providing energy efficient
People in poverty homes which will minimize the proportion of residents' income spent on
fuel.

Negative impacts identified:

Tudalen 203



Improving the well-
being of people with
protected
characteristics. The
nine protected
characteristics are:
age; disability;
gender
reassignment;
marriage or civil
partnership;
pregnancy and
maternity; race;
religion or belief;
sex; and sexual
orientation

None

People who suffer
discrimination or None
disadvantage

Areas with poor
economic, health or

educational None
outcomes
People in poverty None

A Denbighshire of cohesive communities

Overall Impact Positive
The overall impact will be positive because community safety will be
Justification for improved by bringing a new use to a vacant building which could
impact otherwise have become a focus for anti social behaviour; and community
participation will be improved through engagement in the design process.
Further actions A drop in could be arranged during the pre-application consultation to
required encourage engagement in the design process.

Positive impacts identified:

The proposal will improve community safety by returning a vacant
building to a productive use and preventing it becoming a focus for anti
social behaviour.

Safe communities
and individuals

Community The proposal encourages community participation through engagement in
participation and the design process during the pre-Planning application consultation for a
resilience major development.

The attractiveness of

the area Not applicable

Connected

communities Not applicable

Rural resilience Not applicable

Negative impacts identified:

Tudalen 204



Safe communities
and individuals

Community
participation and
resilience

The attractiveness of

the area

Connected
communities

Rural resilience

None

None

None

None

None

A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The overall impact is positive because use of the Welsh language will be
promoted through the provision of bilingual signage on the development.

Positives can be maximised by installing bilingual sighage throughout
common areas.

Positive impacts identified:

People using Welsh

Promoting the Welsh
language

Culture and heritage

Not applicable

The proposed development will promote the use of the Welsh language by
incorporating bilingual signage both during the works and on a permanent
basis following its completion.

Not applicable

Negative impacts identified:

People using Welsh

Promoting the Welsh
language

Culture and heritage

None

None

None

A globally responsible Denbighshire

Overall Impact

Justification for
impact

Further actions
required

Positive

The proposal will benefit local supply chains by enabling locally based
SMEs to submit tenders for the works.

Positives can be maximised by ensuring that work packages are offered to
the market in a way which is accessible to local suppliers.

Positive impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply
chains

Human rights

The proposal will benefit local supply chains by enabling locally based
SMEs to submit tenders for the works.

Not applicable Tudalen 205



Broader service
provision in the local Not applicable
area or the region

Negative impacts identified:

Local, national,
international supply None
chains

Human rights None

Broader service
provision in the local None
area or the region

Tudalen 206



L0¢ usfepnyL

Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen Awdur — Aelod Arweiniol a
penderfy Swyddog CyswlIt
niad y
Cabinet
(oes/nac
oes)
14 Rhagfyr Cynllun Strategol Cymraeg Cymeradwyo’r Cynllun I'w Y Cynghorydd Huw Hilditch-
mewn Addysg Strategol Cymraeg mewn gadarnha | Roberts / Carwyn Edwards
Addysg newydd cyn ei u
gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru
Safon Gofynnol Arfaethedig ar Mae angen penderfyniad ar | Oes Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones /
gyfer gwaith Adeiladu Newydd a | fabwysiadu a gweithredu David Lorey
Phrosiectau Adeiladu safon gofynnol arfaethedig a
Estyniad/Ailwampio Mawr fyddai'n rhoi dyletswydd ar
Cyngor Sir Ddinbych holl wasanaethau’r Cyngor i
sicrhau bod pob prosiect
adeiladu newydd a gwaith
ymestyn/ailwampio mawr yn
cael eu hadeiladu i fodloni
targedau carbon o ran eu
defnydd ac o fewn yr adeilad
Dyfarnu contract — Dyfarnu’r contract adeiladu Oes Y Cynghorwyr Tony Thomas
Ailddatblygu’r hen lyfrgell, ar gyfer datblygiad tai cyngor a Julian Thompson-Hill / Mark
Ffordd Llys Nant, Prestatyn Dixon
Codi’r Gwastad - cymeradwyo Cymeradwyo’r cais Oes Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans /
cais Dyffryn Clwyd Emlyn Jones / Gareth
Roberts
Adra, Fframwaith Cymru gyfan | Ceisio cymeradwyaeth i Oes Y Cynghorydd Tony Thomas

ZT epusaby wal3



80¢ usfepnL

Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen Awdur — Aelod Arweiniol a
penderfy Swyddog CyswlIt
niad y
Cabinet
(oes/nac
oes)
ddyfarnu cyflenwr / Mark Cassidy
deunyddiau newydd yn
uniongyrchol ar gyfer cynnal
a chadw tai
Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi'r wybodaeth I'w Y Cynghorydd Julian
ddiweddaraf i'r Cabinet am gadarnha | Thompson-Hill / Steve Gadd
sefyllfa ariannol bresennoly |u
Cyngor
Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw fater a I'w Cydlynydd Craffu
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau gadarnha
Craffu at sylw'r Cabinet u
18 lonawr Cynllun Amddiffyn Rhag Argymell bod y Cyngor yn I'w Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones /
Llifogydd Canol y Rhyl cytuno ary cyllid ar gyfer y gadarnha | Tony Ward / Wayne Hope /
cynlluniau ac yn caniatdu i’r | u Matthew Hazlewood / Helen
gwasanaeth ddechrau’r cam Johnson
adeiladu
Cynllun Amddiffyn Rhag Argymell bod y Cyngor yn I'w Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones /
Llifogydd Prestatyn cytuno ar y cyllid ar gyfer y gadarnha | Tony Ward / Wayne Hope /
cynlluniau ac yn caniatau i'r | u Matthew Hazlewood / Helen
gwasanaeth ddechrau’r cam Johnson
adeiladu
Cymeradwy Dyfarnu Contract ar | Dyfarnu'r contract ar gyfery | Oes Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones /




60¢ usfepnL

Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen Awdur — Aelod Arweiniol a
penderfy Swyddog CyswlIt
niad y
Cabinet
(oes/nac
oes)
gyfer Fflyd Gwastraff newydd i Fflyd Wastraff newydd Tony Ward / Peter Clayton
gefnogi Model Gwasanaeth
Gwastraff newydd
Cynigion Cyllideb 2022/23 Ystyried adroddiad yn nodi I'w Y Cynghorydd Julian
cynigion cyllidebol ar gyfer gadarnha | Thompson-Hill / Steve Gadd
2022/23 u
Adroddiad Dewisiadau Civica Adolygu'r papur dewisiadau | Oes Y Cynghorydd Julian
arfaethedig ar gyfer darparu Thompson-Hill / Debbie
gwasanaethau Refeniw a Basham / Paul Barnes / Steve
Budd-daliadau Gadd
Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi'r wybodaeth I'w Y Cynghorydd Julian
ddiweddaraf i'r Cabinet am gadarnha | Thompson-Hill / Steve Gadd
sefyllfa ariannol bresennoly |u
Cyngor
Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw fater a I'w Cydlynydd Craffu
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau gadarnha
Craffu at sylw'r Cabinet u
15 Chwefror Gwahoddiad i Dendro y Ceisio cymeradwyaeth Oes Y Cynghorydd Bobby Feeley /
Gwasanaeth Asesu Cof derfynol i'r dyfarniad tendr Catrin Roberts / Catrin Perry
Rhanbarthol
Cam 1 Marchnad y Frenhines — | Ceisio cymeradwyaeth i Oes Y Cynghorydd Hugh Evans /

dyfarnu’r contract adeiladu

ddyfarnu contract i gyflawni

Russell Vaughan




OT¢ usfepnlL

Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen Awdur — Aelod Arweiniol a
penderfy Swyddog CyswlIt
niad y
Cabinet
(oes/nac
oes)
Cam 1 o Brosiect Adeiladau'r
Frenhines yn y Rhyl
Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi'r wybodaeth I'w Y Cynghorydd Julian
ddiweddaraf i'r Cabinet am gadarnha | Thompson-Hill / Steve Gadd
sefyllfa ariannol bresennoly |u
Cyngor
Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw fater a I'w Cydlynydd Craffu
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau gadarnha
Craffu at sylw'r Cabinet u
22 Mawrth Cymeradwyo Dyfarnu Contract | Dyfarnu'r contract ar gyfer Oes Y Cynghorydd Brian Jones /
ar gyfer Gwaith Adeiladu Cam 2 | gwaith adeiladu Cam 2 Tony Ward / Peter Clayton
- Gorsaf Trosglwyddo Gwastraff
CSDd i gefnogi Model
Gwasanaeth Gwastraff newydd
Adroddiad Cyllid Rhoi'r wybodaeth I'w Y Cynghorydd Julian
ddiweddaraf i'r Cabinet am gadarnha | Thompson-Hill / Steve Gadd
sefylifa ariannol bresennoly | u
Cyngor
Eitemau o’r Pwyllgorau Craffu Ystyried unrhyw fater a I'w Cydlynydd Craffu
godwyd gan y Pwyllgorau gadarnha
Craffu at sylw'r Cabinet u




1T¢ usfepnlL

Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet

Cyfarfod Eitem (Disgrifiad / Teitl) Pwrpas yr Adroddiad Angen Awdur — Aelod Arweiniol a
penderfy Swyddog CyswlIt
niad y
Cabinet
(oes/nac
oes)
|
Nodyn i swyddogion - Dyddiadau Cau Adroddiadau i’r Cabinet
Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd Cyfarfod Erbyn pryd
Rhagfyr 30 Tachwedd lonawr 4 lonawr Chwefror 1 February

Diweddarwyd 10/11/2021 - KEJ

Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol y Cabinet.doc




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag



	Rhaglen
	2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD
	4 COFNODION
	5 Y WYBODAETH DDIWEDDARAF AM FEIFOD
	6 PONT LLANNERCH
	7 CYMERADWYO  CAIS CRONFA CODI’R GWASTAD LLYWODRAETH Y DU – ETHOLAETH GORLLEWIN CLWYD
	LEVELLING UP - APPENDIX 1v2
	LEVELLING UP - APPENDIX 2

	8 GWAHODDIAD I DENDRO'R GWASANAETH ASESU COF RHANBARTHOL
	REGIONAL MEMORY ASSESSMENT SERVICE ITT - APP I WBIA
	Regional Memory Assessment and Support Service.
	Well-being Impact Assessment Report
	IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
	Score for the sustainability of the approach
	Summary for each Sustainable Development principle
	Summary of impact
	Main conclusions
	Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

	THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE WORLD
	A prosperous Denbighshire
	A resilient Denbighshire
	A healthier Denbighshire
	A more equal Denbighshire
	A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
	A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
	A globally responsible Denbighshire



	REGIONAL MEMORY ASSESSMENT SERVICE ITT - APP II Commissioning Form

	9 TENDR CERBYDAU FFLYD NEWYDD AR GYFER Y MODEL GWASTRAFF NEWYDD
	TENDER FOR NEW FLEET VEHICLES - Appendix 1 WBIA
	5 PROPOSED NEW WASTE AND RECYCLING SERVICE DESIGN
	WASTE MODEL - Appendix II Well Being Impact Assesment New waste model
	OPTION 5 (Preferred) - Weekly Kerbside Sort (including food waste), 4-weekly residual, AHP service
	Well-being Impact Assessment Report
	IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
	Score for the sustainability of the approach
	Implications of the score
	Summary of impact
	Main conclusions
	Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

	THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE WORLD
	A prosperous Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A resilient Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A healthier Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A more equal Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A globally responsible Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:






	TENDER FOR NEW FLEET VEHICLES - Appendix 2 Fleet CommissioN
	TENDER OF NEW FLEET VEHICLES - APP 3 TIMELINE

	10 DIWEDDARIAD AR Y CYNLLUN CORFFORAETHOL, CHWARTER 2, 2021-2022
	CORPORATE PLAN UPDATE (JULY TO SEPT) - APP 1v2

	11 ADRODDIAD CYLLID
	FINANCE REPORT - App 1 Revenue Budget Summary
	FINANCE REPORT - App 2 Service Variance Narrative
	FINANCE REPORT - App 3 Capital Plan
	FINANCE REPORT - App 4 Major Projects
	FINANCE REPORT - App 5 SIG Business Case - Llys Anwyl Rhyl
	FINANCE REPORT - App 6 Llys Anwyl Well Being Assessment
	Conversion of Llys Anwyl to provide accessible apartments in Rhyl
	Well-being Impact Assessment Report
	IMPACT ASSESSMENT SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION
	Score for the sustainability of the approach
	Implications of the score
	Summary of impact
	Main conclusions
	Evidence to support the Well-being Impact Assessment

	THE LIKELY IMPACT ON DENBIGHSHIRE, WALES AND THE WORLD
	A prosperous Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A resilient Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A healthier Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A more equal Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of cohesive communities
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A Denbighshire of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:

	A globally responsible Denbighshire
	Positive impacts identified:
	Negative impacts identified:





	12 RHAGLEN GWAITH I’R DYFODOL Y CABINET

